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Executive Summary

CHAPTER 1
COMPONENT A: MAYOR’S FOREWORD

The Central Karoo District Municipality key commitments to move the Central Karoo and South Africa forward.

OBJECTS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT

» To provide democratic and accountable government for local communities
+ To ensure the provision of services to communities in a suitable manner

* To promote social and economic development

+ To promote a safe and healthy environment, and

» To encourage the involvement of communities and community organizations in the

matters of local government
ECONOMY AND JOBS

Institutionalise long-term planning, integration and coordination capacity within the state to drive consolidated
industrialization and infrastructure development programmes for inclusive growth and job creation. Mobilize and
leverage the active participation of all sectors in these bold initiatives. The private sector must actively contribute
to inclusive growth, investment, social development and economic transformation. Accelerate roll-out of our
massive economic and social infrastructure programme especially in energy, public transport, ICT and water
supply to unlock economic opportunities, create jobs and improve the quality of life of our people. Address the
needs of the youth for empowerment, education and job creation through a multi-pronged approach that creates
job placements and internship schemes and sets aside 60% of employment and empowerment and training

incentive schemes.
RURAL DEVELOPMENT, LAND REFORM AND FOOD SECURITY

Implement rural development focusing on meeting basic needs, land reform and rural enterprise development,
supported by localized markets, credit facilities and economic infrastructure. Increase investment in agricultural
infrastructure in support of small-holder farmer development, prioritizing former homeland communal areas.
Strengthen support for cooperatives in marketing and supply activities to enable small scale producers to enter
formal value chains and take advantage of economic scale. This will include targeting public institutions as primary
buyers of agricultural goods and support for small scale producers access to municipal markets. Expand the food
for all programme as part of the national integrated foodstuff directly to poor communities. Accelerate the

settlement of remaining land claims submitted before the cut-off date.
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EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Improve and expand education and training by making compulsory, eradicating adult illiteracy, and further
improving the quality of basic education up to the senior grade. The EFT college sector will be expanded, with

greater support for the needs of students, and compulsory community service for all graduates will be introduced.

E.Z. NJADU

Executive Mayor
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COMPONENT B: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 Municipal Manager’s Overview

As the Accounting Officer of the Central Karoo District Municipality it is my distinguished
honor, in conjunction with the honorable Executive Mayor Edward Z. Njadu to hold the
13/14 annual report of the institution before you. The Annual Report was prepared in
terms of Section 121(1) of the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA), in terms of

which the Municipality must prepare an Annual Report for each financial year.

This report seeks to reflect on the performance of the Municipality in relation to its

legislative and social obligations towards its constituency. Those include providing basic

services to the communities which we serve in a sustainable and efficient manner as well

as creating opportunities from which they can better their own lives and circumstances.

The IDP process is the mechanism used to streamline the goals and objectives of the Municipality using the
available resources through programs and projects towards enhancing and improving lives and ensuring that the
Municipality delivers on its constitutional and other obligations. An exhaustive consultation and participation
process was undertaken with communities and various other stakeholders to ensure that the IDP and the related

Budget and SDBIP are in line with what the needs, and the key areas of the performance of the institution are.

Key areas of focus of our municipality include; Basic Service Delivery, Institutional Development and
Transformation, Local Economic Development, Financial Viability and Management, Good governance and Public

Participation and the Environment.

It is with great pride that I can mention that tremendous strides were taken towards all these mentioned key
performance areas within our municipality over this financial year, yet many challenges and opportunities are still
facing us. The performance of the Municipality is based on the alignment of Key Performance Indicators with the
IDP objectives, National KPA’s and Municipal KPA’s. We managed to accomplish the following performance results

on behalf of Council during 2013/14:

¢ KPI's Extremely well met — 23,5 %
¢ KPI'swellmet-11,7 %

¢ KPI’'smet-55,8%

¢ KPI's almost met-2,9 %

¢ KPI'snotmet-5,8%
Other performance highlights include:

¢ Stabilizing Council’s financial cash flow position and manage to create an efficient action plan to
address the capacity constraints in the BTO office — implementation in progress.

¢ The establishment of a functional Risk Management Unit.
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¢ The finalization of the entrance road to Merweville should be before the 15t quarter of 2015.

¢ We initiated an extensive Skills Development program for the region and have commitments from

LGSETA to the amount of R16m.

I'would in closing like to mention that none of this would have been possible without a dedicated and hard-working
council and staff component in the various departments, that competently supported and assisted the Municipality
in achieving these and other milestones and achievements. It should however not be forgotten that all these efforts

are to ensure that we deliver on the promise of providing a quality of life for all the inhabitants of our region.

S. JOOSTE

ACTING MUNICIPAL MANAGER
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1.2 Municipal Overview

This report addresses the performance of the Central Karoo District Municipality in the Western Cape in respect of
its core legislative obligations. Local government must create the participatory framework that defines and
enhances the relationship between elected leaders and their communities. This requires that the council of the
municipality provides regular and predictable reporting on programme performance and the general state of

affairs in their locality.

The 2013/14 Annual Report reflects on the performance of the Central Karoo District Municipality for the period 1
July 2013 to 30 June 2014. The Annual Report is prepared in terms of Section 121(1) of the Municipal Finance

Management Act (MFMA), in terms of which the Municipality must prepare an Annual Report for each financial year.

1.2.1 Vision and Mission

The Central Karoo District Municipality committed itself to the vision and mission of:

Vision:

“Working Together In Development and Growth”

“Central Karoo place a high priority upon ensuring that future growth improves the quality of life in the
region. It is the desire to be financial sustainable, maintain the rural character and create healthy
communities by facilitating economic growth, improving infrastructure and the green energy opportunities,
providing and supporting alternative modes of delivery (shared services), improve marketing, branding and
communication with all stakeholders, provide excellent disaster and risk management services, and
maintaining housing choices for a range of income levels.”

1.3 Municipal Functions, Population and Environmental Overview

1.3.1 Population

a) Population

The Central Karoo District Municipality has a total population of 71 011 according to the Census 2011. The following
table shows the overall population as well as the total number of households within the specific municipality in the

Central Karoo District Areas:

Municipality Number of Households Total population
Beaufort West 10 535 49 586
Laingsburg 1221 8 289
Prince Albert 2195 13 136
Total 14 001 71011

Table 1.: Overview of the population within the district area
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Agriculture forms the backbone of the Central Karoo economy and accounts for the largest labour force of the

population to date. The Municipality is dependent upon the following economic activities:

Key Economic Activities Description

Fresh meat (mutton, game, Karoo lamb, ostrich, goat, beef)

Processed meat (biltong, cold meats, “droé wors™)

Fresh fruit and vegetables (figs, olives, apricots, grapes, herbs)

Agriculture and agri-

. Processed fruit and vegetables (chutney, dried figs, olives, jams)
processing

Animal by-products (skins, hides, wool, mohair, milk)

Processed animal by-products (leather products, dairy products, wool and mohair products)

Other (traps for problem animals — manufacturing and servicing)

The transportation sector in the Central Karoo is one of the strongest contributors to the regional
Transportation economy and completely dominated by Beaufort West, which contributes 86.4% of the total
GGP in this sector.

Wide-open spaces, magnificent landscapes, panoramas and the sense of solitude attractions

Tourism
Historic and cultural attractions

Table 2.: Key Economic activities

Population - Racial 2011

African 9 045
Coloured 54 076
White 7197
Indian 300
Other 394

Table 3.: Demographic information of the municipal area — Race categories

The Central Karoo District Municipality is one of the five district municipalities in the Western Cape Province. It
covers a total area of 38 853 km? and with a total population of 71 011 it has a population density of about 1.83, hence
the smallest population in the province, making it the largest district in the Western Cape. Invariably this means

that the distance between settlements within the district is vast.



Executive Summary

The Central Karoo forms part of the Great Karoo and is classified as a unique arid zone. The Karoo plateau is the
largest of its kind outside Asia, rich in fossils and houses the largest variety of succulents in the world. A number of
mountain ranges borders the district, namely the Swartberg (near Prince Albert) Nieuveld Mountains (near

Beaufort West).

The Central Karoo District Municipality’s head office is situated in Beaufort West, which is about 500 km North West
of Cape Town and about 1200 km South West of Johannesburg along the N1 road. The district borders the Eastern

Cape and the Northern Cape Provinces.
The district houses the following local municipalities:

Beaufort West Municipality: Includes the towns of Beaufort West, Merweville, Nelspoort and Murraysburg. The
largest town in the district, Beaufort West, serves as the administrative centre of the district. The municipal area has
a total population of approximately 49 586 residents, most of who are urbanised. Beaufort West is strategically
situated approximately 415 km northwest from Cape Town along the N1 route, which connects Cape Town with
cities like Bloemfontein and Johannesburg. It has all the characteristics of a modern town, including a magistrate’s
court, internet café’s, hotels, B&B’s, medical facilities, restaurants and all the other amenities and services usually

found in larger towns.

Laingsburg Municipality: Includes the historic settlement of Matjiesfontein. It is the smallest municipality (i.t.o.
population) in the Central Karoo District and indeed in the whole South Africa. The municipal area has a total
population of approximately 8 289 residents. Laingsburg is situated halfway between Cape Town and Beaufort West
on the N1 National. Passing transport is one of the most important markets for Laingsburg. Laingsburg is
characterized by rural agriculture, consisting mainly of sheep farming, but also known for the production of soft
fruits, especially in the southern part of the municipal area. The potential for the latter is, however, adversely

affected by poor roads and long distances to major centra.

Prince Albert Municipality: Prince Albert is situated 400 km north of Cape Town and 170 km South West of
Beaufort West. The municipality has a total population of approximately 13 136 residents and borders Beaufort
West Local Municipality to the North and North West. Laingsburg is to the South West and the Eden District to the
South. Prince Albert Municipal area covers a total of 8,800km?, a vast part of this being in the rural areas where
vast hectares are under agricultural production, mainly fruit and sheep farming. District roads radiate out of Prince
Albert connecting it to its satellite towns of Prince Albert Road on the N1 (45 km to the North West), Klaarstroom
on the R329 (55 km to the East) and Leeu — Gamka on the N1 (85 km to the North). In recent years Prince Albert
has seen the biggest economic growth in the region due to the demand in high-income property being bought by
especially Europeans. It is known as a little town with Victorian and Karoo style architecture, art & décor shops,
side walk coffee shops, the breathtakingly beautiful Swartberg valley and Meiringspoort and the annual olive

festival which attracts hundreds of tourists each year.

16



Executive Summary

Below is a map that indicates the location of the Municipality:

Locatlon of the Central Karoo District
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Figure 1.: Western Cape Area map
1.4 Financial Health Overview
1.4.1 National Key Performance Indicators — Municipal Financial Viability and Management (Ratios)

The following table indicates the municipality’s performance in terms of the National Key Performance
Indicators required in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and the Performance Management
Regulations of 2001 and section 43 of the MSA. These key performance indicators are linked to the National Key

Performance Area namely Municipal Financial Viability and Management.

KPA & Indicator 2012/13 2013/14

Cost coverage ((Available cash+ investments): Monthly fixed operating expenditure 0.50 0.96

Table 4.: National KPI’s for financial viability and management
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1.4.2 Financial Overview

Original budget Adjustment Budget Actual
2012/13
Details 2013/14
Income

Grants 47 355 50 959 23 234 21128
Taxes, Levies and tariffs 0 0 0 0
Other 4 358 2381 34 662 38 973
Sub Total 51 693 53 340 57 896 60101
Less Expenditure (51 949) (50 648) (56 889) (87 296)

Net surplus/(deficit) ((4:19)] ‘ 2 692 1007 2 805

Table 5.: Financial Overview

1.4.3  Operating Ratios

Actual % Variance
Detail 2012/13 -_—
2014/14
Employee Cost 8880 7940 (14%)
Repairs & Maintenance 698 539 (23%)
Finance Charges & Depreciation 1649 1 044 (87%)

Table 6.: Operating ratios

Note: Repairs & Maintenance on basic services are not applicable as the municipality as a District Municipality is from the 2013/14 financial year no

longer responsible for the delivery of basic services in the previous district management areas.

1.4.4 Total Capital Expenditure

2012/13 2013/14
Detail
R’000
Original Budget 0 330
Adjustment Budget 211 330
Actual 54 280
1.5 Organisational Development Overview

1.5.1 Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development Highlights

Highlight Description

A Financial Wellness Day was held on 30 June 2014 which was

Health & wellness day well attended

44 Bursaries was made available to external students during

Bursaries to external students January 2014
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Highlight

In-service training

Description

12 Students of different tertiary institutions received in-

service training during this financial year

Table 7.: Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development Highlights

Challenge

Appointments to be made in accordance with relevant
legislation

Action to address

Adopt new Appointment Policy

Vacancies must be filled quicker.

Assistance of Council needed to improve on the scheduling
of interview meetings. The HR Development Committee are
currently convening this meetings.

Table 8.: Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development Challenges

1.6 Municipal Challenges

The following general challenges are experienced by the municipality:

Challenges Actions to address

Personnel shortages - The World Health Organization
(WHO) norm for the amount of EHP’s to the total of residents
are 1: 10 000. Currently there is a deficit of three (3) EHP’s in
the Central Karoo Region for the delivery of a more effective
municipal health service.

Was brought to the attention of Council and SALGA

Lack of financial recourses for the rendering of a more
effective municipal health service

Was brought to the attention of Council and SALGA

Rendering of additional services with limited staff.

Was brought to the attention of Council and SALGA

Underserviced rural communities in the Region (Farms)

The lack of proper water quality and waste management at
the so called Transnet communities

Was brought to the attention of Council, Transnet and
Category B-Municipalities

Lack of base-line info (especially for the rural areas -farms)

Ineffective management of certain functions by Category B-
Municipalities which directly affects municipal health
service delivery

Was brought to the attention of Council

The non-appointed of Air Quality Officers by Category B-
Municipalities which hampers communication and
accountability for effective air quality management within
the region

Was brought to the attention of Council and the Department
Environmental Affairs

The availability of suitably skilled human resources for air
quality management

Was brought to the attention of Council and the Department
Environmental Affairs

Lack of co-operation between Category B- and C-
Municipalities

Was brought to the attention of Council

Pollution of water sources with hydrocarbons as a result of
leaks from underground fuel tanks

Was brought to the attention of Council, the Department
Environmental Affairs, Department Water Affairs and
Category B-Municipalities

Table 9.: Municipal Challenges
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COMPONENT A: POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

Good governance has 8 major characteristics. It is participatory, consensus oriented, accountable, transparent,
responsive, effective and efficient, equitable and inclusive and follows the rule of law. It assures that corruption is
minimized, the views of minorities are taken into account and that the voices of the most vulnerable in society are

heard in decision-making. It is also responsive to the present and future needs of society.

2.1 National Key Performance Indicators - Good Governance and Public
Participation

The following table indicates the municipality’s performance in terms of the National Key Performance Indicators

required in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and the Performance Management Regulations 796

of 2001 and section 43 of the MSA. This key performance indicator is linked to the National Key Performance Area

- Good Governance and Public Participation.

Indicators 2012/13 2013/14

The percentage of a municipality’s capital budget actually spent on capital
projects identified for a particular financial year in terms of the municipality’s 100 100
integrated development plan

Table 10.: National KPIs - Good Governance and Public Participation Performance

2.2 Performance Highlights - Good Governance and Public Participation

Highlight Description

Sectoral representative structure where district municipality

GEGHIEER I PR WEL B e consults with external stakeholders

Committee with community representatives that sits to
Established Audit Committee monitor and evaluate council on Performance (IDP) and
Financial matters

Set of policy guidelines that seek to ensure a corruption

GRS ST free environment and good governance

Table 11.: Good Governance and Public Participation Performance Highlights
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2.3 Challenges - Good Governance and Public Participation

Challenge Actions to address

¢ Capacity building training workshops for stakeholders

Improved stakeholder participation . . .
1 o L ¢ Closer stakeholder relationships to improve trust

¢ Efficient allocation of existing budget/funds

Poor financial resources . . .
¢ Better financial allocations from other spheres

¢ Appointment of additional skilled personnel and effectively

Human capital shortages deploying of current staff

¢ Close monitoring and implementation of policy

Implementation of Anti-Corruption Policy s el eRpeiEEa) el

Table 12.: Good Governance and Public Participation Challenges

2.4 Governance Structure

The council performs both legislative and executive functions. They focus on legislative, oversight and
participatory roles, and have delegated its executive function to the Executive Mayor and the Mayoral Committee.
Their primary role is to debate issues publicly and to facilitate political debate and discussion. Apart from their
functions as decision makers, Councillors are also actively involved in community work and the various social

programmes in the municipal area.

The Council consists of 13 members, which is representative of all the local municipalities in the district (Beaufort
West Municipality - 5, Laingsburg Municipality - 1, Prince Albert Municipality — 1 and Proportional List - 6). The
portfolio committees are made up of councillors drawn from all political parties. Below is a table that categorise

the councillors within their specific political parties and wards:

Below is a table that categorised the councillors within their specific political parties and wards for the 2013/14

financial year:

Percentage
: Percentage
: Ward ST Apologies for
Council q e : Meetings
Members Capacity Political Party representing oxr oo aance
proportional Attendance
%
Mr EZ Njadu Executive Mayor ANC Proportional 100 n/a
Mrs E Maans Deputy Mayor ANC Proportional 100 n/a
Mr ] Bostander Speaker ANC Beaufort West 100 n/a
Part Time .
Mr MS Hangana . ANC Proportional 83 100
Councillor
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Percentage
. Ward Council
Council Meetings

Percentage
Apologies for
Capacity Political Party representing or non-attendance

Members 3
proportional

Attendance

%

Mr M Furmen L5 T1.me ANC Beaufort West 100 n/a
Councillor
Part Time

Mr G de Vos . ANC Beaufort West 83 100
Councillor

. Part Time .

Mr AD Willemse . DA Proportional 83 100
Councillor

Mrs AM Slabbert st DA Ward 100 n/a
Councillor

Mrs S Nortjé st DA Proportional 83 100
Councillor

Mr S Botes st DA Proportional 100 wa
Councillor

Mr ] Mocke i T1'me DA Proportional 83 100
Councillor
Part Time .

Mr B van As Councillor DA Laingsburg 83 100

Mr I] Windvogel ol T1.m e KGP Prince Albert 100 n/a
Councillor

Table 13.: Council Meetings

Below is a table which indicates the council meeting attendance for the 2013/14 financial year:

Meeting dates Council Meeting Attendance Apologies for non-attendance
20 September 2013 13 n/a
19 December 2013 12 1
28 January 2014 13 n/a
31 January 2014 10 3
27 March 2014 10 3
Table 14.: Council meetings

The Executive Mayor of the municipality, Councillor EZ Njadu, assisted by the Mayoral Committee, heads the
executive arm of the municipality. The Executive Mayor is at the centre of the system of governance, since executive
powers are vested in him to manage the day-to-day affairs. This means that he has an overarching strategic and
political responsibility. The key element of the executive model is that executive power is vested in the Executive

Mayor, delegated by the Council, as well as the powers assigned by legislation. Although accountable for the
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strategic direction and performance of the municipality, the Executive Mayor operates in concert with the Mayoral

Committee.

The name and portfolio of each Member of the Mayoral Committee is listed in the table below for the period 1 July

2013 to 30 June 2014:

Name of member Meeting Dates

04 July 2013
Mr EZ Njadu: Executive Mayor 10 July 2013
26 September 2013
25 November 2013
14 January 2014
21 February 2014

Mrs E Maans: Deputy Mayor

Mr I] Windvogel: Full Time Councillor 19 March 2014
30 June 2014

Table 15.: Executive Mayoral Committee

Section 80 committees are permanent committees that specialise in a specific functional area of the municipality
and may in some instances make decisions on specific functional issues. They advise the executive committee on
policy matters and make recommendations to Council. Section 79 committees are temporary and appointed by the
executive committee as needed. They are usually set up to investigate a particular issue and do not have any
decision making powers. Just like Section 80 committees they can also make recommendations to Council. Once
their ad hoc task had been completed, Section 79 committees are usually disbanded. External experts, as well as

councillors can be included on Section 79 committees.

The portfolio committees for the 2011/16 Mayoral term and their Chairpersons are as follow:

Name of member ‘ Meeting dates
EZ Njadu (Chairperson)
I] Windvogel

22 October 2013
M Furmen
19 June 2014

D Willemse
S Nortje

Table 16.: Financial Services & Development Portfolio Committees
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Training Portfolio Committee

Name of member Meeting dates

1] Windvogel (Chairperson)

J Bostander 12 March 2014

S Botes

Table 17.: Economic & Social Development Portfolio Committee

Municipal Services and Infrastructure Portfolio Committee

Name of member Meeting dates

G de Vos
I] Windvogel
13 September 2013
E Maans
18 March 2014
S Botes
B van As
Table 18.: Municipal Services and Infrastructure Portfolio Committee

Human Resource Development Portfolio Committee

Name of member Meeting dates

MS Hangana (Chairperson) 16 July 2013
08 August 2013
I] Windvogel 10 September 2013
17 September 2013
J Bostander
18 September 2013
S Botes 19 September 2013
03 June 2014
D Willemse 10 June 2014
Table 19.: Human Resource Development Portfolio Committee

2.4.2 Administrative Governance Structure

The Municipal Manager is the Chief Accounting Officer of the Municipality. He is the head of the administration,
and primarily has to serve as chief custodian of service delivery and implementation of political priorities. He is
assisted by his direct reports, which constitutes the management team, whose structure is outlined in the table

below:

Performance agreement signed

Name of Official Department

(Yes/No)

Mr S Jooste Municipal Manager Yes
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Performance agreement signed

Name of Official Department
(Yes/No)
Mr NW Nortjé Director Corporate Services Yes
Mr JH Theron Director Technical Services Yes
Table 20.: Administrative Governance Structure

COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

2.5 Intergovernmental Relations

The municipality actively takes part in the following provincial forums:

¢ Provincial IDP Manager’s Forum
¢ IDPIndabal &2
¢ Provincial IDP Working Group

¢ Provincial Public Participation and Communication Forum

The municipality actively takes part in the following district forums:

¢ Bi-monthly District IDP Manager’s Forum

¢ District Public Participation and Communication Forum
¢ District EPWP Forum

¢ Adhoc Communication Forum

¢ District Coordinating Forum

COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

Section 16 of the Municipal Systems Act (MSA) refers specifically to the development of a culture of community
participation within municipalities. It states that a municipality must develop a culture of municipal governance
that complements formal representative government with a system of participatory governance. For this purpose
it must encourage and create conditions for the local community to participate in the affairs of the community. Such

participation is required in terms of:

¢ the preparation, implementation and review of the IDP;
¢ establishment, implementation and review of the performance management system,;
¢ monitoring and review of the performance, including the outcomes and impact of such performance;

and
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¢ Preparation of the municipal budget.

2.6 Representative Forums

The tables below specify the members of the representative forums for the 2013/14 financial year:

Name of representative Capacity Meeting dates

Mr I] Wind 1 Chai
1 I] Windvoge airperson 07 August 2013
Mr J Bostander Member 10 September 2013
12 March 2013
Mr ] Mocke Member
24 March 2014
Mrs S Nortje Member 15 April 2014
17 June 2014
Mrs. E Maans Member
Table 21.: Labour Forum
Name of representative/ q q
Organisation presenting Capacity Meeting dates
EZ Njadu Chairperson
W Theron Laingsburg Municipality
G Lottering Prince Albert Municipality
T Prince Beaufort West Municipality
§ Jooste Municipal Mana%‘?;s—t CKDM Beaufort
19 September 2013
H Metler Prince Albert Municipality 27 June 2014
J Booysen Beaufort West Municipality
P Williams Laingsburg Municipality
S Vuba SALGA
M Hendricks GCIS
N Witbooi Department: Local Government
Table 22.: District Coordinating Forum

COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate governance is the set of processes, practices, policies, laws and stakeholders affecting the way an
institution is directed, administered or controlled. Corporate governance also includes the relationships among

the many stakeholders involved and the goals for which the institution is governed.
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2.1 Risk Management

In line with Municipal Finance Management Act, Section 62(1)(c)(i), and the best practice report on the corporate
Government requirements, internal audit provides the Audit Committee and management with assurance that the
internal controls are appropriate and effective. This is achieved by means of the risk management process as well

as the identification of corrective actions and suggested enhancements to the controls and process.

It is acknowledged that the Risk Management Committee did not have sufficient meetings to discuss possible risks.
The Risk Management Committee has not reported to the Audit Committee on risk management due to serious

capacity constraints.
The top 4 risks are:

1. Political interference in the appointment process.

2. Appointment and retention of skills and competent employees/insufficient workforce.
3. Political interference in the SCM process.
4

Risk of financial sustainability for now and in the future

2.8 Anti-Corruption and Anti-Fraud

Section 83(c) of the MSA refers to the implementation of effective bidding structures to minimize the possibility of
fraud and corruption and the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA), section 112(1) (m)(i) identify supply
chain measures to be enforced to combat fraud and corruption, favouritism and unfair and irregular practices.
Section 115(1) of the MFMA states that the accounting officer must take steps to ensure mechanisms and separation

of duties in a supply chain management system to minimize the likelihood of corruption and fraud.

Developed
Name of strategy Date Adopted
Yes/No
Anti-corruption strategy Yes March 2009 / 27 May 2013
Fraud prevention strategy Yes March 2009 / 27 May 2013
Table 23.: Strategies
2.9 Audit Committee and Performance Audit Committee

Section 166(2) of the MFMA states that an audit committee is an independent advisory body which must —

Advice the municipal council, the political office-bearers, the accounting officer and the management staff of the

municipality, on matters relating to —

¢ internal financial control;

¢ risk management;
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performance management; and

Effective governance.

The Council decided that the Audit Committee will also act as the Performance Committee.

The Audit Committee have the following main functions as prescribed in section 166 (2) (a-e) of the MFMA, and the

Local Government Municipal and Performance Management Regulation:

¢

L

To advise the Council on all matters related to compliance and effective governance.

To review the annual financial statements to provide Council with an authoritative and credible view of
the financial position of the municipality, its efficiency and its overall level of compliance with the
MFMA, the annual DoRA and other applicable legislation.

Respond to the Council on any issues raised by the Auditor-General in the audit report.

Carry out such investigations into the financial affairs of the municipality as Council may request.

To review the quarterly reports submitted by internal audit.

To evaluate audit reports pertaining to financial, administrative and technical systems.

To evaluate the compliance to existing policies and relevant legislation.

To review the performance management system and make recommendations in this regard to Council.
To assess whether the performance indicators are sufficient.

To determine possible reasons for discrepancies between performance and targets.

To identify major risks to which Council is exposed and determine the extent to which risks have been
minimized.

To review the annual report of the municipality.

Investigating cases of fraud, misbehaviour and conflict of interest involving employees.

Review the plans of the Internal Audit function and, in so doing, ensure that the plan addresses the high-
risk areas and ensure that adequate resources are available.

Review audit results and action plans implemented by management.

Provide support to the Internal Audit function.

Ensure that no restrictions or limitations are placed on the Internal Audit section.
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Name of representative Meeting dates
Mr A. Hooker [Actlng] 29 October 2013
Mr T. Hawker 31 March 2014

Mrs A. Matthee 11 June 2014

Table 24.: Members of the Audit Committee

2.10 Internal Auditing
Section 165 (2) (a), (b)(@iv) of the MFMA requires that:
The internal audit unit of a municipality must —
(a) prepare a risk based audit plan and an internal audit program for each financial year; and

(b) advise the accounting officer and report to the audit committee on the implementation on the internal audit

plan and matters relating to risk and risk management.

The municipality experienced a number of challenges with regard to internal auditing and could due to capacity
constraints not comply with all the legal requirements. As a corrective measure a service provider was appointed

to assist with this function in the 2012/183 financial year.
Audits completed

The table below provides detail on audits completed:

Description Date completed

Revisiting current risk profile and priorities 12 June 2014
Phase 2
Compiling Risk Based Audit Plan 8 October 2013
Review of Internal Audit Charter & Audit Committee Charter 8 July 2013
Phase 3
Audit Engagement 120 DG Detail LG Date completed
System Hours
Detailed objectives as per
PMS Q1 & Q2 PMS system T e e 100 March 2014
Laws & Regulations Compliance Detailed Qb]ectlves as pex 128 March 2014
approved internal audit plan
Conditional Grants Compliance i gb]ectlves asper 40 June 2014
approved internal audit plan
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No of

Hours Date completed

Description

Detailed objectives as per June 2014 (Q4 to be
PMS Q3 & Q4 PMS system approved internal audit plan - performed after year-end)

Total Hours

Table 25.: Audits completed

2.11 Auditor General

Central Karoo District Municipality is audited by the Auditor-General of South 'n in terms of section 188 of the
Constitution and section 4 of the Public Audit Act and section 126 of the MFMA. The audit report for the financial

year under review is in Annexure B of this report.

2.12 By-Laws and Policies

Section 11 of the MSA gives a Council the executive and legislative authority to 'n and implement by-laws and

policies. No By-Laws were developed or revised during the year.

No By-laws were developed, but below is a list of all the policies developed and reviewed during the financial year:

Public Participation Conducted

Policies developed/ revised Date adopted Prior to adoption of policy
Yes/No

Municipal Health Tariffs 27 March 2014 No

Was submitted to the relevant Portfolio
Committee meeting, held on 19t of
June 2014 (proposed for adoption by
Council)

Air Quality Management Plan

Table 26.: Policies develop

2.13 Communication

Local government has a legal obligation and a political responsibility to ensure regular and effective
communication with the community. The Constitution of the Republic of South Africa Act 1996 and other statutory
enactments all impose an obligation on local government communicators and require high levels of transparency,
accountability, openness, participatory democracy and direct communication with the communities to improve the

lives of all.

Below is a communication checklist of the compliance to the communication requirements:

Communication activities Yes/No

Communication forum Yes
Communication strategy Yes, in process of revision
Customer satisfaction surveys No
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Communication activities Yes/No

Functional complaint management systems No

Newsletters distributed monthly No

Radio Yes
Table 217.: Communication Activities

2.14 Website

A municipal website should be an integral part of a municipality’s communication infrastructure and strategy. It
serves as a tool for community participation, improves stakeholder involvement and facilitates stakeholder
monitoring and evaluation of municipal performance. Section 75 of the MFMA requires that the municipalities place
key documents and information on their website, including the IDP, the annual budget, adjustments budgets and

budget related documents and policies.

Below is a website checklist to indicate the compliance to Section 75 of the MFMA:

Documents published on the Municipal website Yes/No
Date Published
Current annual and adjustments budgets and all budget-related documents, including SDBIP Yes
Tariff policy Yes
Credit control policy Yes
SCM policy Yes
Annual Financial Statements for 2012/13 Yes
All supply chain management contracts above the prescribed value for 2013/14 Yes
Table 28.: Website Checklist
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3.1 OVERVIEW OF PERFORMANCE WITHIN THE ORGANISATION
Performance management is a process which measures the implementation of the organisation’s strategy. It is also

a management tool to plan, monitor, measure and review performance indicators to ensure efficiency,

effectiveness and the impact of service delivery by the municipality.

At local government level performance management is institutionalized through the legislative requirements on
the performance management process for Local Government. Performance management provides the mechanism

to measure whether targets to meet its strategic goals, set by the organisation and its employees, are met.

The constitution of S.A (1996), section 152, dealing with the objectives of local government paves the way for
performance management with the requirements for an “accountable government”. The democratic values and
principles in terms of section 195 (1) are also linked with the concept of performance management, with reference

to the principles of inter alia:

¢ the promotion of efficient, economic and effective use of resources,
¢ accountable public administration

¢ to be transparent by providing information,

¢ to be responsive to the needs of the community; and

¢ to facilitate a culture of public service and accountability amongst staff.

The Municipal Systems Act (MSA), 2000 requires municipalities to establish a performance management system.
Further, the MSA and the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA) requires the Integrated Development Plan
(IDP) to be aligned to the municipal budget and to be monitored for the performance of the budget against the IDP
via the Service Delivery and the Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP).

In addition, Regulation 7 (1) of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and Performance Management
Regulations, 2001 states that “A Municipality’s Performance Management System entails a framework that
describes and represents how the municipality’s cycle and processes of performance planning, monitoring,
measurement, review, reporting and improvement will be conducted and managed, including determining the
roles of the different role players.” Performance management is not only relevant to the organisation as a whole,
but also to the individuals employed in the organization as well as the external service providers and the Municipal
Entities. This framework, inter alia, reflects the linkage between the IDP, Budget, SDBIP and individual and service

provider performance.
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3.1.1 Legislative requirements

In terms of section 46(1)(a) a municipality must prepare for each financial year a performance report reflecting the
municipality’s and any service provider’s performance during the financial year, including comparison with targets
of and with performance in the previous financial year. The report must, furthermore, indicate the development
and service delivery priorities and the performance targets set by the municipality for the following financial year

and measures that were or are to be taken to improve performance.

3.1.2 Organisation performance

Strategic performance indicates how well the municipality is meeting its objectives and which policies and
processes are working. All government institutions must report on strategic performance to ensure that service
delivery is efficient, effective and economical. Municipalities must develop strategic plans and allocate resources
for the implementation. The implementation must be monitored on an on-going basis and the results must be
reported on during the financial year to various role-players to enable them to timeously implement corrective

measures where required.

This report highlight the strategic performance in terms of the municipality’s Top Layer Service Delivery Budget
Implementation Plan (SDBIP), high level performance in terms of the Strategic objectives and performance on the

National Key Performance Indicators prescribed in terms of section 43 of the Municipal Systems Act, 2000.

3.1.3 The performance system followed for the financial year 2013/14

Performance management is prescribed by chapter of the Municipal Systems Act, Act 32 of 2000 and the Municipal
Planning and Performance Management Regulations, 796 of August 2001. Section 7 (1) of the aforementioned
regulation states that “A Municipality’s Performance Management System entails a framework that describes and
represents how the municipality’s cycle and processes of performance planning, monitoring, measurement,
review, reporting and improvement will be conducted, organized and managed, including determining the
responsibilities of the different role players.” This framework, inter alia, reflects the linkage between the IDP,
Budget, SDBIP and individual and service provider performance. The municipality adopted a performance

management framework that was approved by Council on 29 May 2009.

The revised IDP and the budget for 2013/14 was approved by Council on 31 May 2013. The IDP process and the
performance management process are integrated. The IDP fulfils the planning stage of performance management.

Performance management in turn, fulfils the implementation management, monitoring and evaluation of the IDP.
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The organisational performance is evaluated by means of a municipal scorecard (Top Layer SDBIP) at
organisational level and through the service delivery budget implementation plan (SDBIP) at directorate and

departmental levels.

The SDBIP is a plan that converts the IDP and budget into measurable 'n on how, where and when the strategies,
objectives and normal business process of the municipality is implemented. It also allocates responsibility to

directorates to deliver the services in terms of the IDP and budget.
The MFMA Circular No.13 prescribes that:

¢ The IDP and budget must be aligned

¢ The budget must address the strategic priorities

¢ The SDBIP should indicate what the municipality is going to do during next 12 months

¢ The SDBIP should 'n the basis for measuring the performance against goals set during the budget /IDP

processes.

The SDBIP were prepared as described in the paragraphs below and approved by the Executive Mayor on
18 June 2013.

The municipal scorecard (Top Layer SDBIP) consolidate service delivery targets set by Council / senior
management and provide an overall picture of performance for the municipality as a whole, reflecting performance

on its strategic priorities. Components of the Top Layer SDBIP include:

¢ One-year detailed plan, but should include a three-year capital plan

¢ The 5 necessary components includes:
Monthly projections of revenue to be collected for each source
o Expected revenue to be collected NOT billed
Monthly projections of expenditure (operating and capital) and revenue for each vote
o Section 71 format (Monthly budget statements)

Quarterly projections of service delivery targets and performance indicators for each vote

o Non-financial measurable performance objectives in the 'n of targets and indicators
o Output NOT input / internal management objectives
o Level and standard of service being provided to the community
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Ward information for expenditure and service delivery

Detailed capital project plan broken down by ward over three years

Top Layer KPI's were aligned with the IDP and was prepared based on the following:

¢

Key performance indicators (KPI's) for the programmes / activities identified to address the strategic
objectives as documented in the IDP.

KPI's that need to be reported to key municipal stakeholders.

KPI's to address the required National Agenda Outcomes, priorities and minimum reporting

requirements.

It is important to note that the municipal manager needs to implement the necessary systems and processes to

provide the POE’s for reporting and auditing purposes.

3.1.4 Amendment of the Top Layer SDBIP

The Top Layer SDBIP was revised and approved by the Council on 28 January 2014. The following were considered

in the development of the amended Top Layer SDBIP:

¢

Areas to be addressed and root causes of the Auditor-General management letter, as well as the risks
identified during the 2012/13 audit

Alignment with the IDP, National KPA’s, Municipal KPA’s and IDP objectives

Alignment with the Adjustments Budget

Oversight Committee Report on the Annual Report of 2012/13

The risks identified by the Internal Auditor during the municipal risk analysis

3.1.5 Actual Performance

The municipality utilizes an electronic web based system on which KPI owners update actual performance on a

monthly basis. KPI owners report on the results of the KPI by documenting the following information on the

performance system:

¢

The actual result in terms of the target set.

A performance comment.

Actions to improve the performance against the target set, if the target was not achieved.

It is the responsibility of every KPI owner to maintain a portfolio of evidence to support actual

performance results updated.
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3.1.6 Individual Performance Management

The Municipal Systems Act, 2000 (Act 32 of 2000) prescribes that the municipality must enter into performance
based agreements with the all s57-employees and that performance agreements must be reviewed annually. This
process and the format are further regulated by Regulation 805 (August 2006). The performance agreements for

the 2013/14 financial year were signed during July 2013 as prescribed.

The appraisal of the actual performance in terms of the singed agreements takes place twice per annum as
regulated. The final evaluation of the 2012/13 financial year (1 January 2013 to 30 June 2013) took place on
8 November 2013 and the mid-year performance of 2013/14 (1 July 2013 to 31 December 2013) took place on
11 February 2014.

The municipality aims to implement individual performance management to lower level staff in annual phases.

This chapter provides an overview of the key service achievements of the municipality that came to fruition during
2013/14 in terms of the deliverables achieved compared to the key performance objectives and indicators in the

IDP.

3.1.7 Strategic Service Delivery Budget Implementation Plan (Top Layer)

The purpose of strategic performance reporting is to report specifically on the implementation and achievement of
IDP outcomes. This section should provide an overview on the achievement of the municipality in terms of the
strategic intent and deliverables achieved as stated in the IDP. The Top Layer (strategic) SDBIP is the municipality’s
strategic plan and shows the strategic alignment between the different documents. (IDP, Budget and Performance

Agreements)
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In the paragraphs below the performance achieved is illustrated against the Top Layer SDBIP according to the

Strategic objectives.

The following figure explains the method by which the overall assessment of actual performance against
targets set for the key performance indicators (KPI’s) of the SDBIP is measured:

Category Explanation

KPI Not Yet Measured KPI's with no targets or actuals in the selected period

KPI Not Met 0% > = Actual/Target< 75%

KPI AlImost Met 75% > = Actual/Target < 100%

KPI Met Actual/Target = 200%

KPI Well Met 100% > Actual/Target < 150%

KPI Extremely Well Met Actual/Target > = 150%
Figure 2.: SDBIP Measurement Categories

The graph below displays the overall performance per Strategic Objective for 2013/14:

Central Karoo District Municipality

5.88%

2.94%

23.53%

11.76%

55.88%
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Strategic Objective

100
a0
80
70 11.11%
&0
50 66.67%
40
o
20 66.67%
20
10 16.67%
To deliver  To establish an  To facilitate To improve To plan to To promote a To pursue
sound inclusive effective and maintain  minimise the safe and econamic
administrative tourism sector stakeholder our roads and impact of healthy growth
and financial through participation. promaote disasters an environment  opportunities
services, to sustainable effective and the and social  that will create
ensure qood  development save transport  community, viability of descent work.

Strategl jective
To establish an To promote a
inclusive tourism To plan to safe and health,
To deliver sound . N _p . . Y
dministrati sector through To improve and the envir and =
roo admuni ative o rsue
Central Kal dfi ial sustainable To facilitate maintain our impact of social viability of pu' wih
i an nanciai economic gro
Dl N - development and effective roads and disasters on the residents i y‘ﬁes
i i services, oppoi ol
ERmicalily ’ od marketing which stakeholder promote effective community, through the & vl =
ensure go . . .. . . . that will create
is public sector rticipation. and save visitors, delivery of a
governance and pu . pa pa . . i . descent work.
iability led, private transport for all infrastructure responsible
vIgDIli
sector driven and and environment environmental
community based health service.
M KPI Not Met 2(5.9%) - 1 (50% - - - - 1(16.7%
s KPI Almost Met 1(2.9%; - - - 1(33.3% - - -
M KPT Met 19 (55.9%) 7 (70%) 1 (50% 1 (100% - - 6 (66.7% 4 (66.7%;
M kpP1 Well Met 4 (11.8%) 1(10%) - - 2 (66.7% - 1(11.1% -
I KPT Extremely Well Met 8 (23.5%) 2 (20%) - - - 3 (100% 2(22.2% 1(16.7%
Total: 34 10 2 1 3 3 9 6

Graph 1.:Overall performance per Strategic Objective
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a)

To improve and maintain our roads and promote effective and save transport for all

Performance of 2013/14
q Actual
Unit of perfor- Corrective
Measure- mance Targets i oy
Actual
2012/13 targets not
achieved
Annual
100% of roads
capital
conditional grant o
spent (Actual : Sﬁil;;?if G
expenditure bp 98.10% 15% 35% 50% 100% 100% 103.30% n/a
divided by grant 2
allocation
approved
allocation
received)
Maintenance of
provincial roads
measured by the Number of G
number of Kilometers of 11 078 0 0 0 8,400 8,400 10,255.80 2 n/a
kilometers roads graded
graded (routine
maintenance)
Total budget
of capital and
100% of roads maintenance
. to be
operational )
s considered
conditional grant o
% spent of together.
spent (Actual approved 100%
expenditure PP 101.50% 15% 35% 50% 100% 100% 96.80% .
divided by grant expenditure
allocation not realistic in
approved .
. construction
allocation
. and
received) i
maintenance.
96.8% isa
good figure.
Table 29.: Top Layer SDBIP - To improve and maintain our roads and promote effective and save transport for all
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b)

Measure-

Actual
perfor-
mance

Unit of

ment

2012/13

Performance of 2013/14

Targets

To deliver sound administrative and financial services, to ensure good governance and viability

Corrective
measures for
targets not
achieved

Revise the Risk
based audit plan Plan
TL1 and submit to submitted to 100% 0 0 0 1 1 1 G n/a
Council by 30 Council
June
Implement the
RBAP (Audits
completed for % G
TL2 the year/audits impler;ente d 60% 0% 0% 0% 70% 70% 100% 2 n/a
planned for the
year according
to the RBAP)
Submit quarterly Number of
performance performance
TL3 reports ito the reports 4 1 1 1 1 4 4 G n/a
Top layer SDBIP submitted to
to the Council Council
Host a staff Staff
TL5 wellness day by | Wellness day 1 0 0 0 1 1 1 G n/a
30 June hosted
Review the
Plan
Employment reviewed and
TL6 | Equity planand ; 90% 0 0 0 1 1 G n/a
. . submitted to
submit to Council Council
by 30 June
Develop skills of
staff (Actual total % of total
TLT traimng GG o] 1% 0% 0% 0% | 0.30% | 0.30% | 0.50% RS n/a
expenditure/total | budget spent
operational on training
budget)
Review the
Workplace Skills Plan
TL8 | Planand submit | submitted to 100% 0 0 0 1 1 G n/a
to the LGSETA by | the LGSETA
30 June
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Performance of 2013/14

Unit of Actual .
perfor- Corrective
Measure- mance Targets TERCTES (T
ment 2012/13 targets not
achieved
Q3 Q4 Annual
Submit the
financial Financial
TL9 statements by 31 Statements 100% 1 0 0 0 1 1 G n/a
August to the submitted
Auditor General
Maintain an Unqualified
TL10 | unqualified audit | audit opinion 100% 0 1 0 0 1 1 G n/a
opinion received
The number of
people from Number of New
employment eople from erfor-
equity target beop b
employment mance
emplg:;)eugisn the equity target indficator
TL22 | three highest groups or 0 0 0 1 1 10 B n/a
levels of employed in 2013/14.
- the three No
management m highest compara-
comp11_a1_1ce }mfh levels of tives
a mun1c1pa11t¥ s management available
approved equity
plan

Table 30.: Top Layer SDBIP - To deliver sound administrative and financial services, to ensure good governance and viability
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c) To plan to minimise the impact of disasters on the community, visitors, infrastructure and environment
Performance of 2013/14
q Actual
Unit of perfor- (o33 XTI
Measure- mance Targets e eaEnTasiior
Actual
2012/13 targets not
achieved
Annual
Raise public
awareness in
terms of
possible
TLI1 | disasterswith | vemperof 11 1 0 1 2 9 n/a
. . initiatives
identified
initiatives within
available
budget
Provide 1 | b o
TL12 gency training 3 1 1 3 8 n/a
personnel and .
sessions held
volunteers
Coordinate the
functioning of Number of
TL14 the disaster meetings 3 1 0 1 2 4 n/a
management held
forum
Table 31.: Top Layer SDBIP - To plan to minimise the impact of disasters on the community, visitors, infrastructure and

environment
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d) To promote a safe and healthy environment and social viability of residents through the delivery of a

responsible environmental health service

Performance of 2013/14
. Actual
Unit of Perfor- Corrective
Measure- mance Targets Aetaal RS (o
ment 2012/13 targets not
achieved
o
Take quarterly
bacteriological
and chemical
water samples
as per the_ Water Number of
Quality water
TL23 Monitoring 67 15 15 15 15 60 285 B n/a
- samples
Project on taken
behalf of the
Department of
Water Affairs
according to the
programme
Submit bi-
annual Water
MoQIE?cl:xtL Number of
TL24 g reports 1 0 1 0 1 2 2 Gi n/a
Progress submitted
Reports to the
Department of
Water Affairs
Hold Health and
trg?ﬂ%:er;i d Number of
i ducgion H&H Training |
TL25 / Education 83 3 3 3 3 12 17 n/a
through 2
awareness
awareness .
. sessions held
campaigns and
local media
Submit g
. Number of perfor-
Environmental roiect . R
Health project broj S
proposals indicator
PropOSGiR submitted to for
TL26 relevant 0 0 1 0 1 2 B n/a
rovincial/natio relevant Prov. 2013/14.
p / Nat. No
nal Department(s | compara-
department(s) p P
by 31 March ) tives
y available
Submit
quarterly
Hoalin Roports | NWber of BH
TL27 b \ Reports 12 1 1 1 1 4 4 G n/a
to Council's X
submitted
relevant
Portfolio
Committee
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Performance of 2013/14
. Actual
Unit of Perfor- Corrective
Measure- mance Targets RS (o
ment 2012/13 targets not
achieved
o3 Q4  Annual
Review the
Integrated Air
Quality
Management Plan
TL28 Plan for the . 1 0 0 1 0 1 1 Gi n/a
. reviewed
District and
submit to
council by 31
March
Draft an
Environmental
. Heéhh Number of
information/new EHS
TL29 s letter to . 1 0 0 1 0 1 1 Gi n/a
info/newslett
Category B-
NS ers drafted
Municipalities
by the 31
January
New
Review the 1:: :rfl(c):z
Environmental Tariff indicator
Health Tariff Structure for
TL34 Structure and revised and 0 0 1 0 1 1 Gi n/a
. . 2013/14.
submit to submitted to
. . No
council by 28 council
February compara-
tives
available
Register all
Environmental
I-;e.alth Number of
Practitioners at EHP's
TL35 the Health . 5 0 0 0 4 4 4 Gi n/a
Professional registered at
. HPCSA
Council
(HPCSA) by the
end of April
Table 32.: Top Layer SDBIP - To promote a safe and healthy environment and social viability of residents through the delivery of

a responsible environmental health service
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To pursue economic growth opportunities that will create descent work

Performance of 2013/14
Unit of Actual Corrective
Measure- I Targets measures
A CC Actual for targets
2012713 I
Annual achieved
New
perfor-
. mance
Revise the LED Revised LED indicator
strategy and strategy for
L4 submit to submitted to | 2013/14. 0 \ ! ! c n/a
Council by 30 .
Council No
June
compara-
tives
available
Submit at least
two business Number of
TL1T plans frqm EDA busme;s plans 2 0 1 2 2 G n/a
for projects to submitted to
Council for Council
approval
Obtain reports Progress
and minutes of Number of could only
meetings from reports and be made
EDA on at least minutes of with
TL18 | two negotiations meetings 1 0 1 2 1 8 Thembalethu
with potential obtained and - Refer to
investors and submitted to agreement
submit to Council with
Council Thembalethu
Submit
proposals to
possible
funders for Number of
TL19 | projects/initiativ proposals 3 0 1 2 2 (¢} n/a
es for the youth, submitted
disabled,
elderly and
gender
buiic;:;:: to gy
TL20 . bursaries 87 0 30 30 30 G n/a
prospective —
candidates p
Create
c:emcﬁ,?é;z e] ;)]ion Number of job
TL33 | °PP opportunities 319 0 15 15 93 B n/a
terms of created
identified road
projects
Table 33.: Top Layer SDBIP — To pursue economic growth opportunities that will create descent work
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e)

Facilitate the
meeting of the

Unit
Meas

ment

To facilitate effective stakeholder participation

Actual
of

perfor-
ure-

mance

Number of 2

2012/13

Performance of 2013/14

Targets

Actual

Annual

Corrective
measures
for targets
not
achieved

n/a

District
TL21 Intergovernment | meetings held

al Forum

(Technical)
Table 34.: Top Layer SDBIP - To facilitate effective stakeholder participation
f) To establish an inclusive tourism sector through sustainable development and marketing which is public
sector led, private sector driven and community based
Performance of 2013/14

TL15

Host the annual
district and
provincial
"welcome"
campaign by 31
December

Unit of
Measure-
ment

Campaign
hosted

Actual
perfor-
mance
2012713

100%

Targets

‘ Q3 ‘ Q4 ‘Annual

Actual

Corrective
measures for
targets not
achieved

Dependent
on external
funding for
this purpose

TL16

Register tourism
learnerships

Number of
learnerships
registered

162

10 10

and no funds
were could
be secured or
learnerships
in Tourism
R this year.
Currently
busy to
negotiate for
funds to again
start with a
new
learnership
program in
Tourism.

Table 35.:

public sector led, private sector driven and community based

Top Layer SDBIP — To establish an inclusive tourism sector through sustainable development and marketing which is
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3.1.8 Municipal Functions

The municipal functional areas are as indicated below:

Municipal Function ‘ Municipal Function (Yes / No)

Constitution Schedule 4, Part B functions:

Air pollution Yes
Building regulations Yes
Child care facilities Yes

No designated fire service (Lies with B-municipalities) only

Firefighting services coordinating, training and standardization of all fire
services.

Local tourism Yes

Municipal planning Yes

Municipal health services Yes

Constitution Schedule 5, Part B functions:

Licensing and control of undertakings that sell food to the

public Yes

Table 36.: Functional Areas
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3.2 COMPONENT A: ROAD TRANSPORT

3.2.1 Road Maintenance and Construction

The maintenance of rural proclaimed roads is a Provincial function and CKDM performs the function for the Province
on allocated roads on an agency basis regulated by a financial and service delivery agreement between the
municipality and the infrastructure branch of the Provincial Department of Transport. The financial period for roads
is therefore different from council’s and coincides with the financial period of the Province namely from 1 April
2013 to end March 2014. Service delivery targets fall within the same period and are also set and recorded in the

Provincial system.

Maintenance of roads in the region is done by road teams stationed in the four municipal areas of the region namely
Beaufort-West, Murraysburg, Prince Albert and Laingsburg. Road construction is undertaken by one construction
team for the whole region. They are supported by a mechanical workshop, stores and costing office located in
Beaufort-West. Yearly and monthly planning schedules are captured in a monthly technical report together with
actual progress. Regular road inspections, meetings and investigations are part of the process and technical
support is continuously available. Well maintained and available road plant is essential for the service as well as

accurate costing results for budget control.

A gravel road maintenance system is maintained by the road infrastructure branch with regular inputs from Central
Karoo District Municipality office and used for setting priorities on a yearly basis. Socio-economic factors are taken
into account when scoring priority points as well as tourism, sensitive products, traffic counts, etc. Additional

maintenance is done through EPWP contracts when funding is available.

A reseal management program is executed by the Province for all surfaced roads in the Western Cape and reseal
projects are completed as C-contracts and managed by the Province, whilst normal maintenance is done by Central

Karoo District Municipality.
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3.2.2 Provincial Roads allocated for maintenance and construction

The tables below provide details of provincial roads maintained and constructed during 2013/14.

Surfaced

Un-surfaced

Maintained
2012/2013

Maintained
2013/2014

6 380.96

6 459.32

Trunk Road 14.46 68.33 82.79 82.79 82.79
Main Road 50.11 630.87 680.98 680.98 680.98
Divisional Road 13.79 1711.43 1725.22 1725.22 1725.22
Minor Road 0 3970.33 3970.33 1 000.00 1581.18

3 488.99

4 070.117

Provincial Roads allocated for maintenance

Table 37.:
Re-gravel Re-gravel Upgrade Upgrade Graded Graded
201272013 201372014 201272013 201372014 201272013 201372014
Trunk Road 0 0 0 508 502.42
Will be
Main Road 0 0 0 included in 3616 3205.17
14/15 figure
Divisional Road 0 0 0 6416 4 967.07
Minor Road 0 0 0 97117 1581.18
Total ‘ 0 0 ‘ 0 11 517 10 255.8

Table 38.: Provincial Roads allocated for construction

3.2.3 Employees: Road Transport

2012/13 2013/14
Vacancies Vacancies (as a %
Job Level Employees Employees (fulltime °
8 of total posts)
equivalents)
No.
Temporary 59 37 37 0 0
0-3 53 62 58 4 6
4-6 8 8 8 0 0
7-9 25 27 25 2 (Team Leader & 7
Operator)
10-12 7 9 9 0 0
13-15 1 1 1 0 0
Total ‘ 153 ‘ 144 ‘ 138 6 4

Table 39.: Employees: Roads
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3.2.4 Capital Expenditure: Road Transport

2013/14

Variance
Adjustment Actual from Total Project
Expenditure original

Capital Projects

Upgrading of Main Road 582
from gravel road to Class 4 15 260 17 760 18 351 3091 41 900
surfaced road.

Table 40.: Capital Expenditure 2013/14: Roads

3.3 COMPONENT B: LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (INCLUDING
TOURISM AND MARKET PLACES)

3.3.1 LED

3.3.1.1 Highlights: LED

The following performance highlights with regard to the implementation of the LED strategy are:

Highlights Description

Review of the PACA as guiding document to establish an LED
PACA
strategy.

A regional platform where developmental practitioners
IDP\LED forums discuss issues of Local economic development and inputs
given in regard to the LED strategy.

Capacitation of LED practitioners so as to ensure maximum

Y input and make use of best practice models.

Table 41.: LED Highlights
3.3.1.2 Challenges: LED
Challenges with regard to the implementation of the LED strategy are:

Description ‘ Actions to address

Engage with the business community to assist in the

Lt ol Al mmereld @ s eSS Glikerlesn establishment of a business chamber

Lack of designated people in local municipalities to deal with | Convince local municipalities to appoint LED practitioners
LED activities. that will take up that responsibility as priority not as add on.

To submit a joint funding proposal as a district to address

Fundi L.
unding strategic issue.

Table 42.: LED Challenges
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The LED Strategy is a sector plan that forms part of the IDP process. The purpose of the district LED strategy is to

support pro-poor economic growth and job creation through an integrated approach. Several areas are mentioned

in this regard, incorporating new business creation, improving infra-structure, attracting inward investment,

strengthening the LED capacity, encouraging local procurement, and improving skills and knowledge.

The table below provides an indication of the LED initiatives that are prioritised:

Initiative What is being proposed

Investment promotion and facilitation:
fracking and renewable energy

Making Central Karoo competitive advantage and opportunities visible.
Investment facilitation. Like WESGRO

Reduce water constraint to growth in
fracking and agriculture — Gariep dam
pipeline

Gain commitment from national government, regional stakeholders and
water authorities to proceed with feasibility study.

Reduce stock losses through smart
shepherding

Secure public sector support for shepherding guild (HRD) in Prince Albert
and mobilise organised agriculture to partner with initiative.

Pomegranate initiative in Murraysburg.

Support access to development funding to expand.

Establish “the Biggest painting in the world”
as Beaufort West anchor attraction.

Secure public sector support and coordinate cooperation.

Branding and marketing

Take the lead in Karoo branding:

¢ Support LMs to access funding for destination marketing.
¢ Attract more talent.

Expanded work place (=Karoo) skills
programime

Similar to municipal WSP, but a Karoo wide skills development plan, linked
to big investments such as SKA, mines, and so forth.

Skills development short courses

Link short course training opportunities to local service providers to do
training in Karoo.

Enterprise development support via Skype.

Reduce know-how barriers to SME growth. Promote:

¢ development of service by DEDAT
¢ use of service in Karoo

Youth and woman entrepreneurship training
scheme

Systematic / annual entrepreneurship development training in key Karoo
towns.

Systematic and sustained economic
development leadership development
programme

Make a council decision that all councillors and all heads of departments in
the Karoo municipalities must be trained in economic development
leadership.

Capacitate the EDA

Add local Beaufort West representation on the board. Appoint a competent
CEO + managers in key portfolios. Provide immediate temporary
programme management capacity to ensure immediate implementation of
initiatives.

Table 43.: LED initiatives
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3.3.1.4 Employees: LED

2012713 2013/14

Vacancies
Job Level Employees Employees (fulltime
equivalents)

Vacancies (as a %
of total posts)

Table 44.: Employees: LED

3.3.2 TOURISM

Our primary purpose is to actively introduce the potential of the region within its frontier, through the Province, the

country as a whole as well as in foreign countries where possible.

It is important to coordinate the marketing actions of the local government, the private sector and the other

institutions within the area and to utilize the tourism potential optimally.

Parallel with this, is continues expansion of new tourism experiences and the enhancement of current activities and

destinations

3.3.2.1 Activities: Tourism

The table below indicates various municipal activities with regard to the Tourism function:

Function Description of activities during 2013/14

¢ Showcasing and Exhibiting at the Tourism Indaba- Durban: May 2014
Tourism Marketing ¢ Host the annual District and Provincial Welcome Campaign: December 2013
¢ Secure R35 000 funding through WESGROW for the Newton Laingsburg Karoo Marathon

Skills Development:
¢ Secure 100 placement opportunities for unemployed youth in Central Karoo through the
Tourism Ambassador Program for Implementation in October 2014 (Stipend: R2 200;
duration: 1 year)

Tourism Development

¢ Facilitate stakeholder support and alignment between local municipalities, local
Stakeholder Support Tourism Organisations, Western Cape Provincial Government and the national
Department of Tourism

Table 45.: Tourism Activities
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3.4 COMPONENT C: MUNICIPAL HEALTH

3.4.1 Introduction
The National Health Act, 2003 (Act 61 of 2003) defines Municipal Health Services as Environmental Health.

“Environmental Health” means a condition of optimal wholesomeness of the environment in which man exists and
interacts with through the lowest possible presence therein or total absence of any stimuli detrimental to human

health.

The Section: Municipal Health is responsible for the identification, evaluation, control and prevention of those

factors that can be detrimental to people’s health and well-being.

Services are rendered by four (4) Environmental Health Practitioners (EHP’s) in ten (10) communities in the Central
Karoo Region, namely Murraysburg, Beaufort West, Nelspoort, Merweville, Prince Albert, Leeu-Gamka,
Klaarstroom, Prince Albert Road, Laingsburg and Matjiesfontein, as well as in the rural areas of the Murraysburg,

Beaufort West, Prince Albert and Laingsburg districts.

3.4.2 Activities: Municipal Health

The table below indicates various municipal activities with regard to the Municipal Health function:

Function ‘ Description of activities during 2013/14

¢ Monitor the safety and adequate supply of drinking water;

¢ Take steps to have any problems regarding water safety rectified;

¢ Monitor quality of water resources intended for other essential uses, e.g. recreational
waters.

Water Quality Monitoring

¢ Monitoring and evaluation of the safe collection, handling and disposal of solid and liquid

Waste Management
waste.

¢ The implementation of all regulations regarding food safety. Monitor all food safety
aspects, including hygiene conditions at food handling premises;

¢ Investigate food poisoning outbreaks;

¢ Health education regarding food safety.

Food Control

¢ Render non-specialist environmental impact/risk/hazard assessments and occupational
hygiene risk assessments;

¢ Render municipal health services in the formal and informal sector;

¢ Render municipal health services at care centres;

Health Surveillance of ¢ Render services regarding the control of nuisances as well as the keeping of animals;

Premises ¢ Monitor municipal health aspects of accommodation and its immediate environment in
particular the public health aspects of residential, public and institutional buildings;

¢ Monitor municipal health legislation enforcement;

¢ Render municipal health planning, zoning, license application services; and,

¢ Scrutinize building plans from a health point of view.

Surveillance and Prevention of | ¢ Play an active role in the outbreak response management team of the district;
Communicable Diseases, ¢ Render services in respect of outbreak investigations, tracing of contacts and
excluding immunisations surveillance of communicable diseases.
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Function

Vector Control

Description of activities during 2013/14

¢ Monitor the presence of vectors (arthropods, molluses, rodents and other alternative
hosts of disease) and enforce appropriate legislation;
¢ Render other vector control services.

Environmental Pollution
Control

¢ Render disaster management services in respect of municipal health;

¢ Render pollution control services: inspection and monitoring;

¢ Monitor intensive animals feeding systems regarding environmental pollution and
nuisances.

¢ Render a non-specialist impact/risk/hazard assessment and environmental evaluation

Chemical Safety service with regard to the handling of chemicals;
¢ Investigate agricultural and stock remedies poisonings.
Disposal of the Dead ¢ Monitor all environmental health aspects regarding the disposal of the dead (including

exhumation, reburial and funeral parlours).

Health & Hygiene Training and
Education

¢ Provide Health & Hygiene training & education through awareness campaigns, road
shows and the local media

Other

¢ Ensure the optimum utilization of resources;

¢ Draft SOP’s to achieve the objectives for municipal health;

¢ Submit MH Reports to Council’s relevant Portfolio Committee;

¢ Submit Sinjani Reports to the Provincial and National Departments of Health;

¢ Personnel Skills Audits;

¢ Manage continuous Professional Development of EHP’s in order to meet the set targets
wrt. CPD Points required by the HPCSA,;

¢ Conduct performance evaluations of EHP’s in terms of set targets;

¢ Register all EHP’s with HPCSA;

¢ Revise the Municipal Health Tariff Structure for certain services rendered within the
region;

¢ Revise the Air Quality Management Plan for the CKDM;

¢ Revise / draft the SDBIP for the Section Municipal Health;

¢ Provide budget inputs w.r.t. municipal health service delivery;

Table 46.: Municipal Health Activities

3.4.3 Matters Addressed: Municipal Health

The table below reflects some of the matters addressed by the Environmental Health Practitioners (EHP’s) within

the Central Karoo District Municipal Area.

Items

Bacteriological & chemical
water sampling on behalf of
the Beaufort West Municipality
(As per agreement)

Number ‘ Action

¢ Water samples obo. the Beaufort West Municipality were taken on
a monthly basis in Beaufort West, Merweville, Nelspoort and
Murraysburg;

¢ A total of 228 samples for bacteriological analysis and 4 samples

232 Samples for chemical analysis were taken during the reporting period;

¢ 214 (92%) of the samples taken did comply with the SANS 241
Standards for Water Quality;

¢ All sample results were send to the mentioned Water Service
Authority.
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Items

Bacteriological & Chemical
water sampling in urban

‘ Number

Action

¢ Water sampling was done on a quarterly basis;
¢ A total of 26 samples for bacteriological analysis and 2 samples for
chemical analysis were taken during the reporting period;

communities in the Region 28 Samples ¢ 15 (54%) of the samples taken did comply with the SANS 241
(excluding samples obo. The Standard for Water Quality;
Beaufort West municipality) ¢ All sample results were sent to the various Water Service
Authorities.
¢ Sewerage effluent sampling was done on a quarterly basis, except
for Beaufort West, Nelspoort, Merweville and Murraysburg where
Bacteriological sampling of sampling was done on a monthly basis.
sewerage effluent at sewerage ¢ A total of 62 samples were taken for bacteriological analysis during
. e . 62 Samples . .
works in urban communities in the reporting period;
the Region ¢ 58 (94%) of the samples taken did comply with the health standards
for sewerage;
¢ All sample results were sent to the various WSA’s.
Capturing of water & sewerage ¢ All water en sewerage results received from the National Health
sampling data on a MHS 100% Laboratory were captured on a database for the Section Municipal
Database Health.

Monitoring of Solid Waste
Disposal sites in urban
communities in the Region

113 Inspections

¢ The monitoring of Solid Waste sites was done on a monthly basis;

¢ A total of 113 inspections were conducted at sites in the Region;

¢ Evaluation Reports were sent on a quarterly basis to all Category B-
Municipalities within the region;

¢ A report on the status of Solid Waste Sites in the Central Karoo
Region was also sent to the Provincial Department of Health.

Monitoring of Liquid Waste
Disposal sites in urban
communities in the Region

113 Inspections

¢ The monitoring of Liquid Waste sites was done on a monthly basis;
¢ A total of 113 inspections were conducted at sites in the Region.

Monitoring of Formal &
Informal Food Premises and
enforcement of R962 of 2012

1 939 Inspections
106
CoA’s issued

¢ There are a total of 663 formal and informal food premises in the
Central Karoo Region;

¢ Atotal of 1 939 inspections were conducted at food premises during
the reporting period;

¢ A total of 106 Certificates of Acceptability were issued to new food
premises which comply to the Regulations with regards to the
General Hygiene requirements for Food premises and the
Transport of Food (R 962 of 2012)

Bacteriological & chemical
sampling of foodstuffs ito FCD
Act & Regulations

39 Samples

¢ A total of 40 food samples for bacteriological analysis, as well as 24
food samples for chemical analysis were taken during the reporting
period;

¢ 33 (83%) of the bacteriological samples and 16 (67%) of the
chemical samples taken did comply with the set standards ito. the
Foodstuffs, Cosmetics and Disinfectants Act. ( Act. 54 of 1972)

Monitoring of milking shed

15 Inspections

¢ A total of 15 inspections were conducted during this reporting
period.

Bacteriological sampling of
raw milk & milk products

12 Samples

¢ A total of 12 samples for bacteriological analysis were taken during
this period;

¢ 10 (83%) of the samples taken did comply to the set standards ito.
the Regulations with regards to Milk and Dairy Products (R1555 of
1997)

Monitoring of Public
Institutions (none-food)

205 Inspections

¢ A total of 205 inspections were conducted during this reporting
period;
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Items

‘ Number

5 Health

Certificates issued

Action

¢ 5 Health Certificates were issued ito relevant legislation.

Monitoring of Informal
Settlements

19 Inspections

¢ The monitoring of Informal settlements was done on a quarterly
basis;

¢ A total of 19 inspections were conducted at informal settlements in
the Region.

Scrutinize & evaluate building

¢ A total of 4 Building plans were scrutinized and evaluated from a

plans from a health point of 4 Plans health point of view during the reporting period;

view ¢ Comments in this regard were sent to all relevant role players.

Monitoring of Environmental ¢ 3 Reports were drafted regarding pollution control and sent to the
g 3 Reports Section Pollution Control of the Department of Environmental

Pollution Control

Affairs.

Identification, investigation &
monitoring of notifiable
medical conditions or any
communicable disease

14 Notifications /
Investigations

1 Report on
“hotspots”

¢ 14 Notifiable medical conditions were reported during this period;

¢ All notifications received were investigated and reports, where
necessary, submitted to the Provincial Health Department;

¢ 1 Report was compiled regarding “municipal health hotspots” and
sent to the Provincial Department of Health.

Investigation & monitoring of
incidences of pesticide
poisoning

0 Incidences

¢ There were no incidents of pesticide poisonings reported during
this period.

Monitoring of conditions
promoting the habits and
breeding habits of vectors

1 Investigation

¢ 1 case was reported and investigated during this period;

Monitoring & supervision of
exhumations and re-interments

1 Exhumation

¢ 1 Application for an exhumation was received and monitored
during the reporting period.

Health and Hygiene promotion

16 Actions

¢ A total of 16 actions with regards to health and hygiene promotion
were undertaken during the reporting period.

Project Proposals

5 Proposals

¢ A total of 5 project proposals were compiled during the reporting
period;

¢ Project proposals were handed over to municipal manager and
other relevant role-players in order to obtain funding.

¢ Monitoring programme on behalf of the Department of Water

250 Samples Affairs for the micro-biological and chemical sampling of water
Water Quality Monitoring resources and sewerage in the Central Karoo Region;
Project 2 Progress ¢ A total of 250 samples were taken during the reporting period;
Reports ¢ A total of 2 Project Progress Reports were compiled and send to the
Department of Water Affairs
EHS Report to National ¢ A total of 36 Reports were submitted to the National Department of
. Health;
Department of Health (Sinjani 36 Reports . e
System) ¢ Reports were submitted on a Sinjani System of the relevant
Department.
EHS related complaints 100% ¢ A total of 6 complaints were received and investigated during the
o

followed up

reported period.

EHP Performance Evaluation

4 Performance
Evaluations

¢ Performance evaluations were executed on a quarterly basis
against the set targets in order to manage and improve services as
well as to create a performance culture within the Section.
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Items ‘ Number Action

¢ 1 Newsletter regarding municipal health in the Central Karoo
District was compiled and sent to all Category B-Municipalities
within the region.

Newsletter in order to promote 1 Newsletter (The purpose of this Information Letter is to promote the objectives of

Municipal Health Services the Section in ensuring a safe and healthy environment for our

residents in the Central Karoo Region, as well as to create a bigger

awareness regarding the Section’s functions, responsibilities etc

within the Region)

Annual review and updating of ¢ A Tariff structure for the rendering of certain municipal health

Tariff structure 1 Review services was compiled and approved by Council for the reporting
period.
Annual review of Operational . ¢ The Operational and Top Layer SDBIP for the Section was revised
1 Review . .
and Top Layer SDBIP for the reporting period
Annual review of Air Quality . ¢ An Air Quality Management Plan was revised and approved by
1 Review . ; . .
Management Plan Council during the reporting period.
¢ Written inputs were provided to the IDP Manager for inclusion in
IDP Inputs 1 Input the IDP Review document
Table 47.: Matters addressed by Environmental Health Practitioners (EHP’s)

3.4.4 Employees: Municipal Health

2012/13 2013714

Employees Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (asa %
equivalents) of total posts)

Job Level

%

10-12 4 4 3 1 25
13-15 1 1 1 0 0

Table 48.: Employees: Health services

58



Chapter 3: Service Delivery Performance

3.5 COMPONENT D: DISASTER MANAGEMENT

3.5.1 Introduction

The Disaster Management Act provides for:

* An integrated and coordinated disaster management policy that focuses on preventing or reducing the risk

of disasters, mitigating the severity of disasters, emergency preparedness, rapid and effective response to

disasters, and post-disaster recovery;

* The establishment of a district municipal disaster management centre;
¢ Disaster management volunteers;

. Awareness programs; and

* Matters relating to these issues.

3.5.2 Activities: Disaster Management

The table below indicates various municipal activities with regard to Disaster Management:

Function

Institutional Capacity for
Disaster Management

Description of activities during 2013/14

¢ Arrangements for stakeholder participation, technical advice and planning
¢ Arrangements for local and regional cooperation

Disaster Risk Assessment

¢ Monitoring, evaluating and improving disaster risk information

Disaster Response and
Recovery

¢ Integrated response and recovery
¢ Relief measures
¢ Rehabilitation and reconstruction

Table 49.: Disaster Management Activities

3.5.3 Matters Addressed: Disaster Management

The table below reflects some of the matters addressed by Disaster Management within the Central Karoo District

Municipal Area:
Items ‘ Number ‘ Action
¢ Meetings held to get stakeholders on board to participate in
. . responding to possible disasters
G IO ) & ¢ Awareness of role-players towards possible disasters
¢ Provincial attendance of meetings to give inputs and support
HOPE (Help Other People 3 ¢ Meetings held to get organisations and individuals on board to
Emotionally) Working group. serve as volunteers and help during incidents & disasters
5 ¢ Risk assessment been done for the CKDM region with the help of
Risk Assessment 1 o B
Provincial Disaster Management
Responded to Laingsburg ¢ Assisted .Lamgsbur(_.:j Local Municipality anc} Agljlculturgl farming
Flood 1 community with relief, recovery and rehabilitation during flood
damage
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‘ Number

¢ Awareness and training to the general public, as well as
government institutions and schools by means of the local radio
station, presentations and demonstrations with regards to
disasters.

Public Awareness/training 10

Table 50.: Matters addressed by Disaster Management

3.5.4 Highlights: Disaster Management

Highlights Description
Management of flood in Flood in Laingsburg area over period 7 — 9 January 2014. With the help of SANDF
Laingsburg area helicopter 21 people were brought to safety out of the flooded farming community
Table 51.: Disaster Management Highlights

3.5.5 Challenges: Disaster Management

Description Actions to address

Shortage of disaster
management personnel at Disaster mangers at B-Municipality level to be address to build capacity
local level

Table 52.: Disaster Management Challenges
3.5.6 Employees: Disaster Management

2012/13 2013/14

Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (asa %

Job Level Eplogeee iy L L equivalents) of total posts)

13-18 1 1 1 0 0

Table 53.: Employees: Disaster Management
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3.6 COMPONENT E: CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES AND OTHER
SERVICES

3.6.1 Office of the Municipal Manager

3.6.1.1 Employees: Office of the Municipal Manager

2012713 2013/14
LS Vacancies (as a %
Job Level Employees Employees (fulltime °
5 of total posts)
equivalents)
No.
Temporary 5 6 6 0 0
7-9 2 2 2 0 0
10-12 1 1 0 1 (Internal Audit) 100
13-15 1 1 0 1 (IDP) 100
Total 9 | 10 | 8 2 20
Table 54.: Employees: Office of the Municipal Manager

3.6.2 Records Management

Records management is a process of ensuring the proper creation, maintenance, use and disposal of records to

achieve efficient, transparent and accountable governance.

Sound records management implies that records are managed in terms of an organisational records management

programme governed by an organisational records management policy
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The table below indicates various municipal activities with regard to Records Management:

Function ‘ Description of activities during 2013/14

¢ To ensure that :

o records management is an objective in the District Municipality’s strategy and
strategic plan;

o the current record keeping and records management situation is determined and to
ensure that relevant information if available regarding the record keeping and
records management practices of the District Municipality;

o information contained in records is managed effectively throughout the office by
drafting and implementing a records management policy;

o information can be identified and retrieved when required by providing well-
structured records classification systems and record keeping systems;

o all records are kept in safe custody;

o there is a systematic disposal programme in place;

o all audio-visual records are managed according to the requirements of the National
Archives and Records Service and good governance;

o all electronic records are managed according to the requirements of the National
Archives and Records Service and good governance; and

o there are evaluation criteria in place to monitor compliance with sound records
management practices.

Records management

¢ Responsible for co-ordination and delegation activities of 3 cleaners
¢ Responsible for tidiness of the head office, as well of the offices of the Councillors,

Supervision Environmental Health and Council Chambers
¢ Check with departments if cleaning is acceptable and done properly
Securities + Controlling of securities and keeps the security register updated
Legislation ¢ Updating of legislation of Directors, Municipal Manager, Workshop Superintendent and

Health & Safety Officer as required from time to time

Council Chambers /

equipment management and ¢ Control of council chambers: Booking/hiring of equipment
organising
Key Locker ¢ Manage the key locker

Table 55.: Activities: Records Management

The table below reflects some of the matters addressed by Records Management:

Items Number ‘ Action

¢ Capturing of incoming, internal and outgoing post as well as the
filing of all the documentation

¢ Applications for transfer & disposal of current & terminated

Records Management Continuous systems as well as financial documentation

¢ Maintaining file plan and submit amendments

¢ Review retention periods and submit

¢ Attend Records management meetings

Supervision Continuous ¢ Supervise cleaning services within the council

Securities Continuous ¢ Capture and file securities
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Items ‘ Number Action

¢ Update legislation for MM, 3 Directors, Workshop Superintendent

Legislation = and Health & Safety Officer

Council Chambers / ¢ Booking of Council Chamber for meetings, arrangements for

uipment management and ntinuous . .
equipme geme e ° supplies & material
organising
Key Locker Continuous ¢ Manage key locker & key register
Table 56.: Matters Addressed: Records Management

2012713 2013/14

Vacancies q
Vacancies (as a %

of total posts)

Job Level Employees Employees (fulltime
equivalents)

Temporary 1 1 1 0 0

0-3 2 2 2 0 0

4-6 2 2 2 0 0

7-9 2 2 2 0 0

10-12 0 0 0 0 0

13-158 3 3 3 0 0
Table 57.: Employees: Administration

3.6.3 Human Resources

The design, development and alignment of policies, procedures, systems and controls guiding human resources
interventions, applications and outcomes and, providing strategic advice on initiatives with respect to Human
Resources development aimed at supporting the accomplishment of the District Municipality’s key performance

areas and service delivery objectives.
Key Performance areas

¢ To render a provisioning and support service function that will ensure the recruitment, utilization and
retention of the organization’s human capital;

¢ To give effect to the Employment Equity Plan of the organization as well as to ensure compliance with
employment equity measures;

¢ To facilitate a sound relationship between employer and employees and a climate of labour peace, stability
and wellness; and

¢ TASK - to ensure that all posts on the organogram have a job description.
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3.6.3.1 Highlights: Human Resources

Highlights Description

Health & Wellness day

A Financial Wellness Day was held on 30 June 2014 which
was well attended

Bursaries to external students

44 Bursaries was made available to external students during
January 2014

In-service training

12 Students of different tertiary institutions received in-
service training during this financial year

Table 58.:

3.6.3.2 Challenges: Human Resources

Human Resources Highlights

Description

Implementing an effective Recruitment Policy

Improvement on the current average time to fill vacancies

Actions to address

The Draft Recruitment Policy must be approved by Council

Table 59.:

3.6.3.3 Employees: Human Resources

2012/13

Job Level Employees Posts

Human Resources Challenges

2013/14

Vacancies
(fulltime
equivalents)

Vacancies (as a %

Employees of total posts)

N No. No. No. %
815 ) 1 1 1| 0o | 0 |
1 ‘ 1 0 0

o.
|

Table 60.:

3.6.4 Finance

3.6.4.1 Employees: Finance

Employees: Human Resources

2012713 2013/14
Vacancies Vacancies (as a %
Job Level Employees Employees (fulltime °
5 of total posts)
equivalents)
No.
Temporary 6 7 6 1 (Snr Accountant) 14
0-3 0 0 0 0 0
4-6 0 0 0 0 0
2 (Expenditure
7-9 2 2 0 Controller & 100
Payroll)
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2012713

Employees

10-12 0 0

2013/14

Vacancies
(fulltime
equivalents)

Employees

Vacancies (asa %
of total posts)

13-15 1 1

3.1

Table 61.:

COMPONENT E: ORGANISATIONAL PERFOMANCE SCORECARD

Employees: Finance

The main development and service delivery priorities for 2014/185 is the Municipality’s top layer SDBIP for 2014/15

and are indicated in the table below:

3.7.1 To deliver sound administrative and financial services, to ensure good
governance and viability
REF ‘ KPI Unit of Measurement Annual Target
TL1 Revise the Risk based audit plan and submit Plan submitted to the Audit Committee by 30 1
to the Audit Committee by 30 June June
The number of people from employment
equity target groups employed (appointed) in | Number of people from employment equity
TL2 the three highest levels of management in target groups employed (appointed) in the 1
compliance with a municipality's approved three highest levels of management
equity plan
Implement the RBAP [(Audits completed for
TL3 the year/audits planned for the year % implemented 70%
according to the RBAP )x100]
TLO Review the Employment Equity plan and Plan reviewed and submitted to Council by 30 1
submit to Council by 30 June 2015 June 2015
Submit the financial statements by 31 August . . .
TL10 to the Auditor General Financial Statements submitted by 31 August 1
TL11 Maintain an unqualified audit opinion Unqualified audit opinion received 1
TL12 Review the Workplace Skills Plan and submit Plan submitted to the LGSETA by 30 April 1
to the LGSETA by 30 April 2015 2015
Percentage of municipality's budget actually
TL13 spent on implementing its workplace skills (Total expenditure on training/total 0.50%
plan measured as [(Total Actual Training budget)/100 ’
Expenditure/ Total Operational Budget)x100]
Financial viability measured in terms of the
municipality's ability to meet it's service debt ((Total operating revenue-operating grants
TL22 obligations ((Total operating revenue- received)/debt service payments due within 0.5

operating grants received)/debt service
payments due within the year)

the year))
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TL23
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KPI

Financial viability measured in terms of the
outstanding service debtors (Total
outstanding service debtors/ revenue
received for services)

Unit of Measurement

(Total outstanding service debtors/ revenue
received for services)X100

2.50%

Annual Target

TL24

Financial viability measured in terms of the
available cash to cover fixed operating
expenditure ((Available cash+ investments)/
Monthly fixed operating expenditure)

((Available cash+ investments)/ Monthly
fixed operating expenditure)

12.1

TL25

90% of approved capital budget spent
[(Actual amount spent on capital projects
/Total amount budgeted for capital
projects)X100]

(Actual amount spent on capital projects
/Total approved budget for capital
projects)X100

90%

Table 62.:

Service delivery priorities 2014/15: To deliver sound administrative and financial services, to ensure good governance

and viability

3.7.2 To facilitate effective stakeholder participation

Unit of Measurement

Annual Target

TLS

Facilitate the meeting of the District
Intergovernmental Forum (Technical)

Number of meetings held

Table 63.:

Service delivery priorities 2014/15: To facilitate effective stakeholder participation

3.7.3 To improve and maintain our roads and promote effective and save transport

REF ‘

TL26

for all

KPI

95% of roads capital conditional grant spent
[(Actual expenditure divided by approved
allocation received) x100]

Unit of Measurement

(Actual expenditure divided by approved
allocation received) x100

Annual Target

95%

TL27

Maintain provincial roads measured by the
number of kilometers graded (routine
maintenance)

Number of Kilometers of roads graded

8,400

TL28

95% of roads operational conditional grant
spent[ (Actual expenditure divided by
approved allocation received)x100]

(Actual expenditure divided by approved
allocation received)x100

95%

Table 64.:

Service delivery priorities 2014/15: To improve and maintain our roads and promote effective and save transport for all

3.7.4 To plan to minimise the impact of disasters on the community, visitors,

infrastructure and environment

Annual Target

REF ‘ KPI Unit of Measurement
TL14 Provide training for emergency personnel Number of training sessions held 3
and volunteers
TL15 MERESE 1nd'ustr1a1 premlses.f9r g ey nel Number of Safety certificates issued 6
issue safety certificates
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Table 65.:
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infrastructure and environment

Service delivery priorities 2014/15: To plan to minimise the impact of disasters on the community, visitors,

3.7.5 To promote a safe and healthy environment and social viability of
residents through the delivery of a responsible environmental health

service
REF ‘ KPI Unit of Measurement Annual Target
Raise Health and Hygiene education
TL16 awareness through articles published in local Number of articles published 8
media
Compile and distribute a Municipal Health .
TL17 Newsletter to Category B-Municipalities by 0 BN sug(r)riléted 127Gl | ST 1
the end of Jan 2015
SELIT o) Lgrfdfﬂ% Evaluatlon 30 Number of Landfill Evaluation Reports
TL18 to Category B-Municipalities by 31 Dec 2014 . 6
submitted
and 30 June 2015
Submit by-annual Informal Settlement
TL19 Evaluation Reports to Category B- Number of Informal Settlement Evaluation 8
Municipalities by 31 Dec 2014 and 30 June Reports submitted
2015
SISOl (LG Qufal.lty .Ew.raluatlon Number of Water Quality Evaluation Reports
TL20 Reports to Category B-Municipalities by 31 submitted 6
Dec 2014 and 30 June 2015
TL21 Review the Air Quality Management Plan and Air Quality Management Plan and submitted 1
submit to Council by end March 2015 to Council by end March 2015
Table 66.: Service delivery priorities 2014/15: To promote a safe and healthy environment and social viability of residents

through the delivery of a responsible environmental health service

3.7.6 To pursue economic growth opportunities that will create descent work

REF

KPI ‘ Unit of Measurement Annual Target
TL4 Provide bursaries to prospective candidates Number of bursaries provided 30
TL6 Revise the LED strategy and submit to Council | Revised LED strategy submitted to Council by 1
by 30 June 2015 30 June 2015
Submit business plans from EDA for projects Number of business plans submitted to
TLT - . . . 2
to Council for consideration Council
Submit proposals to possible funders for . .
TL8 projects/initiatives for the youth, disabled, LSS @ I Fl el (et ol 2
funders
elderly and gender
TL29 i temporary']ob opportux'utles in terms Number of job opportunities created 15
of identified road projects
Table 67.: Service delivery priorities 2014/15: To pursue economic growth opportunities that will create descent work
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CHAPTER 4

4.1 National Key Performance Indicators - Municipal Transformation and
Organisational Development

The following table indicates the municipality’s performance in terms of the National Key Performance Indicators

required in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and the Performance Management Regulations of

2001 and section 43 of the MSA. These key performance indicators are linked to the National Key Performance

Area — Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development.

KPA& Indicators 2012713 2013/14

The number of people from employment equity target groups employed in
the three highest levels of management in compliance with a municipality’s 9 9
approved employment equity plan

The percentage of a municipality’s budget actually spent on implementing its

0, 0,
workplace skills plan 0.25% 0.60%
Table 68.: National KPIs- Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development
4.2 Introduction to the Municipal Workforce

The Central Karoo District Municipality currently employs 129 (excluding non-permanent positions) officials, who

individually and collectively contribute to the achievement of the municipality’s objectives.
The primary objective of Human Resource Management is:

¢ 1. To render a provisioning and support service function that will ensure the recruitment, utilization and
retention of the organization’s human capital.

¢ 2. To give effect to the Employment Equity Plan of the organization as well as to ensure compliance with
employment equity measures.

¢ 3. Tofacilitate a sound relationship between employer and employees and a climate of labour peace, stability

and wellness.
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4.2.1 Employment Equity

The Employment Equity Act (1998) Chapter 3, Section 15 (1) states that affirmative action measures are designed
to ensure that suitable qualified people from designated groups have equal employment opportunities and are
equitably represented in all occupational categories and levels in the workforce of a designated employer. The
national performance indicator also refers to: “Number of people from employment equity target groups employed

in the three highest levels of management in compliance with a municipality’s approved employment equity plan”

a) Employment Equity targets/actual
African Coloured Indian White
0, 0, 0, 0

Target Actual % Target Actual % Target Actual % Target Actual %
June June Target June June Target June June Target June June Target
reach reach reach reach

32 31 97 89 88 99 1 1 100 19 9 41

Table 69.: 2013/14 EE targets/Actual by racial classification

Male Female Disability

Target Actual
June June reach June

% Target Target Actual % Target
June reach June June reach

% Target Target Actual

102 100 39 29 14 3 3 100
2013/14 EE targets/actual by gender classification
b) Employment Equity vs. Population

Description ‘ African Coloured Indian White Other Total
Population numbers 9 045 54 076 300 7197 393 71011
% Population 12,7 76,2 0,4 10,1 0,6 100
Number of positions filled 31 88 1 9 0 129
% of Positions filled 24,0 68,2 0,7 7,0 0 100

Table 71.: EE population 2013/14
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c) Occupational Levels - Gender

The table below categorise the number of employees by race within the occupational levels:

Occupational
Levels

Top Management 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 3
Senior management 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 2
Profe.ss.lonally qughfled and experienced 1 5 0 4 1 0 0 9 10
specialists and mid- management
Skilled technical and academically
quallflgd workers, junior management, 4 10 0 0 4 10 0 0 28
supervisors, foremen and
superintendents
Sem}-skllled and discretionary decision 4 24 1 0 0 0 0 0 29
making
Unskilled and defined decision making 13 35 0 0 4 5 0 0 57

Total permanent 22 13 1 6 9 15 0 3 129
Non- permanent employees 10 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 37

Grand total 1 6 9 0 3

Table 72.: Occupational Levels

d) Departments - Race

The following table categorise the number of employees by race within the different departments:

Female
Department
w . § I w

Municipal Manager 4 3 0 0 2 1 0 0 10
Corporate Services 2 2 0 5 3 8 0 3 23
Technical Services 16 68 1 1 4 6 0 0 96

Total permanent 22 13 1 6 9 15 0 3 129
Non- permanent 10 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 37

Grand total

Table 73.: Department - Race

10



Chapter 4 Organisational Development Performance

4.2.2 Vacancy Rate

The approved organogram for the municipality had 138 posts for the 2013/14 financial year. The actual positions
filled are indicated in the tables below by post level and by functional level. 9 Posts were vacant at the end of

2013/14, resulting in a vacancy rate of 6,5%.

Below is a table that indicates the vacancies within the municipality:

PER POST LEVEL
Post level Filled Vacant
MM &MSA section 57 & 56 3 0
Middle management 12 1 (Internal Auditor)
Admin Officers & Operators 87 4
General Workers 57 4

129
PER FUNCTIONAL LEVEL
Filled

Functional area Vacant

Municipal Manager 10 1 (Internal Auditor)
Corporate Services 23 3
Technical Services 96 5

9

Total ‘ 129
Table 74.:

Vacancy rate per post and functional level

4.2.3 Overall employee turnover rate

A high turnover may be costly to a municipality and might negatively affect productivity, service delivery and
institutional memory/organizational knowledge. Below is a table that shows the turnover rate within the

municipality for the past two years. The turnover rate shows a decrease from 6.29%% in 2012/13 to 6,20% in

2013/14.

Financial year

New appointments

No of Terminations during

Turn-over Rate

the year
2012/13 4 8 6.29%
2013/14 9 8 6,20%
Table 75.: Turnover Rate
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'y

.3 Managing the Municipal Workforce

The table below indicates the total number of injuries within the different directorates:

Directorates 2012/13 2013/14
Municipal Manager 0 0
Corporate Services 0 1
Technical Services 13 4

Table 76.: Injuries

The total number of employees that have taken sick leave during the 2013/14 financial year shows a decrease when

comparing it with the 2012/13 financial year.

The table below indicates the total number sick leave days taken within the different directorates:

Department ‘ 2012/13 2013/14
Municipal Manager 114-28=86 >6
8 employees : 10,75 average 10 employees: 5,6 p.p. average
Corporate Services 272-60=212 385 — 272 (previous years) = 113
24 employees : 8,83 average 23 employees: 4,9 p.p. average
ol Gt 1433-734=699 2069 — 1433 (previous years) = 636
95 employees : 7,36 average 96 employees: 6,6 days p.p. average
Total | 981 805
Table 77.: Sick Leave

The table below shows the HR policies and plans that are approved:

Recruitment , selection and appointment 4 September 2008 (Draft)
Farewell functions on resignation 18 August 2008

Stop order facilities 31 May 2000
Accouchement leave 21 July 2009

Essential motor vehicle scheme 22 August 2007

Disability 8 May 2006

In service training (Students) 17 June 2008/Revised 28 November 2012

12
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Name of policy Date approved/ revised

Induction

1 August 2005

Medical membership

22 April 2005

HIV/AIDS

1 March 2005

Nepotism

22 April 2005

Evacuation plan

22 August 2005

Training and development (Skills))

1 August 2005

Parking spaces

30 August 2007

Public drivers permit (Professional drivers) 18 August 2008
Private work 19 July 2007
Affirmative action 15 July 2002
Travel and subsistence allowances 4 April 2008
Smoking 1 July 2001

Sexual harassment

13 March 2008 / Reviewed June 2014

Cell phones 30 July 2008
Study / driver’s license 23 July 2009
Acting in posts 18 August 2006
Housing subsidies on loans from pension/ provident fund 15 June 2004
Declaration of interests 22 February 2001

Disciplinary procedures and code

Collective agreement July 2009 — June 2012

E-mail records management

1 August 2008

Essential Services agreement

25 September 2002

Jail time

24 October 2001

Gift policy (receiving of)

May 2009 (Draft)

Group insurance

28 June 1999

Revenue limit 28 January 2004
Communication lines (internal) 1 July 2001
Long services bonuses (20 years) 31 May 2001
Telephone usage 31 July 2003

Pension - single amount

6 October 1998

Reporting lines 27 January 2005
Travel time — re-gravelling team 26 November 2004
Rehabilitation policy 1 July 2001
Leave 3 January 2007

Leave - buy back

26 March 1997

Unpaid leave

April 2009 (Draft)

Fleet management — issuing and fuel

26 January 2009
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Name of policy Date approved/ revised

Whistle blowing

March 2009 (Draft)

Intoxication Management

June 2011 (Draft)

Scarce Skills

June 2011 (Draft) / Reviewed June 2014

Performance Management Policy 27 May 2013
Occupational Health & Safety Strategy/Objectives 1 January 2013
Auctions (Personnel involvement) 19 November 2012

Acting — Section 57 employees 1 November 2012 (Draft)

Table 78.: HR policies and plans

4.4 Capacitating the Municipal Workforce

In terms of Section 83 (1) of the MFMA, the accounting officer, senior managers, the chief financial officer, non-
financial managers and other financial officials of a municipality must meet the prescribed financial management
competency levels that are key to the successful implementation of the Municipal Finance Management Act.
National Treasury has prescribed such financial management competencies in Government Notice 493 dated 15

June 2007.

To assist the above-mentioned officials to acquire the prescribed financial competencies, National Treasury, with
the collaboration of various stakeholders and role players in the local government sphere, developed an outcomes-
based NQF Level 6 qualification in municipal finance management. In terms of the Government Notice 493 of 15
June 2007, “(1) No municipality or municipal entity may, with effect 1 January 2013 (exempted until 30 September
2015 as per Government Notice 179 of 14 March 2014), employ a person as a financial official if that person does

not meet the competency levels prescribed for the relevant position in terms of these Regulations.”

The table below provides details of the financial competency development progress as required by the regulations:

Financial Competency Development: Progress Report

Total number of

officials whose Total number of

T?t?l number of Competency performance officials that meet
officials employed assessments aqreements rescribed
Description by municipality completed cc?mply with coml;) e
(Regulation (Regulation Regulation 16 (Regulation
14(4)(a) and (c)) 14(4)(b) and (d)) (Regulation 14(4)(e))
14(4)())
Financial Officials
Accounting officer 1 0 1 0
Chief financial officer 1 1 1 1
Senior managers 1 0 1 0
Any other financial officials 0 0 0 0
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Financial Competency Development: Progress Report

Total number of

Total number of Competency officials whose Total number of
officials employed assessments performance officials th_at meet
Description by municipality completed agreeme:rts prescribed
(Regulation (Regulation comply with competency levels
Regulation 16 (Regulation
14(4)(a) and (c)) 14(4)(b) and (d)) (Regulation 14(4)(e))
14(4)(D)
Supply Chain Management Officials
Heads of supply chain
. 1 1 0 1
management units
Supply chain management 0 0 0 0

senior managers

Table 79.: Financial Competency Development: Progress Report

4.4.2  Skills Development Expenditure

Section 68(1) of the MSA states that municipality must develop its human resource capacity to a level that enables
it to perform its functions and exercise its powers in an economical, effective, efficient and accountable way. For
this purpose the human resource capacity of a municipality must comply with the Skills Development Act (SDA),

1998 (Act No. 81 of 1998) and the Skills Development Levies Act, 20 1999 (Act No. 28 of 1999).

Total personnel

budget Total Allocated Total Spend
R’000 | R’000 R’000
2012/13 8644 13 13 100%
2013/14 7697 13 13 100%
Table 80.: Budget allocated and spent for skills development

4.5 Managing the Municipal Workforce Expenditure

Section 66 of the MSA states that the accounting officer of a municipality must report to the Council on all
expenditure incurred by the municipality on staff salaries, wages, allowances and benefits. This is in line with the
requirements of the Public Service Regulations, (2002), as well as National Treasury Budget and Reporting

Regulations SA22 and SA23.
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4.5.1 Personnel Expenditure

The percentage personnel expenditure is essential in the budgeting process as it reflects on current and future
efficiency. The table below indicates the percentage of the municipal budget that was spent on salaries and

allowance for the past two financial years and that the municipality is well within the national norm of between 35

to 40%:

Financial year

Total Expenditure salary
and allowances(R’000)

Total Operating
Expenditure(R’000)

Percentage (%)

Below is a summary of Councillor and staff benefits for the year under review:

2012/13

Financial year

Description

Actual

R’000
2012/13 8 882 52 648 17%
2013/14 7956 57 189 14%
Table 81.: Personnel Expenditure

2013/14

Actual

‘ Original Budget Adjusted Budget

Councillors (Political Office Bearers plus Other)

Mayor 696 873 690 000 700 000 697 771
Executive Committee Members 1401 396 0 1 320 000 1263933
Councillors 1115920 0 1 080 000 1016 547

Sub Total 3214189 690 000 3 100 000 2978 251

% increase/(decrease) - (78.83)% 349.28% (3.93%)
Senior Managers of the Municipality

Salary 1928 271 210 000 2193 000 2 306 487
Performance Bonus 157 697 208 000 0 166 766
Other benefits or allowances 844 642 22 000 0 780 309

Sub Total 2930610 440 000 2193 000 3 253 562

% increase/(decrease) - (84.99%) 398.41% 48.36%
Other Municipal Staff

Basic Salaries and Wages 6,267,614 5 560 000 6 284 080 6,182,342
Pension Contributions 596,617 1013 000 704 900 573,721
Medical Aid Contributions 0 0 0 0
Overtime 5,007 9 000 8 000 0
Motor vehicle allowance 760,508 690 000 605 000 653,380
Cell phone allowance 0 32 000 10 000 4716
Housing allowance 49 213 61 000 35 000 40,152
13% Cheque 421,243 0 333 094 360,798
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Financial year

Description

2012/13
Actual

2013714

‘ Original Budget Adjusted Budget

Other benefits or allowances 0 58 000 44 000 0
Employee Benefits Provision 7173 996 0 0 140 784
In-Kind benefits 0 0 0 0
Sub Total 8,880,198 1,423,000 8,024,074 7,955,953

% increase/(decrease) - (16.41%) 8.10% (0.85%)

Total Municipality

% increase/(decrease)

15,024,997

8,553,000
(43.07%)

13,317,074
55.70%

14,187,766
6.54%

Table 82.:

Personnel Expenditure
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CHAPTER 5

This chapter provides details regarding the financial performance of the municipality for the 2013/14 financial year.

COMPONENT A: STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Statement of Financial Performance provides an overview of the financial performance of the municipality and

focuses on the financial health of the municipality.

5.1 Financial Summary

The table below indicates the summary of the financial performance for the 2013/14 financial year:

2012/13 2013/14 2013/14 Variance

Adjust-
ments
Budget

Original Adjusted Actual Original

Description Actual Budget Budget Budget

Financial Performance

Property rates 0 0 0 0 0 0
Service charges 0 0 0 0 0 0
Investment revenue 0 0 0 0 0 0
Eilﬁiifii :f“gnised - 20,218 50,959 23,234 21,292 | -139.34 -9.12
Other own revenue 31,661 2,380 34,662 38,973 93.89 11.06

Total Revenue (excluding capital

transfers and contributions)

Employee costs 9,061 9,805 10,169 8,348 -17.45 -21.81
Remuneration of councillors 3,214 3,160 3,100 2,978 -6.10 -4.09
ﬁé’;ﬁiaet;‘i“ & asset 613 395 387 340 | -16.16 -13.95
Finance charges 1,036 887 504 704 -25.86 28.44
Materials and bulk purchases 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers and grants 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other expenditure 38,878 36,401 42,729 45,105 19.30 8.27
ota pend e 80 0,648 6,889 476 88 0
Surplus/(Deficit) (923) 2,692 1,007 2,789 3.41 63.89
Transfers recognised - capital 0 0 0 0 0 0
capital & conteleted assets e : : o ¢ 2
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Description

Surplus/(Deficit) after capital
transfers & contributions

2012/13

Actual

Original
Budget

2013714

Adjusted
Budget

Capital expenditure & funds sources

2013/14 Variance

Original
Budget

Adjust-
ments
Budget

Capital expenditure

Transfers recognised - capital 0 0 0 0 0 0

Zﬁigﬁ c::Ic:sntnbutlons & 0 0 0 0 0 0

Borrowing 0 0 0 0 0 0

Internally generated funds 330 330 330 280 -17.86 -17.86
Total sources of capital funds 330 330 330 280 -17.86 -17.86

Financial position

Total current assets 5,075 8,151 5,568 6,709 -21.49 17.02

Total non-current assets 11,432 3,681 11,375 12,461 70.46 8.71

Total current liabilities (11,417) (10,959) (10,793) (10,230) -7.12 -5.50

Total non-current liabilities (14,238) (12,231) (14,300) (15,299) 20.05 6.53

Accumulated (Surplus)/Deficit 9,148 11,359 8,150 6,359 -718.62 -28.16

Cash flows

Net cash from (used) operating 2,064 4,068 635 3,354 -21.29 81.08

Net cash from (used) investing 88 (330) (330) (351) 5.99 5.99

Net cash from (used) financing (56) ) (52) (52) 96.18 0.00
L L YA CLICT e L) 2,095 3,136 252 2,951 | -26.61 91.45

year end
Cash backing/surplus reconciliation

Cash and investments available 2,095 3,736 252 2,951 -26.61 91.45

ﬁf‘)’lzlslt(;:tégz of cash and 0 0 0 0 0 0

Balance - surplus (shortfall) 2,095 3,736 252 2,951 -26.61 91.45

Asset management

Asset register summary (WDV) 4,151 3,681 4,094 4,109 10.42 0.36

e on & asset 613 395 387 340 | -16.16 -13.95

Renewal of Existing Assets 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs and Maintenance 70 69 68 54 -26.96 -25.47

Free services
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2012713

2013714 2013/14 Variance

Adjust-

Original ments

Budget

Adjusted
Budget

Original

Description Actual Actual

g::‘t,izlfe F(‘;ee Basic Services n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
E':;’s&uei{ cost of free services n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Households below minimum service level
Water: n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Sanitation/sewerage: n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Energy: n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Refuse: n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

Table 83.: Financial Performance 2013/14

The table below shows a summary of performance against budgets:

Revenue Operating expenditure
Fi’;‘;‘fal Budget Actual Diff. Budget Actual Diff.
R’000 R’000
2012/13 54,107 51,879 (2,228) -4 54,782 52,802 1,979 4
2013/14 60,571 60,265 (307) -1 59,564 57,416 2,088 4
Table 84.: Performance against budgets
5.1.1 Revenue collection by Vote

The table below indicates the Revenue collection performance by Vote:

Vote Description

2012713

Actual

Original

Budget

R’000

2013/14

Adjusted
Budget

Actual

2013/14 Variance

Original
Budget

Adjust-
ments
Budget

Votel - Executive and Council 1,344 8,680 8,680 1,385 -526.51 -526.51
Vote2 - Budget and Treasury Office 15,297 5,733 6,790 17,702 67.61 61.64
Vote3 - Corporate Services 4,975 11,947 12,396 6,583 -81.50 -88.31
Vote4 — Technical Services 30,030 26,980 30,031 34,595 22.01 13.19
Total Revenue by Vote ‘ 51,645 53,340 57,896 60,265 11.49 3.93
Table 85.: Revenue by Vote
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5.1.2  Revenue collection by Source

The table below indicates the revenue collection performance by source for the 2013/14 financial year:
2012713

2013/14 2013/14 Variance

Description

Actual

Original

Adjust-
ments

Actual

Original

Adjust-
ments

Property rates 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proper}y rates - penalties & 0 0 0 0 0 0
collection charges

Service Charges - electricity 0 0 0 0 0 0
revenue

Service Charges - water 0 0 0 0 0 0
revenue

Service Charges - sanitation 0 0 0 0 0 0
revenue

Service Charges - refuse 0 0 0 0 0 0
revenue

Service Charges - other 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rentals of facilities and a8 105 120 45| -130.95 | -163.95
equipment

Interest earned - external 99 115 180 178 | 35.26 -1.34
investments

Interest earned - outstanding 0 0 0 0 0 0
debtors

Dividends received 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fines 0 0 0 0 0 0
Licences and permits 20 0 0 41 100.00 100.00
Agency services 2,893 2,160 3,427 3,053 29.25 -12.22
Transfers recognised - 20,218 | 50,959 23,234 21,292 | -139.34 -9.12
operational

Other revenue 28,368 0 30,936 35,655 100.00 13.24
Gains on disposal of PPE 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Revenue (excluding capital

transfers and contributions)

51,645

53,340

Table 86.:

Revenue by Source
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5.1.3  Operational Services Performance

The table below indicates the Operational services performance for the 2013/14 financial year:

2012713 2013/14 2013/14 Variance
ety Original Adjust- Original Adjust-
Description Actual Budget ments Actual Budget ments
g Budget g Budget
R’000 %
Planning 57 27 (24) 594 95.51 104.05
Local Economic Development 331) 108 115 (155) 169.64 174.57

Municipal Health (2,400) m (1,985) | 110.74 103.23
Duwervamgomen | 0| o ol o] o | o _

Executive & Council (5,054) 661 (191) (5,507) 112.00 96.54
Records Management 0 0 0 0 0 0
Corporate Services (3,461) 442 818 (1,626) 127.20 150.31
Budget & Treasury 8,818 1,176 209 13,148 91.05 98.41
Other (1,516) 65 15 (1,680) 103.87 100.89

Total Expenditure

Table 87.:

Operational Services Performance
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5.

2 Financial Performance Per Municipal Function

2012/13 2013/14
Description Actual ?;:g:zl Adg?li:;::nt Actual va;ia;;; to

R’000 %

Total Operational Revenue 30,030 26,980 30,031 34,595 22.01
(excluding tariffs)
Expenditure:

Employees 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs and Maintenance 0 0 0 0 0
Other 27,067 26,980 30,031 34,595 22.01
Total Operational Expenditure 21,067 26,980 30,031 34,595 22.01

Table 88.:

Financial Performance: Roads and Stormwater

2012/13 2013/14
N Original Adjustment Variance to

Description Actual Budget Budget Actual Budget

R’000 %

Total Operational Revenue
(excluding tariffs) U <Lk <Lk g g
Expenditure:

Employees 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs and Maintenance 0 0 0 0 0
Other 432 202 194 158 (30.56)
Total Operational Expenditure 432 202 194 155 (30.56)

Table 89.: Financial Performance: LED

Q
0 o
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Chapter 5: Financial Performance

2012/13 2013/14
] Original Adjustment Variance to
Description Actual Budget Budget Actual Budget
R’000 %
Total Operational Revenue 1,003 310 310 950 61.05
(excluding tariffs)
Expenditure:
Employees 0 0 0 0 0
Repairs and Maintenance 0 0 0 0 0
Other 946 343 394 356 3.63
Total Operational Expenditure 946 343 394 356 3.63
Dp 0
Table 90.: Financial Performance: Other Planning: PIMMS

2012/13 2013/14

Description Actual cl,;:gl;:l Adg‘;sdt:::nt Actual Va;ia;gc; to
R’000 %
T°ta:;§f::g:’;::r?§;’)e"“e 239 2,580 2,610 371 (594.59)
Expenditure:

Employees 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs and Maintenance 0 0 0 0 0
Other 2,639 2,366 2,546 2,356 (0.44)
Total Operational Expenditure 2,639 2,366 2,546 2,356 (0.44)
"".-'. 400 64 98 0.14

Table 91.: Financial Performance: Municipal Health
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2012/13 2013/14
] Original Adjustment Variance to
Description Actual Budget Budget Actual Budget
R’000 %
Total Operational Revenue
(excluding tariffs) 0 6,078 6,028 0 0
Expenditure:
Employees 0 0 0 0 0
Repairs and Maintenance 0 0 0 0 0
Other 5,054 5,417 6,268 5,807 1.64
Total Operational Expenditure 5,054 5,417 6,268 5,507 1.64

Table 92.:

Executive and Council

2012/13 2013/14
N Original Adjustment Variance to
Description Actual Budget Budget Actual Budget
R’000 %
Total Operational Revenue
(excluding tariffs) 4,915 7,869 8,281 6,419 (22.59)
Expenditure:
Employees 0 0 0 0 0
Repairs and Maintenance 0 0 0 0 0
Other 8,436 7,427 7,468 8,045 7.69
Total Operational Expenditure 8,436 1,421 7,468 8,045 71.69
Op 0
Table 93.: Corporate Services

85



Chapter 5: Financial Performance

2012/13 2013/14
Description Actual %ﬁ:g::l Adg‘;it;fnt Actual Va;ia(;\gc; to

R’000 %

Total Operational Revenue 15,297 5,733 6,790 17,702 67.61
(excluding tariffs)
Expenditure:

Employees 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs and Maintenance 0 0 0 0 0
Other 6,479 4,556 6,581 4,583 (0.06)
Total Operational Expenditure 6,479 4,556 6,581 4,553 (0.06)

Net Operational (Service)
Expenditure

Table 94.: Budget and Treasury

2012/13 2013/14

Description Actual cl,;:gl;:l Adlitzt;::nt Actual Va;ia:\gc:t to
R’000 %
T°ta:;§f:::::’;::r?§;’)e"“e 0 3,422 3,422 64| (5221.26)
Expenditure:
Employees 0 0 0 0 0
Repairs and Maintenance 0 0 0 0 0
Other 1,516 3,357 3,407 1,744 (92.43)
Total Operational Expenditure 1,516 3,357 3,407 1,744 (92.43)
OF e X : 6 6 680 [k :
Table 95.: Other
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Chapter 5: Financial Performance

5.3 Grants

The municipality had a total amount of R23,234 million available that was received in the form of grants from the

National and Provincial Governments during the 2013/14 financial year. The performance in the spending of these

grants is summarised as follows:

Total Grants

National Government: 18,519 19,978 19,774 18,896 -5.72 -4.65
Equitable share 12,981 14,638 14,638 14,638 0.00 0.00
Municipal Systems Improvement 1,003 890 890 890 0.00 0.00
Expanded Public Works Programme 1,024 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.00 0.00
Department of Water Affairs 2,257 2,200 1,997 1,118 -96.75 -78.57
Finance Management Grant 1,254 1,250 1,250 1,250 0.00 0.00
Provincial Government: 0 26,980 8170 1,215 | -2120.62 28.39
é);?:,ii g;]nsfers/grants [Roads Agency 0 26,980 0 0 0.00 0.00
Finance Management Support Grant 0 0 870 1,215 100.00 28.39
Other grant providers: 1,699 795 2,589 923 13.86 -180.66
Department of Local Government 125 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Global Fund 1,512 0 0 426 100.00 100.00
Ambulance Subsidies 7 0 0 1 100.00 100.00
Nutrition Scheme 56 85 493 66 -27.80 -644.15
Tourism 0 174 174 40 | -335.44 -335.44
IDC 0 0 0 389 100.00 100.00
Economic Development Agency (EDA) 0 536 1,923 0 0.00 0.00

Grant Performance for 2013/14
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5.3.2 Level of Reliance on Grants & Subsidies

Total grants and subsidies

Total Operating Revenue

Financial year received Percentage
R’000
2012/13 20,218 51,879 38.97
2013/14 21,034 60,265 34.90
Table 97.: Reliance on grants
5.4 Financial Ratio’s based on Key Performance Indicators

54.1  Liquidity Ratio

Description Basis of calculation 2012713 2013/14

Current Ratio Current assets/current 0.43 0.66
liabilities
Current Ratio adjusted for Current assets less debtors > 0.41 0.61
aged debtors 90 days/current liabilities ) ’
C o . Monetary Assets/Current
Liquidity Ratio Liabilities 0.16 0.47
Table 98.: Liquidity Financial Ratio

5.4.2  IDP Regulation Financial Viability Indicators

Description Basis of calculation ‘ 2012/13 2013/14

(Available cash +
Cost Coverage Investments)/monthly fixed 0.48 0.99
operational expenditure

Total outstanding service
debtors/annual revenue 0.00 0.00
received for services

Total Outstanding Service
Debtors to Revenue

(Total Operating Revenue -
Operating Grants)/Debt

Debt coverage ; o 605.40 631.91
service payments due within
financial year)
Table 99.: Financial Viability National KPAs

5.4.3  Borrowing Management

Description Basis of calculation 2012/13 2013/14
Capital Charges to Interest & Principal Paid o o
Operating Expenditure /Operating Expenditure plota QOO

Table 100.: Borrowing Management
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Description Basis of calculation 2012/13 2013/14

Employee costs/(Total

: 17.47% 13.85%
Revenue - capital revenue)

Employee costs

Table 101.: Employee Costs

COMPONENT B: SPENDING AGAINST CAPITAL BUDGET

5.5 Analysis of Capital expenditure

2012/13 2013/14 Planned Capital expenditure

Adjust- Actual
ment Expendi- 2014/15 2015/16 2016/11
Budget ture

R'000

Description Original

Actual Budget

Capital expenditure by Asset Class

Other 54 330 330 318 500 0 0
General vehicles 0 280 280 280 0 0 0
Plant & equipment 25 0 0 0 0 0 0
Computers - 50 50 95 0 0 0
hardware/equipment
Fun}lture and other office 29 0 0 4 0 0 0
equipment
Other 0 0 0 0 500 0 0
Intangibles 0 0 0 19 0 0 0
Computers. - software & 0 0 0 19 0 0 0
programming
Total Capital Expenditure 54 330 330 397 500 0 0
on new assets
Table 102.: Capital Expenditure — New Assets Programme
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2012/13 2013714

Adjustment Actual to
Actual to OB (0] :
Variance % Variance %

Original Adjustment

Rctual o dget(OB)  Budget

Source of finance R’000

External loans 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pub11c? contributions and 0 0 0 0 0 0
donations

Grants and subsidies 0 0 0 0 0 0
Own funding 54 330 330 3178 0 14.66

Percentage of finance

External loans 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Public contributions and 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
donations
Grants and subsidies 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Own funding 100% 100% 100% 100% 0.0% 0.0%
Capital expenditure R’000
Water and sanitation 0 0 0 0 0 0
Electricity 0 0 0 0 0 0
Housing 0 0 0 0 0 0
Roads and storm water 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 54 330 330 378 0.00 14.66
Total ‘ 54 ‘ 330 ‘ 330 318 0.00 14.66

Percentage of expenditure

Water and sanitation 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Electricity 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Housing 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Roads and storm water 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Other 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Table 103.: Analysis of Capital Expenditure
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COMPONENT C: CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT AND INVESTMENTS

5.6 Cash Flow

2012/13 2013/14
Description Actual ?;;:gl;:tl A; i‘;sgt:td (?;?:i:re:e
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
Cash flow from operating activities
Receipts
Ratepayers and other 26,384 4,215 32,995 40,570
Government - operating 21,318 48,936 24,418 20,644
Government - capital 0 0 0 0
Interest 99 115 180 178
Dividends 0 0 0 0
Payments
Suppliers and employees (45,702) (48,311) (55,689) (58,014)
Finance charges (34) (887) (1,269) (24)
Transfers and Grants 0 0 0 0
Net cash from/(used) operating activities 2,064 4,068 635 3,354
Cash flows from investing activities
Receipts
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (68) (330) (330) (378)
Proceeds on disposal of PPE 156 0 0 46
Decrease (increase) in non-current investments 0 0 0 0
Purchase of Intangible Assets 0 0 0 (19)
Payments
Capital assets 0 0 0 0
Net cash from/(used) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Receipts
Short term loans (86) 2) (52) (52)
Borrowing long term/refinancing 0 0 0 0
Increase (decrease) in consumer deposits 0 0 0 0
Payments
Repayment of borrowing (586) 2) (52) (52)
Net cash from/(used) financing activities 2,095 3,136 252 2,951
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2012713 2013714

Original Adjusted Audited

Description Actual Budget Budget Outcome

I T T N T BT
Cash/cash equivalents at the year begin: 1,831 5,493 2,139 4,782
Cash/cash equivalents at the year end: (G19) 2) (52) (52)
Table 104.: Cashflow
5.7 Gross Outstanding Debtors per Service
Trading Economic
Rates services services Housing
Financial year (Electricity (Sanitation and rentals
and Water) Refuse)
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
2012/13 0 1,316 0 0 307 1,623
2013/14 0 0 0 0 561 561
Difference 0 (1,316) 0 0 253 (1,062)

% growth year
on year

Note: Figures exclude provision for bad debt

Table 105.: Gross outstanding debtors per service

5.8 Total Debtors Age Analysis

Less than 30 Between 30-60 Between 60-90 More than 90
Financial year days CEVE] CEVE] CEVE]
R’000 ‘ R’000 ‘ R’000 R’000
2012/13 0 0 0 1,623 1,623
2013/14 0 0 0 561 561
Difference 0 0 0 (1,062) (1,062)

% growth year

on year

Note: Figures exclude provision for bad debt.

Table 106.: Service debtor age analysis
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COMPONENT D: OTHER FINANCIAL MATTERS

5.9 Supply Chain Management

Management has developed a new SCM policy which includes the SCM system and processes to be used by the
municipality. Standard operating procedures for SCM was develop during the year which includes the bid

committee, complaints and abuse of supply chain. The New PPPFA policy was develop and approved by Council.

No Councilor is members of any committee handling the supply chain processes.

5.10 GRAP Compliance

GRAP is the acronym for Generally Recognized Accounting Practice and it provides the rules by which
municipalities are required to maintain their financial accounts. Successful GRAP compliance ensure that municipal
accounts are comparable and more informative for the municipality. It also ensure that the municipality is more

accountable to its citizens and other stakeholders

GRAP was fully implemented in the municipality in the 2010/11 financial year and the financial statements of

2013/14 is fully GRAP compliant.
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Chapter 6: Auditor-General Findings

CHAPTER 6

COMPONENT A: AUDITOR-GENERAL OPINION 2012/13

6.1 Auditor General Report 2012/13

Main Issues Raised Remedial Actions Taken

Audit Report Status

Unqualified

Functioning of Audit Committee exclude PMS

Will assure that PMS form part of Audit Committees future
ToR.

Internal Audit did not attend to PMS on a regular basis.

Functional from January 2013 and will now put more
emphasis on PMS

Non-compliance with SCM regulations.

Council approve the amendment of its SCM Regulations
which should resolve most of the issues.

No Tax clearance and declarations of interest.

Adequate control should be put in place to ensure that this
do not happen again in future

Non-compliance for not reporting reasons for deviations.

Although totally impractical we shall again attempt to further
add detail to deviations

Key performance indicators are not all measurable.

Targets must also be measurable and preferable not
indicated as a percentage as these are mostly subjective
with regards to measurability.

27% of targets not met.

Management should attend to this matter on an urgent basis
to either address KPI's or capacity constraints.

Various IT environment deficiencies.

Policies, strategies and plans will be put in place as soon as

possible

Table 107.:

AG Report 2012/13

COMPONENT B: AUDITOR-GENERAL OPINION 2013/14

6.2 Buditor General Report 2013/14

Main Issues Raised

Remedial Actions Taken

Audit Report Status

Unqualified

Central Karoo District Municipality

Allowance for doubtful debt understated.

Doubtful debt should be written off by Council. To be
submitted to Council.

One out of 12 targets that was tested was not achieved and
no corrective measures have been documented to correct
this in the future.

Targets should be more achievable and aligned with the
relevant goals (e.g. spend R33-million)

Two indicators were reported on for the financial period 1
April 2018 to 31 March 2014 and not the financial period of
the Municipality as required.

In future targets with regard to Technical Department will
clearly stipulate the relevant Department will be evaluated

for performance over the period April to March
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Main Issues Raised Remedial Actions Taken

Revenue in respect of Shared Services from Beaufort West
and Prince Albert Municipalities have been invoiced during
the 2012/13 period, but incorrectly recorded in the current
financial period.

The overstated revenue to the amount of R180 000 was
corrected by means of journals against the prior year.

Revenue from Department of Roads exceeds the amount of
expenditure incurred in respect of the grant.

The misstatement was corrected with a relevant journal.

Several misstatements were pointed out by the Auditor
General some of whom reflect to the previous year

All the deficiencies were corrected before official
completion of the Audit.

Central Karoo economic Development Agency

Expenditure recorded inclusive of VAT

Ensure that all the recorded expenditure for AFS purposes
be exclusive of VAT.

Prior period balances misstated

Misstatements already rectified during audit period.

Budget not prepared for the 2013/14 AFS

The terms of the previous Board of Directors already
expired but there will definitely be attempted to get the
budget approved in accordance with legislation.

Non-Compliance with Sec 165 (2) of the MFMA

We will definitely split the Internal Audit function clearly
between CKDM and CKEDA.

Provision for leave and bonuses not included in AFS

The misstatement was rectified during the audit.

Annual performance report not completed

A performance management system will be implemented at
CKEDA once a CFO has been appointed.

Non Compliance with Sec 44 of Companies Act

This issue will be addressed by means of reporting in terms

of the Companies Act.

Table 108.:

6.3

AG Report 2013/14

BAuditor General Report on the Financial Statement 2013/14

The Report of the Auditor General is attached as Annexure B to this report
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GEMERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF BLISINESS r

CENTRAL KAROO Municipality is a district municigality i|oerforming the functions as set aut in the Constitution. (Act no 105 of 1996)
COUNTRY OF ORIGIN AND LEGAL FORM

South African Category C Municipzlity (Local Municipality) as defined by the Municipal Structures Act. (Act no 117 of 1998)
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Beaufort West
Prince Altbert
Laingsburg
Merweville
Murraysburg

MUNICIPAL MANAGER i
Mr. 8. Jooste

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Mr, N.W. Nortjé

REGISTERED OFFICE
63 Donkin Street, Beaufort West, 6970 |

AUDITORS
Office of the Auditor General (WC)

PRINCIPLE BANKERS

First National Bank, Beaufort West
ABSA , Beaufort West

RELEVANT LEGISLATION

Municipal Finance Management Act (Act no 56 of 2003)
Division of Revenue Act
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Municipal Systems Act (Act no 32 of 2000}

Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations
Water Services Act {Act no 108 of 1997)

Housing Act (Act no 107 of 1997)

Municipai Property Rates Act (Act no 6 of 2004}
Electricity Act (Act no 41 of 1987)

Skills Development Levies Act (Act no 9 of 1999)
Employment Equity Act (Act no 55 of 1998)
Unemployment Insurance Act (Act no 30 of 1966)

Basic Conditions of Employment Act {Act no 75 of 1897)
Supply Chain Management Regulations, 2005
Collective Agreements

Infrastructure Grants

SALBC lLeave Regulations
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MEMBERS OF THE CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

COUNCILLORS

Mayor E.Z Njadu
Deputy Mayor E. Maans
Speaker J. Bostander
Councilior 1.J. Windvoge!
Councillor M.S. Hangana
Councillor M. Furmen
Councillor G. de Vos
Coungillor J. Mocke
Councillor S. Botes
Councillor B. van As
Counciflor AM. Slabbert
Councilior S. Nortje
Councillor 0. Willemse

APFROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| am responsible for the praparation of these Consolidated annual financial statements ysar
ended 30 June 2014, which are set out on pages 1 to 73 in terms of Section 126 (1) of the
Municipal Finance Managemant Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Economic
Entity. The consolidated annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with GRAP.

1 acknowledge that 1 am uitimately responsible for the system of internal financial confral and
that the sysiem of intemal control provides reascnable assurance that the financial records
can be relied on.

{ have reviawed the Economic Entity's cash flow forecast for the year fo 30 June 2014 and is
satisfied that the Economic Entity can continue in operational existence for the foresesable
future,

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reporting on the
Economic Entity's financial statements.

| certify that the remuneration of Gouncillors and in-kind benefits are within the upper limits
of the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, read with the Remuneration
of Public Officer Bearers Act and the Mintster of Provincial and Local Government's
determination in accordance with this Act.

ﬁf//'l—/?ek

Mr. S. Jooste Date

Accounting Officer
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CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

AUDITED ANNUAL CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL FOSITION AT 30 JUNE 2014

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Net Assets 1

|
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit)
Non-Current Liabilities

Long-term Liabilities
Employee benefits

Current Liabilities

Current Employse benefits

Payables from exchange transactions

Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Recsipts
Taxes :

Current Portion of Long-term Liabilities

Total Net Assets and Liabilities
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Praperty, Plant and Equipment
Intangible Assets

Non-Current investmenis
l.ong-Term Recejvables

Current Assets

Inventory

Receivables from exchange transacticns
Receivables from non-exchange transactions

Linpaid Conditional Government Grants and Receipis
Taxes

Current Portion of Long-term Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

Notes

[2.]

NS G s

Economic Entity Municipality
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
(Actual) {Restated) (Actual) (Restated)
{6,359,149) {9,148,040) (6.343,011) {9,148,040)
(5,350,149) | (2,148,040} || (6,343,011 || (9,148,040)
15,298,672 14,237,802 15,298,672 14,237,802
42,026 105,009 42,926 105,609
15,255,746 14,132,793 15,255,746 14,132,793
10,230,490 11,417,291 9,988,708 11,417,291
2,965,916 3,278,585 2,949,777 3,278,585
5,723,477 6,356,266 5,723,477 6,356,260
1,478,014 1,730,138 1,253,371 1,730,138
62,083 52,268 62,083 52,298
19,170,013 16,507,052 18,944,369 16,507,052
12,460,707 11,432,487 12,460,707 11,432,487
4,061,014 4,071,042 4,061,014 4,071,042
48,206 80,429 48,296 80,420
8,351,397 7,281,016 8,351,397 7,281,016
£,709,308 5,074,566 6,483,665 5,074,566
1,133,884 879,256 1,133,984 879,256
- 1,315,640 - 1,315,640
126,543 205,497 126,543 205,497
154,108 147,022 154,108 147,022
11,275 154,850 11,275 154,850
501,708 541,268 501,706 541,268
4,781,691 1,821,033 4,556,048 1,831,033
19,170,013 16,507,052 18,944,369 16,507,052
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AUDITED ANNUAL CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
Transfer Revenue

Government Grants and Subsidies - Operating

Ravenue from Exchange Transactions

Rental of Fagilities and Equipment

Interest Earned - external investments
Department of Transport - Roads Service Charges
Licences and Permits

Agency Services

Ofther income

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee related costs
Remuneration of Councillors
Cebt Impairment

Depreciation and Amortisation
Impairments

Repairs and Maintenance
Actuarial losses

Finance Charges

Contracted services

General Expenses

Loss on dispesal of Property,Plant and Equipment

Total Expenditure
PEFICIT BEFORE TAXATION

Taxation

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT} FOR THE YEAR

CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Notes

17

18
19

20
21
22
23
24

26

27

Economic Entity Municipality
2014 2013 2014 2013
{Actual) {Restated) {Actual) (Restated)

R R R R
21,291,943 20,217,923 21,128,136 20,217,923
21,291,943 20,217,923 21,128,136 70,217,923
21,201,943 | 20,217,923 | 21,128,136 | 20.217.923
38,972,645 31,661,030 38,972,645 31,664,030

45,464 48,423 45,464 48,423
177,620 98,956 177,620 98,056
34,595,109 27,137,417 34,585,109 27,137,117
41,240 19,540 41,240 19,540

3,063,380 2,692,649 3,053,380 2,892,849

1,059,832 1,464,145 1,059,832 1,464,145
60,264,588 51,878,953 60,100,781 51,878,953

8,348,425 9,061,470 7,939,814 8,880,199

2,978,251 3,214,189 2,978,251 3,214,189

152,479 281,529 152,479 281,529
339,637 613,373 339,637 513,373

- 18,783 442,342 256,417

53,055 69,811 53,955 69,811
452,689 324,718 452,689 324,718
704,395 1,035,600 704,395 1,035,600
211,206 640,956 211,206 640,956
44,181,102 37,455,208 43,967,425 37,398,845
53,558 86,748 53,558 86,748
57,475,608 52,802,385 57,295,752 52,802,385
2,788,891 (923,432) 2,605,029 (823,433)
2,788,801 {923,432) 2,805,029 (923,433)
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CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

AUBDITED ANNUAL CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Balance at 1 JULY 2012
Correction of error - Note 28.6

Economtic Entity

Restated Balance at 1 JULY 2012

Net Deficit for the year

Balance at 30 JUNE 2013
Net Surplus for the year

Balance at 30 JUNE 2014

Balance at 1 JULY 2012
Cotrection ¢f error - Note 29.6

Municipality

Restated Balance at 1 JULY 2012

Net Deficit for the year

Balance at 30 JUNE 2013
Net Surplus for the year

Balance at 30 JUNE 2014

Accumulated Total
Surplus/
{Deficit)
R R
(8,200,345) (8,200,345)
(24,263} (24,263}
{8,224,607) {8,224 .607)
(923,432) (923,432)
(9,148,040 {8,148,040)
2,788,891 2,788,891
{6,359,149) (6,359,149)
Accumulated Total
Surplusf
(Deficit)
R R
(8,200,345} (8,200,345)
(24,263) (24,263)
{8,224,607) (8,224,607)
{923,433) {923,433
{9,148,040) (9,148,0490)
2,805,028 2,805,029
{6,343,011) (6,343,011}
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CENTRAL KARQO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

AUDITED ANNUAL CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts

Ratepayers and other
Government
Interest

Payments
Suppliers and empioyeas
Finance charges
Cash generated by operations
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Proceeds on Dispesal of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Intangible Assets
Decrease/(Increase) in Non-current Investments

Net Cash from Investing Activities
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Loans repaid
New loans raised

Net Cash from Financing Activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Eguivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Notes

25
30

10

32

Economic Entity Municipality
30 JUNE 2014 30 JUNE 2013 30 JUNE 2014 30 JUNE 2013
R R R R
40,570,164 26,383,538 40,180,714 26,383,538
20,644,282 21,317,762 20,644,282 21,317,762
177,520 98,956 177,620 98,956
(58,013,915) {45,702,455) {57,407,766) (45,464,820)
(24,162) (34,010) (24,162) (34,010
3,353,989 2,063,790 3,570,688 2,301,425
(378.379) (68,442) (378,379 (68,442)
46,100 156,471 456,100 156,471
(18,755) - {18,755) -
- - (442,342) (237,634)
{351,033) 88,029 {793,376) (149,805)
(52,288 (56,452) (52,298} (56,452)
(52,298) (56,452) {52,298) (56,452)
2,950,658 2,085,367 2,725,015 2,095,368
1,831,083 (264,336) 1,831,033 (264,336)
4,781,601 1,831,033 4,656,048 1,831,033
2,950,658 2,095,367 2,725,015 2,095,368
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CENTRAL KAROO DEVLOPMENT AGENCY

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IFOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

1. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES APFPLIED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and
are in accordance with historical cost convention unless specified otherwise.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Municipal
Finance Management Act (MFMA) and effective standards of Generally Recognised
Accounting Practices (GRAP), including any interpretations and directives issued by the
Accounting Standards Board (ASB) in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal
Finance Management Act, (Act No 56 of 2003).

Accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditions not covered by the GRAP
reporting framework , have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 8, 10 and 11 of
GRAP 3 (Revised — March 2012) and the hierarchy approved in Directive 5 issued by the
Accounting Standards Board.

The Municipality resolved to early adopt the following GRAP standards which have been
issued but are not effective yeat.

Standard Description Effective Date
GRAP 5 (Revised Feb 2013) Borrowing Costs 1 April 2014
GRAP 100 (Revised — Feb | Discontinued Operations 1 April 2014
2013) (formerly known as Non-current
assets held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations)

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied
except where an exemption has been granted, are disclosed below.

Assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offseiting is
permitted or required by a Standard of GRAP.

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used to present the previous year's
financial statements, uniess explicitly stated otherwise. The details of any changes in
accounting policies are explained in the relevant notes to the financial statements.

In terms of Directive 7: "The Application of Deemed Cost on the Adoption of Standards of
GRAP” issued by the Accounting Standards Board, the Municipality applied deemed cost to

investment Property, Property, Planf and Equipment and Intangible where the acquisition
cost of an asset could not be determined.

1.2, PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Amounts reflected in the financial statements are in South African Rand and at actual
values. Financial values are rounded to the nearest one Rand.
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1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

1.6.

1.7.

GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

These annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

When the presentation or classification of items in the annual financial statements is
amended, prior period comparative amounts are restated, unless a standard of GRAP
does not require the restatements of comparative information. The nature and reason for
the reclassification is disclosed. Where material accounting etrors have been identified in
the current year, the correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the
prior year comparatives are restated accordingly. Where there has been a change in
accounting policy in the current year, the adjustment is made retrospectively as far as is
practicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.

AMENDED DISCLOSURE POLICY

Amendments to accounting policies are reported as and when deemed necessary based
on the relevance of any such amendment to the format and presentation of the annual
financial statements. The principal amendments to matters disclosed in the current
financial statements include errors.

MATERIALITY

Material omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or
collectively, influence the decision or assessments of users made on the basis of the
annual financial statements. Materiality depends on the nature or size of the omission or
misstatements judged in the surrounding circumstances. The nature or size of the
information item, or a combination of both, could be the determining factor. Materiality is
determined as 1% of total expenditure. This materiality is from management’s perspective
and does not correlate with the auditor's materiality.

PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

The presentation of budget information is prepared in accordance with GRAP 24 and
guidelines issued by National Treasury. The comparison of budget and actual amounts
are disclosed as three separate additional financial statements, namely the Statement of
comparison of budget and actual amounts for the Statement of Financial Position,
Statement of Financial Performance and Cash Flow Statement.

Budget information is presented on the accrual basis and is based on the same period as
the actual amounts, i.e. 1 July 2013 to 30 June 2014. The budget information is therefore
on a comparable basis to the actual amounts.

The comparable information includes the following:

® the approved and final budget amounts;
® actual amounts and final budget amounts;

Explanations for differences between the approved and final budget are inciuded in the
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts.

Explanations for material differences between the final budget amounts and actual
amounts are inciuded the Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts. The
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municipality shall present an explanation of changes between an approved and final
budget, by way of a note disclosure in terms of GRAP 24. Material differences are being
defined by Management as 10% of a specific line-item with a minimum of R 300,600.00.

The disclosure of comparative information in respect of the previous period is not
required in terms of GRAP 24. No amendments or disclosure requirements in terms of
GRAP 3 (Revised — March 2012} has been made.

No Consolidated Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actuals has been disclosed in
terms of paragraph 32 of GRAP 24. Paragraph 32 of GRAP 24 states that separate
budgets may be recompiled in order for consolidated disclosure purposes. As there are
no separated budget for Central Karco Development Agency, no recompilation in terms
of paragraph 32 of GRAP 24 can be disclosed. Only the Statement of Comparison of
Budget and Actuals are disclosed for the Municipality.

1.8. STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not
been early adopted by the Municipality:

Standard Description Effective Date

GRAP § Consolidated and Separate Financial Unknown

{Revised — Nov 2010 Statements

The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the
circumstances in which consolidated and separate
financial statements are to be prepared and the
information to be included in those financial
statements so that the consolidated financial
statements reflect the financial performance, financial
position and cash flows of an Municipality as a single
entity.

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality
already complies with most of the changes.

GRAF 8 Interest in Joint Ventures Unknown

(Revised — Nov 2010) | The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the

accounting treatment of jointly controlled operations,
jointly controlled assets and jointly controlled entities
and to provide alternatives for the recognition of
interests in jointly controlled entities.

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality
is not involved in any joint ventures.
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GRAP 18 Segment Reporting Unknown

(Original — Feb 2011) The objective of this Standard is to establish
principles for reporting financial information by
segments.

No significant impact is expected as information to a
large extent is already included in the appendices to
the financial statements which do not form part of the
audited financial statements. |

GRAP 20 Related Party Disclosure Unknown

(Qriginal — June 2011) | The objective of this Standard is to ensure that an
Municipality's financial staterments contains the
disclosures necessary to draw attention to the
possibility that its financial position and surplus or
deficit may have been affected by the existence of
related parties and by transactions and ocutstanding
balances with such parties.

The Municipality resolved to adopt the disclosure
requirements as per GRAP 20. The information is
therefore included in the financial statements.

GRAP 32 Service Concession Arrangementis: Grantor Unknown

(Original — Aug 2013) The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the
accounting for service concession arrangements by
the grantor and a public sector entity. |

No such transactions or events are expected in the
foreseeable future.

GRAP 105 Transfer of Functions Between Entities Under Unknown
(Original - Nov 2010) | Common Control

The objective of this Standard is to establish
accounting principles for the acquirer and transferor
in a transfer of functions between entities under
common control.

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality
does not participate in such business transactions
and no such transactions or events are expected in
the foreseeable future.

GRAP 106 Transfer of Functions Between Entities Not Unknown
{Original — Nov 2010) Under Common Contro!l

The objective of this Standard is fo establish
accounting principles for the acquirer in a transfer of
functions between entities not under common
control.
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No significant impact is expected as the Municipality
does not participate in such business transactions
and no such transactions or events are expected in
the foreseeable future.

GRAP 107 Mergers Unknown

{Original — Nov 201Q) The objective of this Standard is to establish
accounting principles for the combined entity and
combining entities in a merger,

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality
does not participate in such business transactions
and no such transactions or events are expected in
the foreseeable future.

GRAP 108 Statutory Receivables Unknown

{Original — Sept 2013} | The objective of this Standard is to prescribe
accounting requirements for the recognifion,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of
statutory receivables.

No significant impact is expecied as the
Municipality’s current treatment is already in line with
the Standards treatment.

IGRAP 11 Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities (SPE) Unknown

The objective of this Interpretation of the Standard is
to prescribe under what circumstances an entity
should consolidate a SPE.

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality
does not have any SPE’s at this stage.

IGRAP 12 Jointly Controlled Entities non-monetary Unknown
contributions

The objective of this Interpretation of the Standard is
to prescribe the treatment of profit/loss when an
asset is sold or contributed by the venturer to a
Jointly Controlled Entity (JCE).

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality
does not have any JCE's at this stage.

These standards, amendments and interpretations will not have a significant impact on
the Municipality once implemented.
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1.9. RESERVES

1.9.1.

1.10.

1.10.1.

1.10.2.

Capital Replacement Reserve (CRR)

In order to finance the provision of infrastructure and other items of property, plant and
equipment from internal sources, amounts are transferred from the accumulated surplus
to the CRR. The cash in the CRR can only be utilized to finance items of property, plant
and equipment. The CRR is reduced and the accumulated surplus is credited by a
corresponding amount when the amounts in the CRR are utilized.

LLEASES
Municipality as Lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards
associated with ownership of an asset are transferred to the Municipality. Property, plant
and equipment or intangible assets (excluding licensing agreements for such items as
motion picture films, video recordings, plays, manuscripts, patents and copyrights)
subject to finance lease agreements are initially recognised at the lower of the asset’s fair
value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding
liabilities are initiaily recognised at the inception of the lease and are measured as the
sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of the lease agreement, discounted for
the effect of inferest. In discounting the lease payments, the Municipality uses the
interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residual value
to the fair value of the asset plus any direct costs incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with
the stated accounting policies applicable to property, plant and equipment, investment
property or intangibles assets. The lease liability is reduced by the lease payments,
which are allocated between the lease finance cost and the capital repayment using the
effective interest rate method. Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred. The
accouniing policies relating to de-recognition of financial instruments are applied io lease
payables.

Operating leases are these leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined expenses and actual payments
made will give rise to a liability. The Municipality recognises the aggregate benefit of
incentives as a reduction of rental expense over the lease ferm, on a straight-line basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern of the lessee’s
benefit from the use of the leased asset.

Municipality as Lessor

“Under a finance lease, the Municipality recognises the lease payments to be received in

terms of a lease agreement as an asset (receivable). The receivable is calculated as the
sum of all the minimum lease payments to be received, plus any unguaranteed residual
accruing to the Municipality, discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease. The
receivable is reduced hy the capital portion of the lease instalments received, with the

©interest portion being recognised as interest revenue on a time proportionate basis. The

accounting policies relating to de-recognition and impairment of financial instruments are
applied to lease receivables.
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Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease revenue is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined revenue and actual payments
received will give rise to an asset. The Municipality recognises the aggregate cost of
incentives as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease term, on a straight-line basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern over which the
benefit of the leased asset is diminished.

1.14. UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Conditional government grants are subject to specific conditions. If these specific
conditions are not met, the monies received are repayable,

Unspent conditional grants are financial labilities that are separately reflected on the
Statement of Financial Position. They represent unspent government grants, subsidies
and contributions from government organs.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utilisation of this creditor:

Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a liability when the grant is received.
When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are
transferred to revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

e The cash which backs up the creditor is invested as individual investment or part of
the general investments of the Municipality until it is utilised.

= Interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. If
it is payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the creditor. If it is the
Municipality’s interest, it is recognised as interest earned in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

1.12. UNPAID CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Unpaid conditional grants are assets in terms of the Framework that are separately
reflected on the Statement of Financial Position. The asset is recognised when the
Municipality has an enforceable right to receive the grant or if it is virtually certain that it
will be received based on that grant conditions have been met. They represent unpaid
government grants, subsidies and contributions from the public.

The following provisions are set for the creation and utilisation of grant receivables:
¢ Unpaid conditional grants are recognised as an asset when the grant is receivable.
1.13. UNSPENT PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS

Public contributions are subject to specific conditions. If these specific conditions are not
met, the monies received are repayable.

Unspent public contributions are financial liabilities that are separately reflected on the
Statement of Financia! Position. They represent unspent contributions from the public.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utilisation of this creditor: ‘
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1.14.

e Unspent public contributions are recognised as a liability when the grant is
received.

¢ When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are
transferred to revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

e  The cash which backs up the creditor is invested as indfvidual investment or part of
the general investments of the Municipality until it is utilised.

e Inierest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with the public
contribution conditions. if it is payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the
creditor. If it is the Municipality’s interest, it is recognised as interest earned in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Municipality has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an ocutflow of resource embodying
economic benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate of the provision can be made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate of future outflows of resources. Where
the effect is material, non-current provisions are discounted to their present value using a
discount rate that reflects the market's current assessment of the time value of money,
adjusted for risks specific to the liability.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liability is disclosed unless the probability of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are reflected in
the amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will occur.
Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into account in measuring a
provision. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. The present
obligation under an cnerous contract is recognised and measured as a provision.

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over and
above the recognition critetia of a provision have been met:

(a) The Municipality has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring identifying at least:

the business or part of a business concerned,;

¢ the principal locations affected;

¢ the location, function and approximate number of employees who will be
compensated for terminating their services;

e the expenditures that will be underiaken; and

= when the plan will be implemented.

(b} The Municipality has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry
out the restructuring by starting to implement that plan or announcing its main
features to those affectad by it.
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1.15.

1.15.1.

1.15.2.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the expendlture required
to settle the present obligation at the reporting date.

If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or
service potential will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is de-recognised.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the
Municipality pays fixed contributions into a separate entity {a fund) and will have no legal
or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior
periods.

Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined contribution
plans.

Posti-Retirement Medical Obligations

The Municipality provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the medical aid
contributions of certain retired staff according to the rules of the medical aid funds.
Council pays 60% as contribution and the remaining 40% is paid by the members. The
entitlement to these benefits is usually conditional on the employee remaining in service
up to retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period. The present value
of the defined benefit liability is actuarially determined in accordance with GRAP 25 —
“Employee Benefits” {using a discount rate applicable to high quality government bonds).
The plan is unfunded.

These contributions are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance when
employees have rendered the service entitling them to the contribution. The liability was
calculated by means of the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method. The liability in
respect of current pensioners is regarded as fully accrued, and is therefore not split
between a past (or accrued) and future in-service element. The liability is recognised at
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date, minus the fair
value at the reporting date of plan assets (if any} out of which the obligations are to be
settled directly, plus any liability that may arise as a result of a minimum funding
requirements. Payments made by the Municipality are set-off against the liability,
including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by the actuaries and are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as employee benefits upon
valuation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
period that it occurs. These obligations are valued periodically, unless circumstances
change significantly in which case it is done annually, by independent qualified actuaries.

Long Service Awards

Long service awards are provided to employses who achieve certain pre-determined
milestones of service within the Municipality. The Municipality's obligation under these
plans is valued by independent qualified actuaries annually and the corresponding liability
is raised. Payments are set-off against the liability, including notional interest, resulting
from the valuation by the actuaries and are recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance as employee benefits upon valuation. .
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1.15.3.

1.15.4.

1.15.5.

1.15.6.

1.15.7.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
period that it occurs. These obligations are valued periodically, unless circumstances
change significantly in which case it is done annually, by independent qualified actuaries.

Provision for Staff Leave

Liabilities for annual leave are recognised as they accrue to employees, The liability is
based on the total amount of leave days due to employees at year-end and also on the
total remuneration package of the employee.

Accumulating leave is carried forward and can be used in future periods if the current
period’s entitlement is not used in full. All unused leave will be paid out to the specific
employee at the end of that employee’s employment term.

Accumulated leave is vesting.
Staff Bonuses Accrued

Liabilities for staff bonuses are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability at
year end is based on bonus accrued at year-end for each employee.

Provision for Performance Bonuses

A provision, in respect of the liability relating to the anticipated costs of performance
bonuses payable to Section 57 employees, is recognised as it accrue to Section 57
employees.  Municipal entities’ performance bonus provisions are based on the
employment contract stipulations as well as previous performance bonus payment
frends.

Pension and retirement fund obligations
The Municipality provides retirement benefits for its employees and councillors.

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the
Municipality pays fixed contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal
or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employee henefits relating to employee service in the current and prior
periods.

The contributions to fund obligations for the payment of retirement benefits are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year they become payable.

The defined benefit funds, which are administered on a provincial basis, are actuarially
valued tri-annually on the projected unit credit method basis. Deficits identified are
recovered through lump sum payments or increased future contributions on a
proportional basis fo all participating municipalities. The contributions. and lump sum
payments are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year they
become payable. Sufficient information is not available to use defined benefit accounting
for a multi-employer plan. As a result, defined benefit plans have been accounted for as
if they were defined contribution plans.

Other Short-term Employee Bencfits
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1.17.1.

When an employee has rendered service to the Municipality during a reporting period,
the Municipality recognises the undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits
expected to be paid in exchange for that service:

e as a liability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. if the
amount already paid exceeds the undiscounted amount of the benefits, the
Municipality recognises that excess as an asset {prepaid expense) to the extent
that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reducticn in future payments or a
cash refund; and

e  as an expense, unless ancther Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the
benefits in the cost of an asset.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
gualifying assets are capitalised to the cost of that asset unless it is inappropriate to do
S0.

It is inappropriate to capitalise borrowing costs when there is clear evidence that it is
difficult to link the borrowing requirement of the Municipality directly to the nature of the
expenditure to be funded. In such cases, the Municipality expenses those borrowing
costs related to a qualifying asset directly to the Statement of Financial Performance.

The amount of borrowing costs that the Municipality capitalises during a period does not
exceed the amount of borrowing costs it incurred during that period. The Municipality
ceases the capitalisation of borrowing costs when substantially all the activities to
prepare the asset for its intended use or sale are complete. Borrowing costs incurred
other than on qualifying assets are recognised as an expense in the Statement of
Financial Performance when incurred.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Initial Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure
assets) that are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, rental to
others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during more than one
year. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if,
and only if it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with
the item will flow to the Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the item can be
measured reliably. ltems of property, plant and equipment are initially recognised as
assets on acquisition date and are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs aftributable to bring
the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of .operating in the
manner intended by the Municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in
arriving at the cost. The cost also includes the necessary costs of dismantling and
removing the asset and restoring the site on which it is located.
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1.17.2.

1.17.3.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property,
plant and equipment.

Where an asset is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of that asset
on the date acquired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-

‘monetary asset or monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary

assets, the assets acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost}). It the acquired
item’s fair value is not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the
asset(s) given up.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when
the Municipality expects to use them during more than one period. Similarly, if the major
spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in connection with an item of
property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Where the Municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset
being repiaced and capitalises the new component. Subsequent expenditure incurred on
an asset is capitalised when it increases the capacity or future economic benefits or
service potential associated with the asset.

Depreciation and Impairment

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is
available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

The annual depreciation rates are based on the following estimated usefu! lives:

Asset Class Asset Sub-grouping Useful Life (Yrs)
Land None Indefinite
Buildings None 11-30
Community Assets Civic Buildings - 30
Heritage None Indefinite
Cther Assels Machinery and Equipment 1-21
: Furniture and Qffice Equipment 3-100
Motor Vehicles 5-21%
Computer Equipment 2-20
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1.17.4.

1.17.5.

1.18.

1.18.1.

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.
The impairment recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance is the excess of
the carrying value over the recoverable amount. :

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance. !

De-recognition

ltems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed or
when there are no further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of
the asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Land and buildings and Other Assets — application of deemed cost {Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Land and Buildings the fair value as determined by a valuator was used
in order to determine the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007. For Other Assets the
depreciated replacement cost method was used to establish the deemed cost as on 1
July 2007.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Initial Recognition

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.
An asset meets the identifiability criterion in the definition of an intangible asset when it:

e |5 separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the Municipality and
sold, transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged, either individually or together with
a related contract, identifiable asset or liability, regardiess of whether the
Municipality intends to do so; or

e arises from binding arrangements from contracts, regardless of whether those
rights are transferable or separable from the Municipality or from other rights and
obligations.

The Municipality recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial Position only
when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that
are atfributable to the asset will flow to the Municipality and the cost or fair value of the
asset can be measured reliably.

Internally generated intangible assets are subject to strict recognition criteria before they

are capitalised. Research expenditure is never capitalised, while development
expenditure is only capitalised to the extent that:
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1.18.2.

e the Municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;
e it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset;
e the Municipality has the resources {o complete the project;

o it is probable that the Municipality will receive future economic benefits or service
potential; and

= the Municipality can measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the intangible
asset during its development.

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Where an intangible asset is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary
assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monstary assets, the asset acquired is
initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the acquired item's fair value is not
determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairments losses. The cost of an intangible asset is amortised over the
useful life where that useful life is finite. Where the useful life is indefinite, the asset is not
amortised but is subject to an annual impairment test,

1.18.3. Amortisation and Impairment

1.18.4.

Amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets over its
estimated useful lives using the straight line method. Amortisation of an asset begins
when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that are
significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are amortised
separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and amortisation method are
reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis. The annual amortisation rates are based on the following estimated
useful lives;

Intangible Assets Years
Computer Software 5-11

De-recognition

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are no
further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset. The
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrymg value and is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance.
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1.20.

1.20.1.

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE
Initial Recognition

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying
amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.
This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and the asset (or
disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition. Management
must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a
completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

Subsequent Measurement

Non-current assets held for sale (or disposal group) are measured at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell.

A non-current asset is not depreciated (or amortised) while it is classified as held for sale,
or while it is part of a disposal group classified as held for sale.

Interest and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group classified as
held for sale are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are assets held with the primary objective of generating a
commercial return.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Municipality estimates the asset’s recoverahle amount.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following indications:

(a) External sources of information

e During the period, an asset's market value has declined significantly more
than would be expected as a result of the passage of time or normal use.

¢ Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken
place during the period, or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, market, economic or legal environment in which the
Municipality operates or in the market to which an asset is dedicated.

¢  Market interest rates or other market rates of return on investments have
increased during the period, and those increases are likely to affect the
discount rate used in calcuiating an asset's value in use and decrease the
asset’'s recoverable amount materially.
{b)} Internal sources of information

+ Evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an asset.
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¢  Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken
place during the period, or are expected to take place in the near fuiure, in
the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is expected to
be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans to
discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, plans to
dispose of an asset before the previously expected date, and reassessing
the useful life of an asset as finite rather than indefinite.

e« Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the eccnomic
performance of an asset is, or will be, worse than expected.

The re-designation of assets ftom a cash-generating asset to a non-cash generating
asset or from a non-cash-generating asset to a cash-generating asset shall only occur

when there is clear evidence that such a re-designation is appropriate. A re-designation,
by itself, does not necessarily trigger an impairment test or a reversal of an impairment
loss. Instead, the indication for an impairment test or a reversal of an impairment loss
arises from, as a minimum, the indications listed above.

An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's
(CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the assef does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.
Impairment losses are recoghised in the Statement of Financial Performance in those
expense categoeries consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the
asset is adjusted in future pericds to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount, less its
residual value (if any), on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the asset's or CGU’s recoverable
amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a
change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the
last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount
of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

Non-cash-generating assets
Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.
The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an

asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Municipality estimates the asset's recoverable service amount.
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In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following indications: -

(a) External sources of information

« Cessation, or near cessation, of the demand or need for services provided
by the asset. ‘

e  Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, legal or government policy environment in which the
Municipality operates.

(b) Internal sources of information
e  Evidence is available of physical damage of an asset.

e  Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period, or are expected to take place in the near
future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is
expected to be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans
to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, or
plans to dispose of an asset before the previously expected date.

¢« A decision to halt the construction of the asset before it is complete or in a
usable condition.

¢ Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the service
performance of an asset is, or will be, significantly worse than expected.

An asset's recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset's fair
value less costs {0 sell and its valug in use. If the recoverable service amount of an asset
is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable service amount. That reduction is an impairment loss is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

The value in use of a non-cash-generating asset is the present value of the asset’s
remaining service potential. The present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined using any one of the following approaches, depending on the nature
of the asset in question;

e depreciation replacement cost approach - the present value of the remaining
service potential of an asset is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of
the asset. The replacement cost of an asset is the cost to replace the asset’s gross
service potential. This cost is depreciated to reflect the asset in its used condition.
An asset may be replaced either through reproduction (replication) of the existing
asset or through replacement of its gross service potential The depreciated
replacement cost is measured as the reproduction or replacement cost of the
asset, whichever is lower, less accumulated depreciation calculated on the hasis of
such cost, o reflect the already consumed or expired service potential of the asset.

e  restoration cost approach - the cost of restoring the service potential of an asset to
its pre-impaired level. Under this approach, the present value of the remaining
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1.21,

1.21.1.

e  service potential of the asset is determined by subtracting the estimated restoration
cost of the asset from the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential
of theiasset before impairment. The latter cost is usually determined as the
depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower.

e  service unit approach - the present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the remaining service potential
of the asset before impairment, to conform with the reduced number of service
units expected from the asset in its impaired state. As in the restoration cost
approagh, the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset
before impairment is usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or
replacement cost of the asset before impairment, whichever is lower.

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm’s
length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount in accordance with ancther Standard of GRAP. Any
impairment loss of a revalued asset shall be freated as a revaluation decrease in
accordance with that Standard of GRAP.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If any such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the recoverable
service amount of that asset.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset is reversed if there has been
a change in the estimates used to determine the asset’s recoverable service amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised. If this is the case, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to its recoverable service amouni. The increased carrying amount
of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined {net of depreciation or amortisation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods. Such a reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

INVENTORIES
Initial Recognition

inventories comprise of current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during
the ordinary course of business. Inventories are recognised as an asset if, and only if, it
is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will
fiow to the Municipality, and the cost of the inventories can be measured reliably.
Inventcries are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price,
plus non-recoverable taxes, transport costs and any other costs in bringing the
inventories to their current location and condition. Where inventory is manufactured,
constructed or produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads
used during the manufacturing process.

Water inventory is being measured by muitiplying the cost per kilo litre of pljrified water
by the amount of water in storage.
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1.21.2.

1.22.

1.22.1.

1.22.2.

Where inventory is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
noh-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of the item on
the date acquired,

Subsequent Measurement

Inventories, consisting of consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and
finished goods, are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value unless they are fo
be distributed at no or nominal charge, in which case they are measured at the lower of
cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and slow-moving inventories are
identified and written down. Differences arising on the wvaluation of inventory are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year in which they arose.
The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an increase in
net realisable value or current replacement cost is recognised as a reduction in the
amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal
OCCUrs.

The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the period that the
inventory was sold, distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for
capitalisation to the cost of another asset,

The basis of allocating cost to inventory items is the weighted average method.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised on the Statement of Financial Position include
receivables (both from exchange transactions and non-exchange transactions), cash and
cash equivalents, annuity loans and payables (both form exchange and non-exchange
transactions) and non-current investments. The future utilization of Unspent Conditional
Grants is evaluated in order to determine whether it is treated as financial instruments.

Initial Recognition

Financial instruments are initially recognised when the Municipality becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset or financial liability not at fair value, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability. If finance charges in
respect of financial assets and financial liabilities are significantly different from similar
charges usually obtained in an open market transaction, adjusted for the specific risks of
the municipality, such differences are immediately recognised in the period it occurs, and
the unamoertised portion adjusted over the period of the loan transactions.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial assets are categorised according to their nature as either financial assets at fair
value, financial assets at amortised cost or financial assets at cost. Financial liabilities
are categorised as either at fair value or financial liabilities carried at amortised cost. The
subsequent measurement of financial- assets and liabilities depends on this
categorisation.
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1.22.2.1.

1.22.2.2.

1.22.2.3.

Receivables i
|

Receivables are classified as financial assets at amorfised cost, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

For amounts due from debtors carried at amortised cost, the Municipality first
assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. Objective evidence of impairment. includes significant
financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation and default or delinquency in payments {more than 20 days
overdug). [f the Municipality determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it
includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised
are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows {excluding future expected credit

losses that have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance. Interest income continues to be accrued on
the reduced carrying amount based on the original effective interest rate of the
asset. Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realised or has been
transferred to the Municipality. If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the
impairment was reccgnised, the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is later recovered,
the recovery is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate, if material. If a loan has a variable interest rate,
the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest
rate,

FPavyables and Annuity Loans

Financial liabilities consist of payables and annuity loans., They are categorised as
financial fiabilities held at amortised cost, and are initially recognised at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using an effective interest rate, which
is the initial carrying amount, less repayments, plus interest.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term highly liquid invesiments, readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are held with registered banking institutions with maturities of
three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For
the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
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1.22.2.4.

on hand, highly liquid deposits and net of bank overdrafts. The Municipality
categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial assets carried at amortised cost.

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on bank
overdraft are expensed as incurred. Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafts
are categorised as financial liabilities carried at amortised cost.

Non-Current Investments

1
Investments which include investments in municipal entities and fixed deposits
invested in registered commercial banks, are stated at amortised cost.

Where investments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the
impairment loss, which is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that the impairment is identified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The carrying amounts of such investments are reduced to recognise any decline,
other than a temporary decline, in the value of individual investments.

1.22.3. De-recognition of Financial Instruments

1.22.3.1.

Financial Assels

A financial asset {or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

) the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

® the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset
or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either
{(a) the Municipality has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, or (b} the Municipality has neither fransferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.

.When the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset

or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor
retained substantiaily all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of
the asset, the old asset is derecognised and a new asset is recognised to the extent
of the Municipality’s continuing invelvement in the asset.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guaranteg over the transferred asset
is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Municipality could be required to repay.

When continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or purchased option
{including a cash settled option or similar provision} on. the fransferred asset, the
extent of the Municipality's continuing involvement is the amount of the transferred
asset that the Municipality may repurchase, except that in the case of a written put
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option (including a cash settled option or similar provision) on an asset measured at
fair value, the extent of the Municipality’s continuing involvement is limited to the
lower of the fair value of the transferred asset and the option exercise price.

1.22.3.2. Einancial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

1.22.4. Offsetting of Financial instruments

1.23.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
Statement of Financial Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right
to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simulianeously.

REVENUE

1.23.1. Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the Municipality
received revenue from another entity without directly giving approximately equal value in
exchange. Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the
extent that the related receipt or receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there
is no liability to repay the amount.

Grants, fransfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the
resources that have been transferred, meet the criteria for recognition as an asset. A
corresponding liability is recognised to the extent that the grant, transfer or donation is
conditional. The liability is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions attached to
the grant are met. Grants without any conditions attached are recognised as revenue
when the asset is recognised.

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all conditions
associated with the contribution have been met or where the contribution is to finance
property, plant and equipment, when such items of property, plant and equipment
qualifies for recognition and first becomes available for use by the Municipality. Where
public contributions have been received, but the Municipality has not met the related
conditions, it is recognised as an unspent public contribution (liability).

Revenue from third parties-i.e. insurance payments for assets impaired, are recognised

when it can be measured réliably and is not being offset against the related expenses of
repairs of renewals of the impaired assets.
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1.23.2.

Contributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of property,
plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and become available for use by the
Municipality. :

All unclaimed deposits are initially recognised as a liability until 12 months expires, when
all unclaimed deposits into the Municipality’s bank account will be treated as revenue.
Historical patterns have indicated that minimal unidentified deposits are reclaimed after a
period of twelve months. This assessment is performed annually at 30 June. Therefore
the substance of these transactions indicate that even though the prescription period for
unclaimed monies is legally three years, it is reasonable to recognised all unclaimed
monies older than twelve months as revenue. Although unclaimed deposits are
recognised as revenue after 12 months, the Municipality still keep record of these
unclaimed deposits for three years in the event that a party should submit a claim after 12
months, in which case it will be expensed.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure
is based on legislated procedures, including those set out in the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003) and is recognised when the recovery thereof from
the responsible councillors or officials is virtually certain.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, a Municipality recognises an asset, it
also recognises revenue equivalent fo the amount of the asset measured at its fair value
as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a liability. Where a
liability is required to be recognisead it will be measured as the best estimate of the

amount required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of
the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a liability is subsequently
reduced, because the taxable event occurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the
reduction in the liability will be recognised as revenue.

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrued to the Municipality

directly in return for services rendered or goods sold, the value of which approximates the
consideration received or receivable.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions have
been satisfied:

« The Municipality has transferred to the purchaser the significant risks and rewards
of ownership of the goods.

=  The Municipality retains neither continuing managerial involvement fo the degree
usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold.

¢  The amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

e |t is probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the
transaction will flow to the Municipality.

e The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured
reliably.

35

133




CENTRAL KAROOQ DEVLOPMENT AGENCY

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

At the time of initiaf recognition the full amount of revenue is recognised where the
Municipality has an enforceable legal obligation to collect, unless the individual
collectability is considered to be improbable. If the Municipality does not successfully
enforce its obligation to collect the revenue this would be considered a subsequent event.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease agreement.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when
the relevant service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff. This includes the issuing
of licences and permits. .

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and
rewards in those goods are passed to the consumer.

Revenue arising out of situations where the Municipality acts as an agent on behalf of
another entity (the principal) is limited to the amount of any fee or commission payable to |
the Municipality as compensation for executing the agreed services. |

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined by agreement
between the Municipality and the purchaser or user of the asset or service. It is measured
at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into account the
amount of any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the Municipality.

In most cases, the consideration is in the form of cash or cash equivalents and the
amount of revenue is the amount of cash or cash equivalents received or receivable.
However, when the inflow of cash or cash equivalents is deferred, the fair value of the
consideration may be less than the nominal amount of cash received or receivable. When
the arrangament efiectively constitutes a financing transaction, the fair value of the
consideration is determined by discounting all future receipts using an imputed rate of
interest. The imputed rate of interest is the more ciearly determinable of either:

¢ The prevailing rate for a similar instrument of an issuer with a similar credit rating;

¢ A rate of interest that discounts the nominal amount of the instrument to the current
cash sales price of the goods or services.

The difference between the fair value and the nominal amount of the consideration is
recognised as interest revenue.

When goods or services are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which are of a
similar nature and value, the exchange is not regarded as a transaction that generates
revenue. When goods are sold ¢r services are rendered in exchange for dissimilar goods
or services, the exchange is regarded as a transaction that generates revenue. The
revenue is measured at the fair value of the goods or services received, adjusted by the
amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred. When the fair value of the goods or
services received cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value
of the goods or services given up, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
equivalents transferred.,

36

134



CENTRAL KAROO DEVLOPMENT AGENCY

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

1.24. RELATED PARTIES

The Municipality: resolved to adopt the disclosure requirements as per GRAP 20 -
“Related Party Disclosures”.

A related party is-a person or an entity:

e  with the ablility to control or jointly control the other party,
¢  or exercise:significant influence over the other party, or vice versa,
e or an entity'that is subject to common control, or joint control.

The following are fegarded as related parties of the Municipality:
(&) A person ora close member of that person’s family is related to the Municipality if
that person:‘l

e has control or joint contro! over the Municipality.

e has significant influence over the Municipalities. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
Municipality.

¢ is a member of the management of the Municipality or its controlling entity.

(b)  An entity is related to the Municipality if any of the following conditions apply:
e the entity is @ member of the same Municipality (which means that each

controlling entity, controlled entity and fellow controlled entity is related to the
others).

e one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or
joint venture of a member of an Municipality of which the other entity is a
member),

e« both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

e one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate
of the third entity. |

¢ the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of |
either the Municipality or an entfity related fo the Municipality. If the reporting |
entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are related to the entity. i

s the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

e« @ person identified in (a) has significant influence over that entity or is a member
of the management of that entity (or its controlling entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by that person in their dealings with the
Municipality. A person is considered to be a close member of the family of another
person if they:

(a) are married or live together in a relationship similar to a marriage; or !

(b) are separated by no more than two degrees of natural or legal consanguinity or
affinity. ' .

Management (formerly known as "Key Management®) includes all persens having the

authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the

Municipality, including:
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{a8) all members of the governing body of the Municipality;
{b) a member of the governing body of an Municipality who has the authority and ;
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Municipality; i
{c) any key advisors of a member, or sub-committees, of the governing body who has
the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of
the Municipality; and
{d) the senior management team of the Municipality, including the chief executive officer
or permanent head of the Municipality, unless already included in (a}.

Management personnel include:

{a) All directors or members of the governing body of the Municipality, being the
Executive Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Speaker and members of the Mayoral Committee.

(b} Other persons having the authority and respensibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the reporting Municipality being the Municipal Manager,
Chief Financial Officer an ali other managers reporting directly to the Municipal
Manager or as designated by the Municipal Manager.

Remuneration of management includes remuneration derived for services provided to the
Municipality in their capacity as members of the management team or employees.
Benefits derived directly or indirectly from the Municipality for services in any capacity
other than as an employee or a member of management do not meset the definition of
remuneration. Remuneration of management excludes any consideration provided solely

as a reimbursement for expenditure incurred by those persons for the benefit of the
Municipality.

The Municipality operates in an economic environment currently dominated by entities

directly or indirectly owned by the South African government. As a result of the

Constitutional independence of all three spheres of government in South Africa, only

parties within the same sphere of government will be considered to be related parties. |

Only transactions with such parties which are not at arm's length and net on normal i

commercial ferms are disclosed. |
\
\

1.25. UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is
not in terms of the conditions of an allocation received from another sphere of
government, municipality or organ of state and expenditure in a form of a grant that is not
permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003).
Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense (measured at actual cost
incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is
subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.26. IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE
Irregular expenditure is expenditure that ‘is contrary to the Municipal Finance
Management Act {Act No. 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of 2000},

the Public Office Bearers Act, and (Act. No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the
Municipality's Supply Chain Management Policy. Irregular expenditure excludes
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1.27.

1.28.

1.29.

1.29.1.

1.29.2.

unautheorised expenditure.  Irregular expenditure is accounted for as expenditure
(measured af actual cost incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and where
recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial
Performance. ‘

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and could have
been avoided had reasonable care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is
accounted for as expenditure (measured at actual cost incurred) in ithe Statement of
Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue
in the Statement of Financial Performance.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Municipality. A contingent
liability could also be a present obligation that arises from past events, but is not
recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liability is disclosed unless the probability of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where the inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring contingent
liabilities.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In the process of applying the Municipality's accounting policy, management has made
the following significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions, which have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the annual financial statements:

Post-retirement medical obligations and Long service awards

The cost of post-retirement medical obligations and long service awards are determined
using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about
discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases, mortality rates
and future pension increases. Major assumptions used are disclosed in note 4 of the
annual financial statements. Due to the long-term nature of these plans, such estimates
are subject {o significant uncertainty.

Impairment of Receivables
The calculation in respect of the impairment of debtors is based on an assessment of the
extent to which debtors have defaulted on payments already due, and an assessment of

their ability to make payments based on their creditworthiness. This was performed per
service-identifiable categories across all classes of debtors.
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1.29.3.

1.29.4,

Property, Plant and Equipment

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on management’s
estimation. Infrastructure’s useful lives are based on technical estimates of the practical
useful lives for the different infrastructure types, given engineering technical knowledge of
the infrastructure types and service requirements. For other assets and buildings
management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return .on assets fo determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based
on management's judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
useful lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the followin"g when making assumptions regarding useful lives
and residual values of property, plant:and equipment.

e  The useful life of movable assets was determined using the age of similar assets
available for sale in the active market. Discussions with people within the specific
industry were also held to determine useful lives.

e Local Government Industry Guides was used to assist with the deemed cost and
useful life of infrastructure assets.

e  The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of buildings. The Municipality also consulted with engineers to support
the useful life of buildings, with specific reference to the structural design of
buildings.

For deemed cost applied to other assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets.

The cost for depreciated replacement cost was determined by using either one of the
following:

cost of items with a similar nature currently in the Municipality's asset register;
cost of items with a similar nature in other municipalities’ asset registers, given that
the other municipality has the same geographical setting as the Municipality and
that the other municipality’s asset register is considered to be accurate;

e cost as supplied by suppliers.

Intangible Assets

The useful lives of intangible assets are based on management's estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives of
intangible assets: ‘

e Reference was made to intangibles used within the Municipality and other
municipalities to determine the useful life of the assets.
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1.29.5.

1.29.6.

1.29.7.

1.29.8.

1.30.

1.31.

Praovisions and Contingent Liabilities

i
Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions and
when measuring contingent liabilities. Provisions are discounted where the time value
effect is material.

Revenue Recognition

Accounting Policy 1.24.1 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accounting
Policy 1.24.2 on Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the conditions under
which revenue will be recognised by management of the Municipality.

In making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the
recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9: Revenue from Exchange Transactions and
GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions.). Specifically, whether the
Municipality, when goods are scld, had transferred to the buyer the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods and when services are rendered, whether the service
has been performed. The management of the Municipality is satisfied that recognition of
the revenue in the current year is appropriate.

Provision for Staff leave

Staff leave is accrued to employees according to collective agreements. Provision is
made for the full cost of accrued leave at reporting date. This provision will be realised as
employees take leave or when employment is terminated.

Provision for Performance bonuses

The provision for performance honuses represents the best estimate of the obligation at
year end and is based on historic patterns of payment of performance bonuses.
Performance bonuses are subject to an evaluation by Council.

TAXES - VALUE ADDED TAX

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added tax.
The net amount of Value Added Tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation
authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the Statement of Financial
Position.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Capital commitments disclosed in the annual financial statements represents the

contractual balance committed to capital projects on reporting date that will be incurred in
the period subsequent to the specific reporting date.
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1.32. EVENTS AFTER REPORTING DATE

Events after the reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that ' :
occur between the reporting date and the date when the annual financial statements are |
authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:

e those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date
(adjusting events after the reporting date); and ;

» those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting date (nhon-
adjusting events after the reporting date).

If non-adjusting events after the reporting date are material, the Municipality discloses the .
nature and an estimate of the financial effect.
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LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Capitalisad Lease Liability - At amortised cost

Current Portion transferred to Current Liabilies

Capltallsed Lease Liability - At amortised cost

Total Long-term Liabllitles - At amertised cost using the effective infarest rate methed
I

Refer below for maturity dates of long temm llablitiss:

The ohligations under finance leases are scheduled below: '

Amounts payable under finanee leases:

Payable within one year
Payabie within two 1o five years

Less: Fulura fnanee obligations
Present value of lease obligations

Book value of other assets secured by leases

The capitalised lease iabilty consist out of the following contracts:

Supplier Descilptian of leased item
Gesietner Copier
Gestetner Copier

Refer to Appendix A for descriptions, maturty dates and effective interest rates of structured loans and

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Post Retirement Bensfits - Refer to Note 3.1
Roads Post Refirement Benefits - Refer to Note 3.1
Long Senvice Awards Roads - Refer to Note

Long Service Awards Other - Refer to Note 3.2
Ex - Gratia Roads - Refer to Note 3,3

Total Non-current Employee Benefit Liabilitles

Fost Retiremant Banefits

Balance 1 July
Contribution for tha year
interest Cost
Expenditure for the year
Actuarial LossfiGain)

Total post retirsment benefits 20 June
Less: Transfer of Current Portion - Nota 4

Balance 30 Juna
Long Service Awards

Balance 1 July
Gontitution far the year
Interast Cost
Expenditure far the year
Actuarlal Loss/{Gain)

Tatal leng service 30 June
Less: Transfer of Current Postion - Mote 4

Balance 30 Juns

Ex - Gratla Benefits
Balance 1 July
Interast Cost
Actuarial LossiGain)

Total lang service 30 June

Less: Transfer of Current Partion - Nota 4

Balance 30 June

Economic Entity Municipality
2014 2013 2014 n3
R R R R
105,002 157,307 105,008 157,307
105,009 157,307 105,008 157,307
62,083 62,298 62,083 52,298
i e200 || sz208 | | ezos3 || 52208
42,926 105,009 42,926 104,008
Mirimum Minimum
lease payments lease payments
48,885 76,458 43,385 76,458
BT 408 123812 87,428 123,012
137,383 200,372 137,383 200,372
(32,374} {43,065) (32,374) {43.065)
105,009 167,307 105,009 157,307
126,626 177,277 126,828 177,377
Effsciive Interest Annual
Take [Esualation Lease Term Maturity Date
20% % 5 Years a011/2096
13% % 5 Years 30M11/2015
6,291,174 6,225,208 6,204,174 8,225 208
5,828,650 5836776 8,828 655 5,838,778
g72,718 846,514 972718 B46,514
813,175 625,575 813178 828,575
548,026 495,724 549,026 405,724
15,255,746 14,132,797 15,255,746 14,132,797
12,507,924 12,242,833 12,907,924 12,242,833
288 786 313,838 288,768 313933
1,025 568 873,248 1,025,568 873,248
[743,940) {699,120} {743,040) {699.,120)
418,187 177,027 416,187 77027
13,884,505 12,907,924 13,894,605 12,007,924
(773878} (743,040) {773,676) (743,940}
13,120,828 12,163,984 13,120,829 12,163,984
1,667,640 1.416,840 1,667,840 1,416,640
126,226 114,154 126,225 114,154
113,319 90,961 13,318 80,961
(228,145) {56,032 (2209,146) (66,032}
11299 111,718 11,209 111716
1,689,337 1,867,640 1,688,337 1,667,640
{103,445} {194,551} {103,446) {184 551)
1,585,891 1,473,085 1,585,891 1,473,069
£64,977 481,618 854677 431,619
42,000 37,383 42,000 37,383
26,201 35 975 26,201 35,975
622,178 554,877 622,178 564,977
(73.,152) {59,253) {73,152} (59,253)
549,026 495,724 549,025 495,724
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Economic Entity Kunicipality
2014 2012 2014 2013
R R R R
TOTAL NON-CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Balance 1 July 15,130,541 14,141,202 15,130,541 14,141,282
Centribution for the year 214,981 428,083 414,981 428,093
interest cost 1,180,887 1,004,531 1,180,887 1.001,59%
Expenditurs for the yaar {973,068) {7E5,152) {972,088} (785,152}
Actyarial Lossf{Galn) 452,887 324718 452,687 324,718
Total employee benefits 30 June 18,206,020 15,130,542 16,206,020 15,130,542
Less:  Teansfer of Current Portinn - Mote 4 {850,274) {887 744) (950,274) {097,744)
Balance 39 June 15,255,746 14,132,793 15,256,746 14,132,793
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS {CONTINUE)
Post Retirament Benefits
Ths Post Ratirement Benedfit Plan is a defined benefit plan, of which the mambers are made up as follows:
In-samnvics (employes) membears 25 25 25 25
Contlnuation members (e.g. Retirees, widows. ophans) 27 29 a7 29
Total Members 62 54 52 54
The liability in respect of past service has been estimated ta be as follows:
Im-zamrvice members 4,650,142 3713071 4,650,142 3,713,071
Coniinuation members 8,244,363 9,194,853 9,244 363 8,194,853
Total Liability 13,894,505 12,907,924 13,884,505 12,507,924
The liability in cespect of periods commencing prlor to the comparalive year has been
estimated as follows:
2014 2013 2012 2011
Rm Rm Rm Rm
Total Liability 13,885 12.908 12.243 10,582
2014 2013 2012 2011
Experience adiustments wara calculated as follows: Rm Rm Rm Rm
Liabiliies: {Gain) { loss 0.353 0.602 -0.808 1.4684
Assets: Gain / {foss) - - -
The Economic Entity makes monthly contelbutions For heaith care amangements 1o the following medieal aid
schemes:
Ecnitas;
LA Health
Samwumed; and
Keyhedith - Discovery.
2014 2013 2014 2013
Key achuarial assumptions used: % % % %
i} Rate of Interest
Disenunt rate BT4% 8,18% B874% 8.18%
Heaith Care Cast Inflation Rate 7.99% 7.29% 7.89% 7%
Net Etfective Discount Rate 070% 0.73% 0.70% 0.73%
The discount rate used is a ite of 2l nt bonds and is calculated using a technigue s
known as "booistrapping”
i) Mortality rates
The PA S0 ultimata table, rated down by 1 year of age was used by the actuaries.
il Normal retirement age
1t has been assumed that in-service members wil retite at age 63, which then Impflaity altows for
expected rates of eatly and [i-health retirement.
The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Position are as follows:
Present vaiue of fund ohllgations 16,206,020 15,130,542 16,208,020 16,130,542
Total Liability 16,208,020 15,130,542 16,206,020 15,130,542

Tha fund is wiwlly unfunded.

The Econamic Entity hes elected to resegnise the full increasa in this defined benefit isbility immediately as
per 1AS 19, Employes Benefits, paragraph 155 {a).
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Economic Entity

Munlzipatity
014 2013

2014 2013
R R R R
Reconciliation of present value of fund obligation:
Presant valus of fund obligation at the beglining of the vear 12,807,925 12,242,833 12,007,925 12,242,833
Total expanses 570,394 458,065 570,384 488,085
Current service cost 288,768 313,838 286,765 313,938
Interest Cost 1.025.568 873,246 1,025,568 873,248
Benefits Paid (743,840 (899,120} {743,840) {698,120)
Agtuarial {gains\losses 416,187 177,027 416,187 177 027
Present value of fund obiigation at the end of the year 13,884,606 12,807,925 13,884,508 12,907 925
Less: Transfer of Current Porfion - Note 4 {773,876) (743,940 (FT3,678) (743,940}
Balange 30 June 13,120,829 12,163,984 13,120,829 12,162,984
Sensltivity Analysis on the Current-service and Interest Gosts {both Es ic Entity and Mt
n-service Continuation
members members
fiability liability Total liabity
Assumption Changa {Rm) {Rm} (Rm) % change
Central Assumptions 4,650,000 9,244,000 13,894,000
Health eare Infiaion 1% 5,637,000 10,183,000 15,830,000 14%
Hezlth eare inflafion -1% 3,866,000 8,427 000 12,293,000 -12%
Discount rate 1% 3,877,000 8,439,000 12,316,000 =11%
Discount rate -1% 5,641,000 10,186,000 15,837,000 14%
Puast-retirament mortality ~Ayr 4,816,000 89,655,000 14.471.000 A%
Average retirement age -1y 5,008,000 8244000 14,250,000 4%
Withdrawal Rate -10% 4,224,000 9,244 000 13,468,000 2%
Current-service
Cost Interest Cost Total
Assumption Change {R) R (R % change
Central Assumpticn 268,800 1,025,600 1,314,400
Health care inflation 1% 352,000 1,173,800 1,525,600 18%
Health care inflation 1% 238,000 803,400 1,142,400 -13%
Post-ratirement mortality “tyr 298,500 1,088,600 1,367,100 4%
Average refirerent age -fyr 318,300 1,052,400 1,368,700 4%
Withdrawal Rate H0% 310,300 1,048,200 1,358 500 3%
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Long Service Bonuses
The Lang Senvice Bonus plans are defined benefit plans.
Roads a6 95 a8 a5
Qther 19 s 19 22
As atyear end, the following number of employzes were eligible for Long Service Baruses. 115 117 115 117
2014 203 2014 2013
Key actuanial assumptions usad: % % % %
i} Rate of interest
Discount rate 7.81% 7.21% 791% 721%
General Salary Infiation {long-term} TOT% B.78% 7O07% B5.78%
Met Effective Discount Rate applied to salary-telated Long Senfoe Bonuses 0.78% QA% 078% 0.41%
The discount rate used is a composite of all gevamment honds and Is calewlated using a technigue is
known as "bootstrapping”
24 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
The ised in the of Fi Positlon are as follows:
Present value of fund obligations 1,688,337 1,667 840 1,688,337 1,667 640
Net fiahility 1,689,337 1,667,640 1,685,337 1,867,840
The liabillty in respect of periods commencing prier to the comparative year has baen
esfimated as follows:
2014 2013 2012 20
R R R R
Total Liability 1,889,337 1,667,630 1,418,639 856,956
Expetience adjustments were calculatad as follows:
Liabifitles: {Gain) { 1oss 21,793 153,105

Asssts: Galn / {loss)

Page 45

596,208 {70,261}

143




3.3

CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE AUDITED ANNUAL CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Economic Entify Municipality
2014 2013 2074 2013
Reconclliation of present vaiue of fund cbligatien: R R R R
Prasent vatue of fund obligation at the beginning of the year 1,867 B40 1,416,840 1,667,840 1,416,840
Total expenses 10,398 139,084 10,328 139,084
Current seniics cost 126,225 114,154 126,225 114,154
Interest Gost 13318 90,861 113,319 90,961
Benefits Paid {229,148) (88,032) (229,145} {B6.032)
Actuaral [galns)flosses 11,209 111,715 11,299 11,716
Presant value of fund obligaion atthe end of the year 1,688,337, 1,867,640 1,689,337 1,687,640
Less:  Transfer of Current Pottlon - Note 4 (103,448), {184,551} {103.448) (194,551)
Balance 30 June 1,585,891 1,473,088 1,685,891 1,473,089
Sensitivity Analysis on the Current-service and Interest Costs {both ic Entity 2nd 3
Liakitity
Assumptian Change R} % change
Cantral assumptions 1,689,337
Ganefal salery Inflation 1% 1,782,000 6%
General salary Inflation 1% 1,585,000 8%
Dlseaunt rate 1% 1,530,000 6%
Discaunt rate 1% 1,801,000 %
Average refirement age “2yr 1,427,000 ~1B%
Bversga ratirement age 2 1,854,000 10%
Withdrawal rates So%e 1.807,000 13%
2014 2012 2014 2013
Ex - Gratia Benefits
The Ex - Gratia plans are defined beneaft plans.
Roads 12 18 18 13
As atyear end, the following number of employees ware slfigible for Ex - Gratia benefits. 19 19 19 19
2014 2013 204 2013
Key actuarial assumptions Used: % % % %
T} Rate of interest
Discount rate 8.50% 7.99% 8.50% 7.98%
Benefit increase rate (CP| infiation) 6.34% 5.72% 6.34% 5.72%
Met Effective Discount Rate 2.03% 214% 2.03% 2.14%

The discount rate used is @ composite of 2l government bonds and s caleulsted using a technique is
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Recanecillation of present value of fund okligatien:.

Present value of fund nbllgation at the beginning of the year
Total expenses

Interest Cost

Actuanal (geinshlosses '
Present value of fund obligation at the end of the year :
Less:  Transter of Current Potion - Note '
Balance 30 June

Sensitlvity Analysis on the Current-service and Inferest Gosts {both

ic Entity and I

Assumption
Central assurnptions
Benefit Increass rate

Discount rate

Averags refirement age
Withdrawal Rate

Retirement funds

The Economic Entity requested detalled employae and pensioner information as weil as information on the
Economic Entity's share of the Pension and Retirement Funds' assets from the fund administrator. The fund
administrator confirmed that assets of the Pension and Retirement Funds are not spiit per particinating
employer. Therefore, the Econamic Entity is unable to determine the value of the plan assets @s defined in
GRAP 25.

As part of the Econornic Endity’s process to value the defined benefit liabiliies, the Economic Entity requested
pensioner data from the fund administrator. The fund admimistrator elaim that the pensioner data to be
confidential and were not willing to share the information with the Economic Entity. Yithout defailed pensioner
data the Economic Enfity was unable to calculate a refiable estimate of the accrued liability in respect of
pensioners who qualify for a defined benefit pension,

Thersfore, although the Gape Joint Retirement Fund is a Mutti Employer fund defined as defined benafit plan,
it will be accounted for as defined contribution plan. Al the required disclosure has been made as defined In
GRAF 25,31,

CAPE RETIREMENT FUND

The eontribution rate payable 1s 9% by members and 18% by Councll, The last aetuarial valuafion performed
for the year ended 30 Juns 2013 revealed that the fund is in an sound financial position with & funding [evel of
98.70% (30 June 2012 - 89.40%).

of Financial Performance

Contrbutions paid qnised in the
CAPE JOINT PENSION FUND
The contribution rate payabla is 9% by members and 168% by Council. The last actuadel valuation parformed
for the year anded 30 Juna 2013 revealed that the fund is in 2 sound financial position with @ funding lavel of
105.10.% {30 June 2012 - 108.0%).

Contibutions pald recoanised In the Statement of Finandlal Perdormance

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION FUNDS
Gounell contribute to the Munlclpal Councll Penslon Fund, SALS Pensian Fund and SAMWU National
Pravident Fund which are defined contibutinn funds. The refirement benefit fund ia subject to the Pension

Fund Act, 1988, with penslan being caloulated on the penslonable remunerafion paid. Cumnent contributions
by Couneil are charged against sxpendlture on the basls of current service costs

Contributiens paid recognised in the Statement of Financfal Performanae

SAMWU National Provident Fund
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Econcmic Entity Municipality
2014 2013 2014 2613
R R R R
554,877 481,619 594,977 431,619
42,000 37,383 42,000 37,383
3,000 || B 42000 | 37,383
25,201 35,975 25,201 356,975
622,178 554,577 622,178 664,977
(73,152) (59,253) (73,152 {58,253)
548,026 495,724 549,026 495,724
Liability
Change [t3] % change
622,178

+1% 660,808 B%
1% 586,772 %
+1% 587,753 6%
1% 680,178 6%
~1yr 632,890 2%
-50% 837,243 2%

2014 2013 2014 2013

R R R R

2.877.870 2,681,831 2877 870 2,691,821
133,831 121,892 133,831 121,383
238,295 801,088 838,285 801,068
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GCENTRAL KARCOQ DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE AUDITED ANNUAL CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

CURRENT EMPLGYEE BENEFITS

Current Portion of Post Relirement Benefits - Note 3
Current Porion of Long-Service Provisions - Nete 3
Current Portion of Ex - Gratia Benefits - Note 3
Provision for Staff Leave

Provision for Performance Bonuses

Btaff Bonuses acorued

Total Gurrent Employee Benefits

The movementin current employee benefits are reconciled as follows:
Provision for Staff Leave

Balancs at beginning of year
Cantribation to current portion
Expsnditure incurmed

Balance &t end of year

Btaff lesve acerued o employses actording to collective agresment Provision |s made for the full cost of
acceued leave at reporing date. This provislon wilt be reallsed ss emplayees take leave. Thete is no possibility
af reimbursement,

Pravision for Petformatice Bonuses

Balance at beqinning of year
Contribution to current portion
Expenditure incurred

Balance &t end of year

Performarnce bonuses are being pald te Munlclpal Manager and Directors after an evalustion of performance
by the counell, There is no poselblity of reimbursement,

Staff Bonuses acetied

Balance at banlnning of year
Contilbutian o current parion
Expenditure incurred

Balance at end of ysar

Bonuses are being paid to all municipal staff, excluding section 57 Managers, The balahce at year end
represent to portion of the bonus that have already vested for the current salary eycle, There 1s no pessibility of
reimbuisement.

PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSAGCTIONS
Trade Payables
Roads - Sundry creditors

Belance previously reportad
Re-allocation flom Unspent Grant to Trade Payables - Nota 29.2

Sundry Craditors
Total Trade Fayables

Payables ara belhg recogmised net of eny diseounts.

Payables are being paid within 30 days as prescribed by the MFMA, This credit perlad granted iz cansidered
to bo consistent with the terms used in the public sector, through estabished practices and legislation
Discounting of trade and other payahles on initial racognition i hot deemed hecessary

“The carrying vatue of rade and other payahles approximates its falk value,

All payables are unseclrad.

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Unspent Grants

National Governmant Grants
Provincial Govermment Grants
Cther Grant Providers

Less:  Unpald Grants

Nafienal Govemment Grants
Pravincial Government Grants
Other Grant Providers

Tatal Gonditional Grants and Receipts
Sea appand|x "D" far reconslliation of grants fram other sphares of government. The Economic Enfity

compllied with the cunditions attached to all grants recelved ta the extent of revenue recognised. No grants
were withheld,

Unspent grants can malnly ha attfbutad to projects that are wark In progress on the refevant financial year
ends.,

Page 48

Ecanemic Entity Munleipality
2014 2013 014 2013
R R R R
773878 743,940 773878 743,940
103,448 194,551 103 448 184,581
73152 58,252 73,152 59,283
1,341,103 1572216 1,324,984 1,572,218
111,178 108,128 111,178 105,129
563,362 603,496 563,362 603,486
2965918 3,278,585 2,848,777 3,278,585
1572218 496,393 1,572,218 496,383
{126,361 1,249,502 {152,500) 1,248,602
{94,752) {173,679} {94,752y {173,878}
4,341,103 1,672,218 1,324,064 1,572,216
105,129 287424 105,129 267,424
166,766 162,285 166,766 182,285
{160,717} (324,500) {180,717) (324,530)
111,178 105,129 111,178 105,129
603,486 504,550 603,426 504,350
1,128,724 1484.714 1128724 1.484,714
{1,168,858) {1,385,768) {1,966 858) (1,385,768
563,362 603,496 563,362 603,496
3,024 487 4.816,026 3,024,487 4,616,026
1,678,549 1,243,996 1,878,549 1,243,998
- " 1,243,998 | | - ” 1,243,996
820,441 496,247 £20,441 486 247
§,723,A77 6,366,268 5723477 6,366,269
1,478,014 1,739,138 1,293,371 1730133
238,044 835,882 238,044 855 962
865452 700,000 B85,452 700,000
375,518 174,178 149,876 174,178
154,108 147,022 184108 147,022
83,168 73326 83,188 73.526
64,333 64,928 54,333 54,928
5,600 2.568 8,606 8,988
1,324,906 1,583,116 1,099,263 1,583,118
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CENTRAL KAROD DISTRICT MURICIPALITY

NOTES TQ THE AUDITED ANNUAL CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Econcmic Entity Muricipality
26014 2013 014 2043
R R R R

TAXES
7.2 VAT RECEIVABLE

VAT Input In suspense 11.275 154,850 11,275, 154,850

Total VAT recaivable 11,275 164,850 11,275 154,850
7.2 NET VAT RECENVAELE/[PAYAELE) 11,275 154,850 11275 154,850

VAT [s receivable/payable on the cash basis.
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CENTRAL KAROQ DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE AUDITED ANNUAL CONSCLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FCR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer Softwara

et Carrying amount at 4 July

Cost
Accumulated Amonisatinn

Additions

Disposals

Amartisation:

Met Carrying amount at 30 Juna

Cost
Accumulated Amerisation

The following material intangible assets are included in the carnying value above

Remaining Amortisation
Description Penod
Microsoft Ofiice and other software &

Ma intangible asset wers assessed having an indefinite useful life.
There are no Internally generated Intangible assets at reporting date.”
There are na Intanglble assets whose tite is restricted,

Thers are o Intanglble assets pledged as security for Fahilties

There are ho cantractual commitments for the acquisition of intangible assats,

NON-CURRENT INWVESTMENTS

Unlisted fnvestments campriss of the following. Vakiations of investments supplted by council
Gentrat Karoo Ecnnomic Development Agency SOC Lid
Cost

Cantributich
{mpairment

LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES
Departmant of Transport Roads - Post Employment Health Gare Benefits (Note 3.1}
Depatment of Tranzport Roads - Long Senvice Awards {Note 3.2)
Department of Transport: Roads - Ex-Gratia Pansion Benefits {Note 3.5)
Less: Cument porfion transferred to current recelvables
Departmant of Transport: Roads - Post Employment Health Care Bensfits (Note 3.1)

Department of Transport; Roads - Long Senvice Awards (Nots 3.2)
(repartment of Transpart: Reads - Ex-Gratia Pension Benefits (Note 3.34

Total Long Term Receivables

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSFORT; ROADS

Econamic Entity Municipality
2014 2 2014 2013
R R R R
80,428 122,890 80,429 422,900
252,043 252,043 252,043 252,043
{171,814y (128,053) {171.814) (129,053)
18,765 - 18,755 -
) - (20,086} -
{30,822) (42.551) (30,822} {42.561)
48,296 £0,428 48,296 80,429
137.687 252,043 137,807 262,043
189,402} 171614) {88,402) {171,674}
Carrying Value GCarrying Value
2014 2014 2013
R R R R
48,206 80,429 48,288 80,429
- - 100 100
. . 442,242 237,58
- - {442,342) {237 634)
7,186,799 €,300,852 7,186,799 300,652
1,044,126 885,656 1,044,126 966,858
B22,178 554,978 822178 554,976
8,863,103 7,822,284 8,853,103 7,822 284
(501,708} (541,268) {501,706} {541,268)
{357,144) (361,873) {357,144y (381,873}
{71,410) (120,142) (71,410} {120,442}
(73,152) (56.253} (73,152} {59,253}
8,351,397 7,201,018 8,351,397 7.281,018
8,351,297 7,281,018 8,351,397 7,261,016

In terms of the agresment betwasn the Western Cape Provincial Government and past sxperisnce, Provincial
Government funds will ba made avalisble to maintain ihe approved organagram of the Reads department,
including all employss pest retirsment berefits. The future claim for the provislon far retirement benefits has.

therefore been raised as 2 [ong tarm debtor.
The carrying amount of these assets approXimates thelt fair value.
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CENTRAL KARCC DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE AUDITED ANNUAL CONSOLIDATED FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Economic Entity Municipallty
2014 2013 014 2013
R R R R
INVENTORY
Maintsnancs Matet[als - At cost 1,085 644 836,438 1,098,844 B38,435
Consumable Stores - Staflonery and matenals - At cast 35,040 42,811 35,040 42,821
Tatal Inventory 1,133,984 879,256 1,133,884 §79.256
Inventory racagnisad as an expense durlng the year 1,679,469 2452911 1,679,489 2,452811
RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Cther Dehtors 560,662 AB7 026 560,552 487,026
Balance previously reported - 416,665 - 416,665
Correction of error 28.7 - (47.217) - {47 217)
Total Recelvables from Non-Exchange Transactions 560,552 487,026 560,552 487 026
1 ess: Allowance for Doubtful Debts {434,008} {281,529} {434,009} (281,529)
Total Net Hecei from N T 126,543 205,497 126,543 205,497
RECENWABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Roads - 3undry debtors - 1,315,640 - 1,315,540
TFotal Net Recelvables from Non-Exchange Transactons - 1,315,640 - 1,315,640
Reseneiliation of Provision for Bad Debts
Balanee at beginning of year 281,529 - 2815289 -
Contelbution to pravisionf{Reversal of provigion) 152,478 281,529 152479 281,529
Bad Debts Written OF . - - -
Balance at end of year 434,009 281,529 434,009 281,529
The enfirs pravision for bad debts relates to cutstanding balances older then 180 days.
OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
Operating leases currently under the control of the Central Karon Destriet Municipafty
has no end date to the contracts. There will thersfore be no calculation for the
smoothing of these leases,
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Assets
Call Investments Dieposits 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000
Bank Accounts 3,482,391 529,733 3,254,748 529,733
Cash Floats 1,300 1,500 1,300 1,300
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - Assets 4,781,891 1,831,033 4,556,048 1,831,033
Cash and gash equivaients comprlse cash held and short term deposits. The canying amount of these assets
approximates their fair value,
Call Investments Daposlts to an amaunt of R1300000 are held to fund the Unspent Conditional Grants
[CENTRAL KARQG DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY: R1300000).
Bank overdraft facilty of R2 000 000 exists at FNE.
The Economic Entity has the followlng banl accounts:
Lurrent Accounts
ABSA Bank Account Mumber 1540 0000 14 {Cheque Account)
First Mafionai Bank Account Mumber 8206 2151 428 (Cheque Account)
Nedbank 1052237528
Comkbined Accounts 3,460,391 529,733 3,254 748 520,733
3,480,391 520,733 3,264,748 528,733
ABSA Bank Account Number 1540 0008 14 (Chagua Accouint)
Bank statement balancs at beginning of yaar 32,982 384,083 32,882 384,089
Bank statement balancs =t end of year 2,217,730 32,882 2,217,730 232,082
Filrst National Bank Account Number §206 2161 429 (Chegue Accouny
Bank staternent balance at beginning of year 344,939 (888,367 344,939 {B28,367)
Bank atatement balance at end of vear 857,398 344,939 987,398 344,939
Nedbani 1052237626
Bank etatement halance at beginning of year - - - -
Bank statemant halancs at end of year 225643 N - -
Combined Accounts
Cash book batanee at beginning of year 529,733 (1,621,640 579733 (1.621,640)
Cash book balanes at end of year 3,480,391 529,733 3,254,748 529,723
Both bank sccounts are posted to @ single cash book in the general ladger
Cail \nvestmants Deposits
Call investiment deposits ¢consist out of the fallowlhg aceounts.
First Rand Bank Limited - 8223 6004 355 1,200,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 4,300,000
Balance previolsly reportad 1,356,004 1,356,004
Correction of smmor hate 22.14 - 56.004 - 56,004
1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000
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CENTRAL KARGCC DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE AUDITED ANNUAL CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Unconditienal Grants
Equitable Share

Conditional Grants
Grants and donations

Total Government Grants and SubsTdies

Gaovernment Grants and Subsidies - Capital
Govetnment Grants and Subsidies - Operating

Revenue recognised per vote as required by Section 123 (e) of the MFMA
Equitable share

Budget and Treasury
Corporate Services
Planning and Development
Health

The Economic Enfity does nat expeet any significant changes to the lavel of grants
Equitable share

Opening batance
Grants received
Conditions met - Operating

Conditions met

The Equitable Shars is the uncondilonal share of the revenue raised nalionally and is belhg allocated in terms

of Section 214 of the Constitution (Act 108 of 1996 to the Economic Entity by the National Treasury.
Health Subsldy
Opening balance

Grants received
Condiions met - Operating

Conditions stil to be met

Health subsidies was Used fund primaty health care senvices in the munlcipal area,

Local Financlal 1t Grant (FMG)

Cpening balance
Grants received
Conditions met - Cperating

Conditions siil fo be met

The Financial Management Grant is pald by National Treasury to municipalities to help implement the finansial

refarms required by the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA), 2003, Tha FMG Grant also pays for
the east of the Financial Managemant Intamship Programme {e.g. salary costs of the Financial Management
Interns).

Systems Imp Grant

Opsning balance
Grarts received
Conditions met - Operating

Conditions sfill to be met

The MSIG was Usad for bullding in-house capacity to perform municipal funclions and stabilise institutional
and govemarnce systems.

Ecenamle Enilty Municipality
014 2012 4 2013
R R R
14,538,000 12,981,000 14,638,000 12,881,000
[ raemsooe || rzsmrooo || wsseeo || 208000 |
5,490,138 7,236,923 8,400,136 © 7,238,923
[ sasoiss || 7emegas [ easonss || 7assen |
21,126,135 20,217,923 1,128,136 20,217,823
21,291,943 20,217,923 21,128,136 20,217,628
21,291,943 20,217,923 21,128,138 20,217,923
14,538,000 12,881,000 14,636,000 12,981,000
2297.939 1,253,654 2,297 938 1,252,864
2687566 3,406,183 2,687,565 340,183
1014027 1,008,262 1,014,027 1,002,262
490,805 1,674,824 490,608 1574824
21,128,138 20,217,928 21,128,136 20,217,923
14,635,000 12981000 14,638,000 12,981,000
(14,828,000} (12,981,000} {14,638,000) 52,881,0009
(39,108) (65.073) (39,108) (85,673)
426,066 1.544,854 428,965 1,644,854
426,571) 1,518,689) (#26.371) {1518,289)
138,514) (39,108) (38.514) (29,308
{3,854) - (3,654) -
1,250,000 1,250,000 1,260,000 1,250,000
{1.248414) (1,253,654 (1248414 (1:253.654)
(2,068) (3.654) {2.058) (3854)
(3,262) - (3,262} -
890,000 1,800,000 850,000 1,000,000
(840,727} 1,003,282} (949,727) (1.003,262)
(62.988) (3.262) (62.28) 13,262)
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Eschomic Entity Municipality
2014 2013 2014 2013
175 ‘Working fer Water R R R R
Opening balancs 765,196 B17 188 765,156 817,188
Grants recaived 1,118,144 2,204,536 1118144 2,204,528
Cenditlons met - Operating {1,736,083) (2,266,538) (1.735,083) (2,258,538)
Caonditions sfill to be met 147.278 785,196 147 278 765,196
Grant utiized for the eradicalion of afien vagatation.
176 Other Grants
Opening balance . 863,944 (268,848) 863,044 (268,848)
Grants recelved 2710622 2337370 2321172 2,337,370
Caondittons met - Operating (2,283,368} (1,204,580 2,129,562} {1,204 5807
Condtions still to ba met 1.261197 £63,044 1,055,554 BE3.944
Varlous grants were recelved from other spheras of government {e.q. Tourism and Skills Developmant Grant}
177 Total Grants
Opening balance 1,683,417 483,277 1,588,117 483277
Grants receivad 21,033,782 21,317,762 20,644,282 21,317 762
Conditiens met - Operating (21,291,943) (20,217,922) {21,128,128) {20,217,922)
Conditiens still to ha met{Srant expenditurs to be recovered) 1,324,506 1,583,117 1,009,283 1,583,117
Disclosed as follows:
Unspent Sonditional Govsriment Granks and Recelpts 1,478,014 1,730,138 1,283,371 1,730,138
Unpaid Conditlenal Giaverriment Grants and Reeelpts {154,108} {147,022} {154.108) (147,022}
1,324,906 1583117 1,088,263 1,563,117 ;3
\
R
18 AGENCY SERVICES
Commission on Agency services: Department of Transport Western Cape 3,053,380 2852 249 3.053.3680 2,852,849
3,053,380 2,892,849 3,053,380 2,892,849
The Economic Entity has service level agreements with Diepartment Transport Western Cape :
19 OTHER INCOME ;
Cantiibutions from shared services with Beaufort West Municipality 136,521 79,602 138,521 79602 1
Contiihutions from shared senvices with Laingshurg Municipality 43,285 - 43,205 - 1
Contiibutions from shared senvices with Prince Albert Municipality 122,187 602,290 122,167 602,480 3
Sundry Income 28515 197,412 29.515 197,412 ?
Photastat and Faxes 5387 2,322 5387 2322
Commission 18310 18,801 18310 16,801
Samples: Milk and Water 330,137 212,701 320137 212701
Milk Sales. 374,500 250,520 374,500 290,530
Insurance Claims - 62,287 - 62,287
Tolal Other Income 1,088,832 1,484,145 1,058,832 1,464,145
20 EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS
Employee Related Coste - Salarias and YWages 6,531,568 6,413,254 B,182,342 6,267,814
Emplayee Related Costs - Contiibuitions for UIF, Pensions and Madical Alds 530,390 801,153 573721 586,817
Travet, Motor Car, Accommeodalion, Subsistance and Other Aliowances 853,380 760,508 853,380 760,508
Houslng Benefits and Alowances 40182 48,213 40,152 49,213
Overtime Payments 4776 5,506 4778 5,007
Bornugses 387,278 457,830 B0, 788 427,243
Leave Provision (80,794) 419,262 {66,533) 410,262
Contrlbution to provision - Long Service Awards 126,225 40,796 126,225 40,746
Ceontribution to provision - Post Reirement Medical 788,766 313,938 288,785 313,038
8,571,838 9,061,470 B,163 227 £,880,189
Less: Employee Costs aliocated alsewhere (223.413) - (223,413 -
Tetal Employee Related Gosts 6,348,425 9,081,470 7,939,814 8,880,159
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSGNNEL
Muricipal Manager [s appointed on a 5-year and all other Cirectors on a 5-year fixed sontract There ars no
post-smploymant or termination bensfits payable to them at the end of the contract parled,
REMUNERATION CF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
Remuneration of the Municipal Manager - Mr § Jooste
Annual Remutieration 838,082 731,068 698,082 731,958
Traveling Relmbursement 240,000 200,000 240,000 200,000
Psrormance Bonusss 99,846 84,371 99 848 94371
Telephona allowance 18,000 13,200 18,000 13,200
Contrhutieons to UIF, Medical, Pension Funds and Bargaining Council 44,476 42133 44,476 42133
Total 1,300,205 1,081,682 1,300,205 1,081,662
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NOTES TO THE AUDITER ANNUAL CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Remuneration of the Chief Financial Officer
Annual Remuneration

Traveling Reimbursemeant

Performance Bonueses

Tetephone altowance

Leave Payments

Total

Remuneration of the Director Technical Sarvices
Annual Remuneration

Traveling Reimbursemeant

Performance Bonus

Cell Phone Allowance

Contributiens - UIF, Medicat, Penslan

Total

Remunaration of tha Director Corporate and Support Services
Anpual Remuneration

Travelng Relmbrirsement

Ferformance Bonus

Cell Phone Allowanege

Leave Payments

Contributiens - UIF, Medical, Fension

Total

REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS
Mavor

Executive Gommittee Members
Councillors

Tetal Councillars’ Remunaration

ln-kind Benefiis

The Executive Mayor, Deputy Executive Mayor, Speakar and Execufive Committse members are full-time
Cauntllers. Each are provided with an ofiice and shared secretarlal support at the cost of the Councll. The
Exeeutive Mayor may utiise official Council Transportafion when sngaged In ofifcial duties

DEBT IMPAIRMENT

Trade Recelvables from non-exchange transactions - Note 13

Debt Impai T ised in stats ¢ of financial performance

DEPRECIATION AKD AMORTISATION
Property Plant and Equipment

Intangitle Assets

Total Depreslation and Amoerisation

IMPAIRMENTS

Non-Current [avestments
Property, Plant 2nd Equipment

Total Impaltments

FINANCE CHARGES

Employee Benefits
Less: Employee benefits transferrad to Roads. Refer o note 41
Finance leases

Tetal finance charges

Econamlic Entity

Municipality
4 2

2014 2013 201 013
R R R R

- 10,894 - 16,594

- 55,261 - 55,281

- 75454 - 75,154

567,845 533,005 567,848 533,085
100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
67,120 83373 87,120 63329
140,834 131,513 140,834 131,513
875,300 827,831 75,800 827,051
240570 881,324 840,570 851,324
72,000 84,000 72,000 24,000

- 60,635 - 60,835

7,360 - 7.380

164,088 132,546 164,905 132,345
1,077,867 945,663 1,077,557 45,863
867,771 595673 697,771 896,873
1,263,033 1,401,398 1,263,923 1,401,398
1,016,547 1,415.920 1,016,547 1,115,920
2,978,261 3,214,189 2,978,251 3,214,189
162,478 261,528 152478 261,520
162478 281,528 152 478 281,528
208,818 570,812 308,815 570,812
30821 42.561 30821 42,561
339,637 613,373 239,637 513,373

. - 442,342 257,634

- 18,783 - 18,783

- 18,783 442,342 256,417
1,160,867 1,001,580 1,180,887 1,001,580
(500,854} - (500,554 -
24,162 31,010 24,162 34,010
704,385 1,035,800 704,395 1,035,600
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Economle Entlty Municipality
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
26 GENERAL £XPENSES
Adverisaments 28432 25,442 26,432 26,442
Anchor Projects - 10,500 - 16,500
Audit fees 485,205 759,967 495,205 754,167
Bank Charges 44,019 116,162 43,288 116,152
Compensation Commissian - 153,469 - 152,468
Computar Expenses 405,128 66,779 405,128 63,754
Ecenomle Development Agency - 186639 - 198 638
Electrlcity, Water and Sanitation 182,440 176,252 182,440 168,852
Entartainment 3,720 4,830 3720 4,830
Entertainment. Deputy Mayor 9,873 8535 8,873 2,535
Entertainment: Mayor 89,834 20,591 £3,824 80,591
Entertainment. Speaker 23,120 11,064 8,000 1,084
Expanded Public Worke Program 951,503 898,373 954,503 B9R3T3
Flre Exfinguishers 1,830 - 1,830 -
Fuel and Qil 40,427 60,275 40427 £§9.012
Giabal Fund 67,083 1,808,831 57,083 1,809,831
Furniture and Equipment 258 - 258 -
Household Expenses 15,331 10177 16,331 10,477
Implement Projects 84,301 1,660 64,304 1,580
Insurance General 101,867 97,857 101,867 97 957
Integrated Development Plan : Economle 52,435 87,269 52,435 87,269
Integrated Development Plan : Financlal Sendces 641,482 537,882 &41,482 537,692
Integrated Development Plan : Revaluation 134,308 - 134,308 -
Legal Fees 222,853 8,466 222853 8,468
Licences - 1,332 - 1,332
Membership Fees 470,470 417,588 470,479 417,508
Milk Powdar 258,527 314,681 250,527 314,681
Nutrition Schema . 54,262 85,681 54,382 65,681
Printing and Stationery £8,168 891,327 83,168 91,327
Public Functions 38,060 61,811 38,080 51611
Rates §4,007 64,108 57,143 64,102
Registration and Gongress Fees 12,824 25807 12,824 25,807
Rant 73,316 68,050 73,216 66,060
Samples: Milk, Water and Food 187,834 161,633 187,834 161,633
Sharsd senvices 538,483 - 538,463 -
Study Fund (10,601} 24016 {10,601} 24016
Sundry Expenditurs 293,798 149,402 262,018 145,930
Sundry Proferts 42111 110470 412,111 110,470
Tetephone and Pestage 263193 364,842 222,933 2343713
Training 42 23,988 4£2 23,983
Treining Fund 230,104 200,225 23010 200,225
Travel and Subsistence 810,314 801,785 £10,214 781,018
Travel and Subsistence: Counsit 462,065 182,086 462,085 192,088
Travel Cost, Furnlture - 4,000 - 4,000
Deparment of Transpert - Roads Service Charges 34,596,108 27.015.073 34535 108 27,015,073
Work for Water Project 1,874,378 2,160,571 1,674,579 2,160,671
Total General Expenses 44,181,102 37,455,208 43,967,425 37,398,245
27 TAXATION
Nommal taxation - - - 5
N taxation s payabfe since the Economic Enfity has an assessed tax loss.
No provision were made for 2 deferred tax assets. In terms of eurrent tax legislation #t is not probable that the
Economic Entity will make a taxable profit
28 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT - ROADS SERVIGES CHARGES
Administration eost 4,084,171 - 4.094,171 - L
Advertising 6,982 8,838 6982 8,836
Bonusses 877,345 794,391 877345 794,381
Buildings 4,060 107,278 4,080 107,279
Computsr expanses 15,331 21,483 16,331 21483
Electriciy 127,034 120,820 127,034 120,820
Employes related cast 32,400 33,000 32,400 33,000
Employes Relsted Costs - Contributions for UIF, Pensions and Medical Alds 2,746,407 2,548,473 2,746,407 2548473
Emploves Related Costs - Salaries and Wages 11,358,509 10,889,349 11,359,509 10,098,349
Entsitainment 18,110 16,284 18,110 8,284
Equipmant 15,410 35,417 15,410
Furnitura & Fiings 3,282 59 3282
Genaral Expenses 104,733 28,708 101,733
Hausing Beneafits and Allowances 72,583 72,833 72,383
tnventary 1,678,469 2452811 1679480
Qver me 949,291 586,478 949,291
Private work (26,244) (19,085} (26,244}
Rates & Taxes 32987 43,007 32,087 43,007
Repalis & Maintenance 1,640,677 - 1,640,877 -
Road warkings 6.868,111 7.075,507 5,968,111 7,075,607
Service contracts 2,842503 1,124,517 2,842,503 1,124 517
Statlonary 29,921 48,743 29,921 43743
Telephane and Fostags 182,987 174,325 182,937 174,325
Tralnlig 13,280 4,817 13,260 4,617
Travsk and Subsistence 512,588 468,561 512,588 488,861
Travel, Motor Car, Accommadation, Subsistence and Other Allowanees 256,400 268,524 206 400 268,524
34,535,108 27,015,073 34,595,109 27,015,073 '

157

Page 59




29

294

9.2

2.3

29,4

CENTRAL KAROC DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TG THE AUDITED ANNUAL CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

GORRECTICN OF ERROR IN TERIMS OF GRAP 3

Unspent Conditional Grant

Balance previousty reported - 36 Jine

Re-allocation from Unspent Grant to Trade Payahles - Moute 5 and Note 28.2
Correction of Suriies - Note 29.14

Restated Balance

Payables from exchange transactions

Balance previousiy reported - 30 June

Re-allocation from Unspent Grantto Trade Payatles - Note &

Campensalinan commission payment nottalen io Sundry sXpanses - Note &
Payment for VS Malapi taken to trade receivables. Payables duplleated - Note 5
Council rsmuneration taken to other incoms - Nots §

Recefvables restated as Pavables

Restated Balance

Unpald Conditlonal Grant

Balance previcusly reported - 30 June
Re-ailenation from Unpald Grant to Recelvables fram axchange transactions - Note

Restated Balance

Receivables from Exchange Transaclions

Bafance previousfy reported « 3¢ June

Re-aliosation from Unpaid Grant to Receivables from exchange fransactions - Mote 14

Rostated Balance

2013 2012 203 2012
R R R R
GCast Cost Caost Cost
3,030,138 3,050,138 -
(1,243,856} - (1.243,586) -
(58,004} - {EB,004) -
1,730,138 - 1,730,138 -
5,002,073 2218419 5,002,073 2,218,419
1,243,896 - 1,243,998 -
153,463 163,469
(83,829} {53,820)
(37.862) (37,862} {37,962) (37,982}
48,522 435622
5,358,269 2,180,457 6,356,269 2,180,457
1482663 1,462,663
1,315,640} {1,215,640) -
147,023 - 147,023 -
'
1315840 - 1,315,840 -
1,315,640 - 1,315,640 -
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Economic Entity Municipality
2013 2012 203 2012
R R R R
28.5  Acsumulated Surplusi{Deficit)
Bafanca praviously reporied - 30 June {8,156 724} (B,200,345) {9,158, 724) {B,200,348)
Correction of receivables from non-exchange transacions identified - note 13 & 20,7 {108, 442) (62,225} (109,442} (62,225}
Camection of payables from exchange fransactions identified - Mote 5 {153,488) (153,469
Correction of payables fram exchanga transactions identified - Mote 6 & 282 53,829 £3,829
Carrection of receivables from non-exchangs transactions [dentified - Note €3 & 29.7 178,803 178,803
Councli remuneration kaken ta other income - Note 29.2 . 37,862 37,862 37,962 37,982
Restated Balance . {9,148,040} {8.224.607) (9,148,040} {8,224,607)
296 Rental of Facllitles and Equipment
Balance previcusly reported - 39 June 95 640 75,404 95,640 75,404
Correcton aof recelvables from non-exchange transactions Identlfisd - note 13 & 28.7 (47,217} (82,225} (47,217) (62.225)
Restatad Balance 48,423 13,180 48,423 13,180
297 Receivables from Non exchange transactlons
Bafance praviously reported - 3¢ June 415865 423,387 4166868 423,387
Carrectlon of recelvables from non-exchange transactions identified - Nots 28.5 (10%,442) (62,225) (109,442) (62,225}
Carrectlan of receivables from non-exchanas ransactions identified - Note 28.5 178,803 179,803
Restated Balance 487,026 361,142 487,028 361,142
208 Employee refated cost
Balance praviousty raported - 30 June 7882415 - 7,802,182 -
Employes costs af finance interns previously shown as grant sxpendlturs - Note 28.3 1,076,017 - 1,078,017 -
Restated Balance 9,060,432 - 8,880,199 -
289 Grants utilised
Bafanee previously reported - 30 Jina 27,015,073 - 27,015,073 -
Employes costs of financa intems previously shown as grant sxpanditure - Note 29.8 {1.078.017) - 1,078,017} -
Department of Transport expenditure praviously shown as grant expenditure {25,837,056) (25,937,056}
Restated Balance - - - -
2310  General expenditure
Balanca previously reported - 30 June 11,365,621 - 11,308,320 -
Road expenditure previously shown as grants utised 265,937,056 - 25,037,058 -
Error in expense not recoanised 185,469 - 153,469 -
Restated Balance 37,456,146 - 37,388,844 -
2911 Internal Charges
Balance previously reported - 30 June 1480 - 1480 -
Internat charqes previously shown as other revenue nete 29.12 {1,480} - (1,480 -
Restated Balance - - - -
2012  Other Income
Balance previously reported - 30 June 1229033 891,841 1,220,033 991,941
Internal charpes shown as Sundryincoms - Mot 19 1,480 - 1,480 -
Cosraction of payables from exchange transackons [dentified - Mote & & 29.2 53,828 63,829
Comection of other income commacted in 20132014 financial vear - Note 19 100,201 100,201
Caorrection of other Income comected in 201372014 financial vear - Nots 19 78,602 78,802
Council remuneration taken to other incoma - Note 29.2 37852 a7 es2
Raestated Balance 1,464,145 1,029,903 1,464,145 1,022,803
2913 Compensation Commission
Bafsnce previousfy reported - 30 Jurte - -
(163.469) {153.468)
Compensation commission shown as sundry expenses - Nots 28,2 N
Restated Balance {153,489} {153,469}
29.14  Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balance previcusly repostted - 30 June 1,358,004 1,258,004
Balance incomectly disclused - Note 16 {58,004} {56,004)
Restated Bafance 1,300,000 1,300,000
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RECONCILIATICN BETWEEN NET SURPLUSADEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR AND CASH
GENERATEDAABSORBED) BY OPERATIONS

Surplus f {Deficit} for tha year

Adjustments for:

Depraciation

Amortlsation of Intangible Assets

Loss on disposal of property, plant and aquipmant
Interest on Employes benefits

Cantribution 1o proviglons — bad debt
Contribution to short term employee benefits
Contribution fromfto emplayee benefits
Actuarial Gains

MNon - cash movement in employee benafits
Impairmentwritten off

Grants Recaived

Grant Expenditure

Oparating SurplusADeficit) befare changes in working capital
Changes [ warklng capital

Increasel{Decrease) in Trade and Cther Payables
Increasef{ Decreasa) in Unapent and Unpaid Grants
IncreasedDecreasa) in Taxes

{Increass)Decreasa in inventary
{Increase)/Decrease In Trade and ather recelvables

Cash

/f o} by 5

RECONCILIATICN OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Dua to varaus retrospective adjustments made on the comparative figures for the year
ending 30 June 2013 as disclosed in notes , 27.10 and , the comparative figures as
disclosed in the Cash Flow Staternent were also affected,

Other corrections aleo includes reclassification errors, as well as adjustments mads for non-
eash items incomectly included in the Cash Flow Statsments

The comparative figures were adjusted as follows.

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Ratepayers and other
Government
Interest

Payments

Suppliers and employaes
Finance charges
Transfers and Grants

<Cash generated by operations
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Proparty, Plant and Equipment

Proceeds on Disposal of Fixed Assets
D { Iy N b

Net Cash from Investing Activities
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loans repald

Net Cash from Financing Activities

NET INCREASE { ([DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Eduivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

NET INCREASE J (DECREASE} IN GASH AND CASH
EQUMALENTS

Economic Entity

Municipality
4 2
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2014 2013 201 013
R R R R
2,788,801 (823,433} 2,805,029 (923,433}
308,818 570,812 08,815 570,812
30,822 42,561 30,822 42,561
53,558 85,743 53,658 83,748
1,180,887 1,001,580 1,180,887 1,001,590
162,479 281829 162,479 281,628
{312,869) 1,162,699 {328,608) i,182688
670,267 484,304 670,287 494,504
452687 324,718 452,887 324718
{1.020.818) (430,877} {1.030,819) {430,877}
- 256,417 442 342 256,417
21,033,732 2317.762 20,844,262 21,517,782
{21,281,843) (20,217 822) (21,128,136) (20,217.922)
4,038,707 3,086,508 4,253,406 3,588,908
(682,718} {1,685 481) (682,718) {1,685,481)
(832,792) 4,175,812 (632,782 4,175,812
- (3,735,847) - (3,735,847}
143,575 (1.185) 143,575 (1,185}
{254 726) 318,832 {254,728) 318,832
61,227 (2.443,114) 61227 (2,443,114)
3,353,889 2,301,427 3,570,638 2,301,427
013 2013 2013
{Previausly (Adjustments) {Restated)
reported}
R R R
4,500,718 (21,882,620} 26,383 528
44,703,391 23385629 21,317 782
96,958 - 98,958
(19,896,553} 25,668,267 (45,484,820}
(34,010) - 134,010
(27,015,073) {27,016,073) -
2,357,429 56,003 2,201,426
(68,442} (68,442}
156,471 158471
(237, 634) - (237,634
(149,605} - {149 ,608)
(66.453) - (56,452)
(58,452) - {56,452)
2,151,373 2,095,368
ey
{264,338) - (264,336}
1,887,037 (56,004) 1,831,033
2151378 2,005,388
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NOTES TO THE AUDITED ANNUAL CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NON - GASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIMITIES
Employee benefits

Movements for the year
Nan - Cash movement current portlon of employes benefits

Gurrent Employee bensfits

Movemants for the year

Non - Cash movement current porion of employes henefits
Long term recelvables

Movements far the year

MNon - Cash movement current porion of employee benefits
Short term receivables

Movarnants for the year
Mo - Cash movement current portion of employee benefits

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the following:

Calt Investments Creposits - Nots 18
Cash Floats - Note 15
Bank - Note 16

Tolzl cash and cash equivalents
RECCNGILIATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESQURGES

Cash and Cash Equivalsnts - Nota 32

Lass:

Unspent Commitied Conditional Grants - Note B
VAT - Note 7

Resources available for working capital requirements

Page 63

Ecenonic Entity Municipality

014 2013 2014 2013

R R R R
1,122,954 819,021 1,122,954 818,021
{1,070,381) (304,111 {1,070,381} (304,111)
52573 512,910 52573 514,810
{47,470) 170,225 {47 A70) 170,226
38,562 (126,768) 38,562 (126,785)
{7.808) 43,458 (7,508) 43,459
1,070,381 an4,111 1,070,381 304,111
(1,070,381} (304,411) (1,070,381) {304,111}
{38,552} 126,756 (39,562) 126,766
39,562 (126,766) 30,562 (125.769)
4,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000
1,300 1,300 1,300 1,500
3480281 520,733 3,264,748 529733
4,781,891 1,831,033 4,556,048 1,631,033
2781891 1,631,033 4,556,048 1,831,083
4,781,801 1,831,033 4,656,048 1,831,033
1,472,014 1,730,138 1,253,371 1,730,438
1,479,014 ” 1,730,138 || 1,263,371 “ 1,730,138
3,302,677 400,895 3,302,677 100,638
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CENTRAL KARQO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TG THE AUDITED ANNUAL CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Economic Enfity Municipality
2014 2013 2014 2013
UTILISATION OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES RECONCILIATION R R R R
Long-term Liabiiies - MNote 2 105,008 167,307 105,008 157,207
Usad to financs property, plant and equipment - at cost (105,009} {157,307} {106,008} (157.307)
BUDGET COMPARISONS
2014 2014 2014 2014
R R R
[Actual) {Budget) {Variance) [k
Qperational
Revenue by source
Governmant Grants and Subsldies - Operating 21,291,943 20,867 4B3 324,458 2%
Rental of Facilties and Equipment 45,484 120,000 ({74,536} 62%
Interest Earned - external investments 177 620 180,000 (2,380} -1%
Licences and Parmits 41,240 50,000 (8,760} -18%
Department of Transpott - Reads Serviee Charges 34,595,109 30,434,438 4,160,870 14%
Agency Senices 3,053,380 3,078,500 {26,120) =1%
Ciher Ineome 1,058,832 3,064,051 {2,004,218) -B5%
60,264,582 57,888,475 2388113 4%
Expenditure by nature
Employee Related Costs 8,345425 10,488 4233 2140008 20%
Remunerafion of Souncilors 2,878.251 3,100,000 121,749 A%
Debt impairment 152,479 - {152,478} -100%
Depreciation and Amorisstion 338,837 384,484 54,847 -14%
Repairs and Maintenance 53,985 50,000 {3,955) B%
Finance Charges 704,395 444,085 58%
Contracted services 211,268 306,000 -30%
Generzl Expenses T 44,181,102 42,712,345 5%
Loss on disposat of Praparty, Plant and Equipment 53,558 - {53,568) -100%
Actuarial Losses 452,689 - (452,689) 100%
S7.475,698 565,860,347 (586,351) 1%
Net Surplus for the year 273881 1407128 1,781,762 177%
2014 2014 2014 2014
R R R
[Actual) {Budget} {ariance} {%)
Expenditure by Yote
Executive and Councll £,883,210 6,662,374 {798,064) -12%
Budget and Treasury 4,553,462 5,560,878 (2,027,416) 31%
Corporate Senvices 8,033,028 8,210,552 (177.524) 2%
Planning and Development 1,130,814 2,150,774 {960,260} -45%
Health 2,355,828 2546110 {180,187} %
Public Safety 704407 0¥, 800 {3,333} 0%
Road Transpart 34,595,100 30,030,358 4,564,250 15%
Central Karoo Economic Development Agency 179,945 - 176,345 100%
57,475,698 56,889,347 586,351 1%
UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED 2014 2013 2614 2013
R R R R
Unauthorised expenditure
Recondilatian of unauthorised expenditure:
Opening balance 491,020 1,836,948 491,020 1,838,948
Unalithorlsad expenditure eurrent year - opetating 5,166,638 728,554 5186538 £01,020
‘Written off by couneil {491,020) (1,838,048} (491,0201 (1,836,848}
Unauthorised sxpendiiure awaiting avthorisation 5,186,538 728,554 5,186,533 481,020

Unauthorised expenditure on operating votes is mainly due to provisional amounts recognised lor depreciation
and amortisation of R 4 524 935,

incident I Disciplinary stepslferiminal proceedings
Over sxpendfiure on votes iNone
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NOTES TG THE AUDITED ANNUAL CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

CENTRAL KARDO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

2014 2014 20174 2014 2014 2014
R R R R R R
{Actual) {Budget} [Variance) {Unauthorised) (Variance) {Unautharised)
Unauthorised expenditure cureent year - op
Corporate Services 8,033,028 8,210,552 (177,525} - {177,525) -
Budget and Treasury 4,553,462 8,580,878 (2,027,416} - {2,027 410) -
Health 2365623 2,548,110 (180,187} - {190,187) -
Executive and Councl 5,863,210 6662,374 (799,084) - {788,064 -
Planning and Development 1,190,514 2150774 {980,260} - (980,280} -
Public Safaty 704,407 707,800 (3,282) - {3,383} -
Road Transport 34.695,109 30,020,858 4,584,250 4,564,250 4,584 250 4,584,250
Central Karan Economic Development Agency 622,258 - 622,288 £22,288 622208 522,288
: 57.818.040 56,808,347 1,028,692 5,188,538 1,028 692 5,186,538
UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED Economie Enfity Municipality
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
Irregular expenditure
Raconcliation of ImegUlar expandituee;
Opening balance 2,812,883 597,126 2,812,553 587,126
fmagular expenditure clrrent yaer 64,474 2812553 64,474 2,812,553
Condonemant supported by council (2,812,553} {697,126} {2.812,553) {597,126}
Irreqular expenditure awaiing further ackion 64,474 2812553 64,474 2,812,553
Ingidant Disciplinary steps/criminal proceedings
Furchasaes mede witheut fax clesrance cordificales | Nona - 135,073 - 135,073
Praferantiaf poini system not appliad in tandar
procass. Norne - - - -
Notecomplance with Supply Chain fanagement
Follcy Nona - 102,714 . 102714
- 237,787 - 207,787
Recoverability of atl irregular expenditure wilt be evatuated by Council in terms of ssction 32 of MFMA. No
steps have bean taken at thia stage to recever any moniss,
Mon-Compllance with Chapter 11 of the Municipal Finance Management Act
In tenms of sacion 38 of the Municlpal Supply Chain Management Regulations any dewiatinn from the Supply Chain Management Policy needs to be
approvedicondoned by the Municipal Manager and noted by Council. The incidents listed hereundar have been condoned.
Non-compliance with the Supply Chain Management Regulations were identfied an the following categories:
Between
R30,001 and Up te R30,000
R200,000
Emargancy - 42 022
Impractical 32,200 448 423
Sole Supplier 968,433 1,939,185
Grand Total $06,633 2,429,630
The major deviations were as follows:
Awarded fo ¥planation Amount
Karmatsu Impractical procutement process. Official agents for Kumatsu, 347,834
Impractical procu t . Officlal agents for Tosas.
Tosas pr p rement process. Ll 317485
i [ i il i )
Wurraysburg Vulstasie Sele supplier of fuet and of in Murraysburg, 188 737
ELE Equipment Lid Impractical procurement process. Official agents for certain parts reguired In machinery and equipment. 178,320
S i i ile,
Vietor se Garags ole supplier of fusl and oif In Merweville, 171,264
Dautz Diessl Power tnpractieal procurement process. Gfficial agants for certain parts required in machinery and equipment, 167,594
Barloworld Eguipment Imprachical procurement process. Qfficial agants for CAT, 187 282
Hell Equipment Impractical procurement process, Official agents far Bell 142474
Metional Garage Sele supplier of fuel and ofl on creditin Princs Albert 132,002
CP Mel Qudtshoorn Impractical pracurement process. Offictal agents for Chevealet, Isezu and Opel 115150
Total 1,883,034
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CENTRAL KARCC DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE AUDITED ANNUAL CONSGLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Material Losses

Mo matarial lesses ocelrred

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT

Contributions to local - MFMA 125 {1}{b)] - SALGA CONTRIBUTIONS

Qpening balance
Couneil subseriptions
Amount paid - currant year

Balance unpaid {included in creditors}

Audit fees - [MFMA 125 (1)
Opening balance
Cutrent year audit fea
External Audit - Auditor-General
Armount paid - current year
Balance unpaid (included in creditors)

VAT - [MFMA 125 (1}{b)]

Opening balance
Amounts received - cuttent year
Ameunts claimed - curment year

Clesing balance - Receivable

Watin suspense due to cash basis of accounting
Input YAT

Receivable f (Payable)

VAT is payablefreceivable on the cash hasis. VAT Is enly pald over ta SARS once cash is recaived fiom
debtors and only claimed from SARS once payment |3 made ta crediters.

PAYE, SDL and UIF - [MFMA 125 (1)kY

Opening balance
Cument year payroll deductions and CGouncil Cantibutians
Amaunt paid - current year

Balance unpaid {included in creditors)

Panslon and Medical Aid Dedustions - [MFMA 125 (1)(b}]

Opening bafanee
Curment year payroil deductions and Council Contributions
Amount pald - curtent year

Balance unpaid lincluded In creditors)

Unlisted investmant in Gentral Karoo Economic Development Agency SO Ltd - TMFMA 125 (1){b)]

Cost
Cwmers contibution during the year
impairments

Closing balance

o illor's arrsar - [MFMA 124 (1){b)]

The following Councillars had aresar accounts for mere than 90 days as =t 30 Jung:

Gouncillor M3 Hangana
Coungillar 1 Windvans!
Coungillor J Bostander

Econemic Entity Municipality
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
470 A70 400,800 470,470 400,000
{470,470) {400,000} {470,470) {400,000)
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
485,205 759,167 485,205 758167
4g5.205 | 75067 | | 495.205 || 759,167
(495,205) (759,167} (495,205) {759,167)
154,850 153,686 154,850 153,685
{597,003) (679,391} (587,003) (679,301}
430,878 580,567 430,878 680,557
{11,275} 154,860 11,275) 154,850
11,275 154,850 11278 154,850
11,275 154,850 11,2765 154,850
(32,178} (32.178) (32,178} (32,178)
3,838,491 3,360,959 3,838,491 3,360,858
{3,608,313) (3,360,958) {3,806,313) {3,380,85¢)
- (32,173} - (32,178}
1,300 17380 1,380 1,380
3312304 3,514,202 3,312,304 3,614,282
{3,313 894 (3,644,282) (3,313,604} 3,614,292}
. 4,200 - 1,390
- - 100 100
- - 442,242 237,634
- - (442,342} (237,834)
Dutstanding Outstanding Outstanding Quistanding
more than 90 mote than 80 maore than 90 maore than 80
days days days days
15,1866 - 15,166 -
21,698 - 21,898 -
4,633 - 4,633 -
41,488 - 41,498
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CENTRAL KARCO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TC THE AUDITED ANNUAL CONSOLUIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

38 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMERNT
The aclivities of the Economic Enfity expnse it to a variety of financial risks, including market risk {comptising
fair value interest rate tiak, cash flow Interest rate risk and price risk}, credit isk and fquidity sk, The
Econemic Entitys overal risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of finrancial markets
and seeka ta minimise potential adverse effects an the Economia Entity's financkal performance.
{2} Forelgn Exchange Currency Risk

The Economic Entity does not engage in forsign cumency transactions.

{b]

Price risk
The Economic Enlity is not exposed to price nisk.

{c} Interest Rate Risk

a

Az the Econemic Entity has significant interest-bearing fiakilities, the enlity's mcome and operating cash
flows are substantally dependent on changes in market interest rates.

The Economiz Entty analyses its potential exposure to intarest rate changes on a continuous kasls,
Ditferant scenarios ara simulated which Include reflnanelng, renewal of current posiions, atternative
financing and hedging. Based on these scenarles, the enlity calculates the impact that a change in
Interest rates will have oh the surplus/defieit for the year. These soenarios are only simulated for liabilties
which constitute the majorlty of Interast haaring fahlities.

The Economle Entity did not hedge agalnst any interast rate risks during the current year, Econamic Entity hunicipality
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
The potantial impact on the enlity's surplus/deficit for the year dua to changes in interast rates were as
fatlow:
1% (2013 - 0.5%) Increase in interest rates 44 487 16,724 44,497 16,724
0.5% (2013 - 0.5%) Decrease in interest rates (22,249} {8,362) . {22,243 (8,2682)

{d} GCredit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party to a financial or non-financial asset wil fail to discharge an
obligation and cause the Economic Entity to incur a financial loss.

Credit risk consist mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents, trade and other receivables and unpaid
conditonal grants and subsidias,

No receivables ae pledged as security for financiel llabilfies.

The entity only deposits cash with major banks with high quality cradit standing. Mo cash and cash
equivalents were pledged as security for financial liablites and no restricfions wera placed on the use of
any cash and cash equivalents for the period under review. Although the credt risk pertaining to cash and
eash equivalents are considerad to be low, the maxdmum exposure are disclosed below.

The entity enly enters into nen-currentinvestment transactons with major banks with high quality credit
standing. investmenis 1o the value of R 2 000 000 were held as security for the overdraft facility ot FNB,
Although the credit fisk pertaining to nan-curment Investments are conaidered to be low, the madmum
exposure are disclosed below,

The banks utised by the Economic Entity for current and nan-surrent investments are all listed on the
JSE (First Mational Sank and ABSA Bank). The cradit quallty of these inatituions are evaluated based on
their required SENS refeases as well as othsr medla reports, Based on all publis communications, the
financial sustainability is evaluated to be of high duality and the eredit isk pertaining to these institvtions
are cansidered to bs fow.

The risk pertalning to unpald conditionsl grants and subsidies are considerad to be very low, Ameunts are
receivable from national and provineial government and there are no expectation of counter party default

Long-term Receivables and Other Debtors are Individually evaluated annually at Balanee Sheet date for
Impairment.

Flnanclal a=sets exposed to cradit risk at vear end are as follows:

Long term recelvables 8,853,102 7,822.284 8,853,103 7,822,204
Recalvables fram tr - 1,315,840 - 1,315,640
Recalvables fram non, ions. 560,552 487,026 560,552 487,028
Cash and Cash Equivalsnts 4,556,048 1,831,033 4558,048 1,831,033
Unpaid eandiional grants ahd subsidles 154,108 147,022 154,108 147,022

14,123,811 11.603.005 14,123,811 11,603,005
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CENTRAL XARDQC DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE AUBITED ANNUAL CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2614

(=) Liguidity Risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintalning sufficlent cash, the availabiity of funding through
an adequate amourt of committed credit faciliies. Dus to the dynamie nature of the underlying business,
the treasury maintains flexibiity in funding by malntalnlng avalabilty under eredit lines.

The enlity's risk to liquidity s a resuft of the funds available to cover future cammitments. The enfity
manages liquidity risk through an ongoing revlew of future commitments and eredit faclifes.

The tatie below analyses the entity's financial liabilies into relevant maturity groupings bassd on the
remalning parind st the financlal year end to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the
table are the contractual undiscauntad cash flows. Batances due within 12 months equal their camng
belances as the impact of discounting is not significant,

2014

Long Term Jabliies - Finance Lease Liabiity

Capital repayments
Tnterest

Trade and Other Payablas
Unspent conditional guvernment grants and receipts

2013

Long Term liaklitles - Finance Lease Liability

Capltal repayments
Interest

Trade and Sther Payables
Unspent conditienal government grants and recelpts
Cash and Cash Equivalents

FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS

fr accordance with GRAP 104 the financial instrurnents of the Ecenamic Entity are classified as foliows:

Financlal Assets.

Long-term Recelvables

Department of Transport; Roeds - Post Employment Health Cara Bensfils
Departmeat of Transport; Ruada - Long Serice Awards

Department of Transpert: Roads - Ex-Gratia Pareion Banafits

Receivables
Retelvabies from exchange transactions
Retelvables from nen-exch tr i

Other Receivables
Government Subsidies and Grants

Current Portion of Long-term Recelvables

Capartment of Transport: Rouds - Post Employmant Heallh Care Bansfits
Daperiment of Transport; Roads - Long Serdos Awards
Cepartment of Transpott; Roads - Ex-Gratla Penslon Bansfita

Short-term Investment Jeposits
Call Deposits

Bank Balances and Cash

Bank Salances
Cash Floats and Advances

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Finandial instruments at amortised cost

Classifieation

Flaanckl Insirurnants at amorized cost
Firansial lesirments al smerised cosl
Finaneial fnsfrurnants af smortieed coel

Firanctal insttuments at amortised eost
Financial instruments at amortised cost

Financlal instruments at amertised cost

Finarolal instrumeni of amorllsed gost
Flnanolal Instruments at amorllsed cost
Financtal Instrumenls at amorlised cost

Financial instruments at amortised cost

Financial Instruments at amorfised cost
Finanelal Instruments at amortised cost

Financial Liability

Long-term Liabi
Capitalised Lease Liahitty

5

Payables from exchange transactions
Trads ceaditors

Sundry Creditara

Creditors Roads

Gther Payables
Govammant Subsidies and Grants

Gurrent Portion of Long-term Liabilities
Capitalised Lease Liabllty

Classification

Financial instruments at amartised cost

Financial Instruments at amortised cost
Financial instruments at amortised cost
Finaneial instuments at amortised cost

Financlsl instruments at amortised cost

Financiel Instrurnents ot amortised cost

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL LIABILITY

Financial instruments at amartised cost

Lessthan Between 1 and Betwaen § and
year 5 years 10 years Over 10 Years
76,459 108,317 - N
49,885 B7 498 - -
26,574 20,818 - -
5723477 - - -
1,479,014 - .
7,276,950 108,217 - -
Less than 1 Between 1 and Between 5 and
year 5 years 10 ysars Over 10 Years
76,460 123812 - -
52,298 105,008 - -
24,182 18,903 - -
6,356,263 - -
1,730,138 -
8,162,867 123912 - -
Economic Entity Municipality
2014 2013 2014 2013
R R R R
6,328 655 5,938,778 6,829,855 5936779
a72718 845,514 972,718 845,514
549,026 485,723 549,026 495723
- 1,315,640 - 1,316,840
560,552 487,026 580,552 487,026
154,108 147,022 154,108 147,022
357,144 361,873 357,144 361,873
71.410 120,142 71,410 120,142
73,162 50,253 73152 59,253
1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000 1,300,000
4,781,601 520733 5,254,748 506,733
1,300 1,300 1,3 1,300
15,650,754 11,603,006 14,123,811 11,603,006
15,650,754 11,603,005 14,123,841 11,803,005
42,926 405,008 42926 105,009
3,024,487 4,616,025 3,024 487 4,616,026
820,441 486,247 820,441 496247
1,878,548 1,243,908 1,878,546 1,243,896
1,479,014 1,730,138 1,253,371 1,730,138
62,083 52,298 62,083 562,208
7,307,500 8,243,718 7,081,857 8,243,715
7,307,500 8,243,715 7,081,857 8,243,715
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GENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TG THE AUBITED ANNUAL CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED: 30 JUNE 2014

BVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

The Ezonomic Entity has na events after reporting date during the financial year endsd 2012/2013.
IN-KIND DOMATIONS AND ASSISTANCE

“The Econornic Entty did not receiva any In-kind donafions or assistance during the yaar under review.
PRIVATE PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS

Dounci has not entered inta any private public parinerships during the financial year.

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

Ko contingent abiitles have been nated during the current financial year.

RELATED PARTIES

Key Managsment and Councillors receive and pay for services on the sama terms and conditions as othar
ratepayers f residents.

Related Party Transactons

Opsining Balance
Additions to loan

Repayment of loan
Impalmment of lnan

C[osing balance
Related Parly Loans

“'he following are persons having authority and responsibilfy for planming, directing and controling the
activiiss ofthe sntity, directly or indirectly including any directar of Central Karoe District Municipality:

* Munlcipal Manager

< iah of key nt

The compensation of key management personnet is sot out in note 20 to the Annual Financial Statemeants.
Other related party transactions.

Mo ralated party transactions eccurred during the two financial years.

FINANGIAL SUSTAINABILITY

The indicators or conditions that may, Individuslly or collectively, cast signiicant doubt abeut the going
concern assumption are as follows!

Financial Indicators
The current ratio increased to 4.67.1 from 0.45:1 in the pior year.
The municipality have budgsted for 2 Surplus of R 1007 281 for the 2013/2014 financlat year. The

municipality is also budgeting for posttive cash flows during 2014/2016 and 201572018 amounting to
R 828702 and R 6729 232 respeciively.

Other Indicators

Possible outflaw of recources due the contingent liability disclosed in note 43

Economic Entity

2014
R

2013

R

Municipality
2014 2013
R R
237,534 -
442,342 237.634
- 1678.877) (227 534y

1 4 ]
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APPENDIX B - Unaudited

CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

2013 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014
Actual Actual Surplus/ Actual Actual Surplus/
Income Expenditure {Deficit) Income Expenditure (Deficit)

R R R R R R
53,829 {1,166,609) {1,112,780)[ MUNICIPAL MANAGER - (1,750,851) (1,750,851)
- (3,887,621) (3,887,621); COUNCIL GENERAL EXPENSES - (4,112,459) (4,112,459)
15,396,748 (6,735,401) 8,661,347 |FINANCIAL SERVICES 17,701,538 (6,693,001) 11,008,637
90,482 (3,365,590) (3,275,098)| CORPORATE SERVICES 3,240,559 {3,060,671} 179,888
1,104,238 (2,203,791) (1,099,553) | PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 1,014,027 (1,190,514) (176,487)
239,374 (2,639,030} (2,399,656} | HEALTH 371,377 (2,355,823) {1,984,548)
4,964,305 (5,065,389) {101,084} OTHER 3,178,171 (2,832,818) 345,353
- {671,889 (671,989)| PUBLIC SAFETY - (704,407) (704,407)
- - - |CKEDA 163,807 (179,945) (16,138)
30,029,965 (27,066,965) 2,963,000 {RCAD TRANSPORT 34,595,109 | (34,595,109) -
- - - |CAPITAL PROIECTS - - -
51,878,951 {52,802,385) (923,434)] Sub Total 60,264,688 | (57.475,698) 2,788,880
51,878,951 (52,802,385) (923,434)] Total 60,264,588 | (57,475,698) 2,788,890
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APPENDIX C - Unaudited

CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014
GENERAL FINANCE STATISTIC CLASSIFICATIONS

2013 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014
Actual Actual Surplus/ Actual Actual Surplus/
Incomie Expenditure (Deficit) Income Expenditure (Deficit)

R R R R R R
53,829 (5,054,230} (5,000,402)] Executive and Council - (5,863,310) {5,863,310)
15,396,748 {6,478,984) 8,917,765 | Budget and Treasury 17,701,538 (4,553,462} 13,148,076
5,054,797 (8,669,894) (3,615,097)| Corporate Services 6,418,730 {6,033,028}) (1,614,298)
1,104,238 (2,203,791) (1,099,553} Pianning and Development 1,014,027 (1,190,514) {176,486)
239,374 (2,639,030) (2,399,656)| Health 371,377 (2,355,923) (1,884,545}
- (671,989) (671,989)| Public Safety - {704,407} (704,407)
30,029,965 (27,086,965) 2,983,001 | Road Transport 34,595,109 |  (34,595,109) -
- - -1 CKEDA 163,807 (179,945) (16,138)
- (17,502) (17,502} Capital projects - - -
51,878,952 | (52,802,384) (923,433)| Total 60,264,588 | (57,475,697) 2,788,881
170
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APPENDIX D - Unaudited
CENTRAL KARQO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

DISCLOSURES OF GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES IN TERMS OF SECTION 123 OF MFMA, §6 OF 2003

Grant Description Balance Balance Grants Operating Balance

1JULY 2013 1 JULY 2013 Received Expenditure 30 JUNE 2014

during the year
Transferred
to Revenue
UNSPENT AND UNPAID GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS
R R R R R

National Government Grants
Equitable Share - - 14,638,000 14,638,000 -
Lecal Government Financial Management Grant {3,654) {3,654) 1,250,000 1,248,414 (2,068)
Municipal Systems Improvement Grant {3,262) (3,262) 890,000 849,727 (62,988)
EPWP {66,611) (66,611) 1,000,000 851,503 (18,114) :
Work for Water Project 765196 765,196 1,118,144 1,736,063 147,278 -5
Work for Water Project Advance - - -
Municipal Infrastructure Grant - - -
Dept. Local Government 90,766 80,766 - - 90,766
Total National Government Grants 782,438 762 436 18,885,144 19,523,706 154,875
Provincial Government Grants
Financial Management Grant 700,000 700,000 1,214,876 1,048,524 865,452
Global Fund Projects (29,843) {25,843} 426,371 426,371 {29,843)
Primary Health Care (3,142) (3,142) - B (3,142)
EDA (25,819) (25,819} - - (25,818)
Ambulance Subsidies (6,123) (6,123) 594 - {5,529)
Total Provincial Government Grants 635,072 635,072 1,641,942 1,475,885 801,119
Other Grant Providers
Tourism Biosfesr 50,855 50,855 - - 50,855
Tourism Sustainability 123,321 123,321 40,000 64,301 99,020
Nutrition Scheme (8,568) (8,568) 66,198 64,234 (5,608)
IDC - - 389,450 163,807 225,643
Total Other Grant Providers 165,608 165,608 495 68486 282,342 368,913
Total 1,683,117 1,583,117 21,033,732 21,291,943 1,324,906
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APPENDIX E - Unaudited
CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE (STANDARD CLASSIFICATION})

Description 201372014 2012/2013
Original Budget | Bwdaet Adiustments | Final adjustments Actual Variancs of Actual Actual Restated Audited
{it0. MFMA s28) budget Qutcome Actual Qutcome as % | Outcome as % Cutcome
Qutcome  |of Final Budget|  of Criginal
R thousand against Budget
Adjustments
Budget
Revenue - Standard
Bovernance and administration 20,049 1475 21,525 24120 2,598 1M2.1% 120.3%:! 20,505
Executive and councit 6,448 - 6,448 - (6,448) - - 64
Budget and treasury 5,733 1,058 6,790 17,702 10,811 260.7% 308.9% 15,397
Corporate servicas 7,869 418 4,287 6419 {1,8686) 77.5% 81.6% 5,066
Other Admin - - - - . -
Community a‘md public safety 3,345 3| 3378 N {3,004) 0% MNA% 239
Commum‘tly and soclal services - - - - - -
Sport and recreation - - - - - -
Public safefy 766 - 786 - {768) - - -
Housing - - - - - - -
Health 2,580 kil 2,610 37t (2,238} 14.2% 14.4% 238
Economic and environmental services 29212 3651 32,263 35,609 3,346 1104% 121.9% 31,134
Planning and development 2232 - 2,232 1,014 (1,218) 45.4% 45.5% 1,104
Road transport 26,980 3,081 30,031 34,595 4564 115.2% 128.2% 30,030
Environmental protectien - - - - . -
Trading services 733 - 733 - (733) - g -
Etectricity - - - - - -
Water - - - - - -
Waste water management - - - - - -
Waste management - - - - - -
Other 733 - 733 - (733 - - -
Total Revenue - Standard 53,340 4,557 57,896 62,101 2204 103.8% 112.7% 51,879
Expenditure - Standard
Governance and administration 17,743 2,969 20,7112 18,430 {2,282 89.0% 103.9% 20,203
Executive and council 5,760 902 6,662 5,863 (799) 88.0% 101.8% 5,054
Budget and treasury 4,556 2025 6,581 4,553 (2,027) 69.2% 98.9% 6479
Corporate services TA2T 42 7468 8,013 545 107.3% 107.9% 8,670
Cther - -
Community and public safety 3,082 172 3,254 3,060 (193) 94.1% 99.3% 3311
Commurity and social services - - - - E -
Sport and recreation - - - - - -
Public safety 716 (8 708 704 3 99.5% 98.4% 672
Housing - - - - - - -
Health 2,366 180 2,546 2,356 (190) 902.5% 98,6%; 2,639
Economic and environmental services 29,104 3,077 32,182 35,306 3524 111.3% 123.0% 28,211
Planring and development 2,124 26 2,151 1,191 {960) 55.4% 56.0% 2,204
Road transport 26,980 3081 30,031 34,615 4,584 115.3% 128.3% 27,067
Environmenta! protection - - - - - -
Trading services 718 24 742 - (742) - 13
Eleciricity - - - - - -
Water - - - - - -
Waste water management - - - - - w
Wasle management - - - - - -
Other 718 24 742 - {742) - - 18
Total Expenditure - Standard 50,648 6,242 56,389 51,296 407 108.7% 113.14% 52,802
Surplus!(Deficit) for the year 2,692 (1,685) 1,007 1,805 1,798 278.5% 104.2% (623)
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APPENDIX E - Unaudited
CENTRAL KARQO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE (MUNICIPAL VOTE CLASSIFICATION)

Description 20132014 201212013
Origitsal Budget | Budget Adj Final adj t: Actual Variance of Actfual Acu;aal Restated Audited
{ito. MFWA 528) budget Qutcome Actual Qutzome as % | Outcome as % Dutcome
Outcome | of Final Budget] of Originai
R thousand against Budget
Adjustments
Budget

Revenue by Vofe
Execufive and Council 6,448 - 6,448 - [6,448) - - 54
Budget and Treasury 5,733 1,058 £,790 17,702 10,911 260.7% 308.8% 15,387
Corporate Services 7.869 418 8,287 6,419 {1,868) 77.5% 54.6% 5,058
Community and Social Services - - - - - - -
Spart and Recreation - - - - . - -
Public Safaty 766 - 766 - (768) - E -
Road Transport 26,980 3,051 30,031 34,595 4564 115.2% 1?8.2% 30,030
Health 2,580 K] 2,610 3 {2,239) 14.2% fl 44% 239
Planning and development 2,232 - 2,232 1,014 {1.218) 45.4% 45.4% 1,104
Waste Water Management - - - - - - -
Waste Management - - - - - - -
Environmental Protection - - - - - - -
Cther 733 - 733 - {733) - - -
Example 14- Vote14 - - - - - - -
Example 15 - Vote15 - - - - - E -

Total Revene by Vote 53,340 4,557 57,896 60,101 2,204 103.8% 112.7%| 51,879

Expenditure by Viote ¢ be appropriated
Executive and Coungil 5,760 902 6,562 5,863 (798) 88.0% 101.8% 5,054
Budget and Treasury 4,556 2025 6,581 4,553 (2,027} 69.2% 99.9% 6,478
Cerporate Services 7827 42 7,458 8,013 545 107.3% 107.9% 8,570
Community and Sociel Senvices - - - - 0.0% - -
Planning and develapment 2,124 25 2151 - (2,151) - - 2,204
Public Safety 716 8) 708 704 3) 99.5% 93.4% 672
Road Transport 26,980 3,051 30,031 34,615 4,584 115.3% 128.3% 27,067
Health 2,368 180 2,548 2,356 (190} 925% 99.6% 2839
Water - - - - - - -
Waste Water Management - - - - - E -
Waste Management - - - - - - -
Environmental Protection - - - - - - -
Other 718 21 742 - (742) - - 18

Total Expenditure by Yote 50,648 6,242 56,889 56,105 {784} 98.6% 110.8% 52,302

Surplus/(Deficit) for the ygar 2,692 (1,885) 1,007 3,996 2,988 396.7% 143.4%: (923)
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APPENDIX E - Unatidited
CENTRAL KARQOQ DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE

Description 2013/2014 201212013
Original Budget | Budget Adjusiments | Final adjustments ’ Actual Variance of Actual Actual Restated Auditad
(i.to. MFMA 28] budget I Outcome Actual Qutcome as % | Qutcome as % Outcome
Qutcome  |of Final Budget| of Original
R thousand against Budget
Adjustments
Budget
Revenue By Scurce
Property rates - - . -
Property rates - penalties & coflection charges - - - N
Service charges - - - -
Rental of facilities and equipment 105 15 120 a5 {75) 37.9% 43.3% 48
Interest eamed - extemal investments 115 85 180 178 2 88.7% 154.5% 99
Interest eamed - outstanding debters - - - - -
Dividends received - - - -
Fines - - - - -
Licences and permits 0 0 0 4 41 100.0% 100.0% 20
Agency servives 3,348 78 3427 3,053 {313} 80.1% 81.2% 2,893
Transfers recognlsed - oparational 50,859 (27,725) 23,234 21,128 (2,106) 90.9% 41.5% 20,218
Cther Income {1,188) 32123 30,336 35,655 4719 115.3% -3002.2% 23,601
Gains on digposal of PPE - - - - -
Total Revenua (excluding capital transfers and 53,340 4,557 57,896 §0,101 2,204 1270.6% 112.7% 51,879
contributions}
Expenditure By Type
Employee related costs 9,805 364 10,169 7,940 (2,229) 78.1% 81.0% 8280
Remuneration of councillors 3,160 {60} 3,100 2878 {122) 96.1% 94.2% 3,214
Debt impairment - 152 152 #DIVIO! #DMA 282
Depreciation and Amortisation 305 {8) 387 340 {47 87.8% 86.1% 613
Finance charges 8g7 {382) 504 704 200 139.7% 79.5% 1,036
Bulk purchases - - - 0.0% - -
Other materizls - - - - - -
Centracted services 1,020 {1,020) - 21 M 100.0% 26.7% 841
Transfers and grants - - - - E -
General Expenses 35,381 7,348 42729 4,18 2187 105.1% 127.0% 38,050
Loss oh disposal of Preperty Plant and Equipmen - - - 4 54 100.0% 100.0% &7
Total Expenditure 50,648 6,242 56,888 57,296 406 911.4% 113.1% 52,802
Surplusf(Defcit) 2,692 (1,685) 1,007 2,805 1,198 278.5% 104.2% (923)
Transfers recognised - capital - - -
Canfributions recoghised - capital - - -
Centributed assots - - -
| Surplusf(Deficit} for the year 2,692 {1,685) 1,007 2,805 1,798 218.5% 104.2%) {923)
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APPENDIX E - Unaudited 4

CENTRAL KARQO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BY VOTE, STANDARD CLASSIFICATION AND FUNDING 4

Deseription

: 201312014 201272013
Original Budget Budgst Final adjustments Actual Varlance of Actual Actual Actual Restated Audited
Adjustments (Lo budget Outeeme Outcome against | Qutcome as % | Qutcome as % Quizome

: IFMA £28) Adjustinents | of Final Budget] of Criginal
R thousand Budget Budget

Capital expenditurs - Vote . - - -
Multi-year expenditure - i i
Exerutive and Council . - - i

Budgst and Treasury Office - - -
Corporate Serviess - - . R
Gommunity and Socia] Services - - -
Spart and Recreafion - . -
Public Safety - - i
Road Transport - -
Electicly - - - .
Water ! - - .
Waste Water Management - - - A

Waste Management - - - N

Enviranmental Protection - -
Other - - -
Example 14 - Vote14 - - N
Example 15 - Vole1s - - .
Capital mulil-year expenditure

Single-year expenditure
Executive and Goungil - - - i
Budget and Treasury Office - - i
Corparats Services - - .
Gommunity and Social Services - - . .
Sport and Recreation - - .
Public Safety - - .
Raad Transport - - - i
Eleetricity - - -

Waler - - - -

Waste Waler Management - - - _
Wasle Management - - -
Environmentat Protection - - - - i
Other - - -
Example 14 - Vole14 - - -
Example 15 - Vole15 - - -
Capital single-year expenditure - - - - - | -

Total Capital Expenditurs - Yote - - - - - - - -

- - g
Governance and adminisiration 330 - 330 280 {50 84.8% 818% -
Exscutive and council - - - R i
Budget and Feasury office - - - | .
Corporate services 330 - 330 280 {50} 84.8% 94.8% -
Community and publle safety - - - - - - R -
Community and social services - - -

Spart and recreation - - - .

Fublic safaty - - - ]
Economic and environmentai services - - - - - - - -
Road fransport - - - - \
Trading services - - - - - -
Electrioity - - - -

Watar - -

Waste water management - - - -

Waste managemant - - N -

Total Capital Expenditure - Standard 330 - 330 280 (50) 85% 85% -

Funded by; : - - E
Nafionat Govemnment - - -
Provincial Govemnment. - - - -

Ofher lransfers and grants - - - |

Transtars racognised - capital - - - - - |- B -
Public contributions & donations - - N -

Borrowing - - - i

Interpally g funds 30 - 330 280 (500 84,8% 24.8% 68
Total Capifal Funding 330 - 330 280 (50) 5% £5% 828
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APPENDIX E - Unaudited
CENTRAL KARCO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014
CASH FLOWS

Description

R thousand

2013/2014

201212013

Original
Budget

Budgst

Final

Adjustments | adjustments

{i.to, MFMA
$28)

budget

Actual
Qutcome

Variance of
Actual
Outcome
against

Adjustments

Budget

Actual Actuai

Outcome as % | Ouicome as %

of Final of Qriginal
Budget Budget

Restated
Audited
Outcome

CASH FLLOW FROM
QPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts
Ratepayers and other
Government - operating
Govemment - capital
Interest
Dividends

Payments

Suppliers and employses

Finance charges

Transfers and Grants

4,215
48,936

115

(48,311)

{887)

28,781 32,995
(24,519) 24,418

65 180

(7,378) {55,689)
{382 {1,269)

40,570
20,644

178

{58,014)
(24}

18.7% 26.3%
-18.3% 15.4%

-1.3% -3.7%

1.0% 31.6%
-5162.4% -326.5%

26,384
21,318

29

(45,702)
39

NET CASH FROM/{USED}
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

4,068

(3,433) 635

3,354

B1.1% -79.2%

2,064

CASH FLOWS FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Receipts

Proceeds on digposal of PPE

Purchase of Property, Plant and
Equipment

Decrease {increase) other non-|
current Investments

Payments

Capital assels

(330)

(330}

46

(378)

{19

(19)

330

- 100.0%

100.0% 100.0%

100.0% 100.0%

156

(88)

NET CASH FROM/{(USED)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(330)

(330)

(351)

21}

6.0% 100.0%

ik

CASH FLOWS FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipts

Short term loans

Borrowing long
term/refinancing

Increase {decreass) in
consumer deposits

Payments

Repayment of borrawing

290
(35}

96.2% 100.0%

{56)

NET CASH FROMI(USED)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

@

]

(50)

96.2% 100.0%

{86)

NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE)
IN CASH HELD

Cash/cash equivalents af the
year begin:

Cash/cash equivalenis at the
year end:

3,73

1,757

5,493

(3.433) 303

130 1,887

(4,223) 2190

2,851

1,831

4,782

2,542

53.2% -60.2%

2,085

(264)

1,831
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE WESTERN CAPE PROVINCIAL
PARLIAMENT AND THE COUNCIL ON THE CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Introduction

1.

I have audited the consolidated and separate financial statements of the Central Karoo
District Municipality and its subsidiary set out on pages 3 to 69, which comprise the
consolidated and separate statement of financial position as at 30 June 2014, the
consolidated and separate statement of financial performance, consolidated and separate
statement of changes in net assets, and consolidated and separate cash flow statement
and the consolidated and separate statement of comparison of budget information with
actual information for the year then ended, as well as the notes, comprising a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Accounting officer’s responsibility for the consolidated and separate financial
statements

2.

The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
consolidated and separate financial statements in accordance with the South African
Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP), the
requirements of the Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56
of 2003) (MFMA) and the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2013 (Act No. 2 of 2013)
(DoRA), and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of the consolidated and separate financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor-general’s responsibility

3.

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated and separate financial
statements based on my audit. | conducted my audit in accordance with the Public Audit
Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA), the general notice issued in terms
thereof and International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that | comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated and separate financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated and separate financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated and separate financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my audit opinion.
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Opinion

6. In my opinion the consolidated and separate financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Central Karoo District Municipality and its
subsidiary as at 30 June 2014 and their financial performance and cash flows for the year
then ended, in accordance with SA Standards of GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA
and DoRA.

Emphasis of matter
7. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Restatement of corresponding figures

8. As disclosed in note 29 to the consolidated and separate financial statements, the
corresponding figures for 30 June 2013 have been restated as a result of errors discovered
during 2013-14 in the financial statements of the Central Karoo District Municipality at, and
for the year ended, 30 June 2013.

Additional matter
9. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Unaudited supplementary schedules

10. The supplementary information set out on pages 70 to 78 does not form part of the financial
statements and is presented as additional information. | have not audited these schedules
and accordingly | do not express an opinion thereon.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

11. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | report the
following findings on the reported performance information against predetermined objectives
for selected objectives presented in the annual performance report, non-compliance with
legislation as well as internal control. The objective of my tests was to identify reportable
findings as described under each subheading but not to gather evidence to express
assurance on these matters. Accordingly, | do not express an opinion or conclusion on these
matters

Predetermined objectives

Central Karoo District Municipality

12. | performed procedures to obtain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the
reported performance information for the following selected objectives presented in the
annual performance report of the Central Karoo District Municipality for the year ended
30 June 2014:

e Objective 1: To improve and maintain our roads and promote effective and safe
transport for all on page 14.

o Obijective 4: To promote a safe, healthy environment and social viability of residents
through the delivery of a responsible environmental health service on pages 18 to 19.

13. | evaluated the reported performance information against the overall criteria of usefulness
and reliability.

14. | evaluated the usefulness of the reported performance information to determine whether it
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was presented in accordance with the National Treasury’s annual reporting principles and
whether the reported performance was consistent with the planned objectives. | further
performed tests to determine whether indicators and targets were well defined, verifiable,
specific, measurable, time bound and relevant, as required by the National Treasury’s
Framework for managing programme performance information (FMPPI).

15. | assessed the reliability of the reported performance information to determine whether it
was valid, accurate and complete.

16. The material findings in respect of the selected objectives are as follows:

Objective 1: To improve and maintain our roads and promote effective and safe transport
for all

Usefulness of reported performance information

17. The FMPPI requires the following:

¢ That the Performance indicators must be well defined by having a clear data definition
so that data can be collected consistently and is easy to understand and use. A total of
67% of the indicators were not well defined. This was because management did not
adhere to the requirements of the FMPPI due to a lack of clear data definitions for the
indicators

Reliability of reported performance information

18. | did not raise any material findings on the reliability of the reported performance information
for the selected objective.

Objective 4: To promote a safe, healthy environment and social viability of residents
through the delivery of a responsible environmental health service

19. 1 did not raise any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information for the selected objective.

Additional matters
20. | draw attention to the following matters. My conclusion is not modified further in respect of
these matters:

Achievement of planned targets

21. Refer to the annual performance report on pages 14 to 21 for information on the
achievement of planned targets for the year. This information should be considered in the
context of the material findings on the usefulness of the reported performance information
for the selected objective reported in paragraph 18 of this report.

Unaudited supplementary information

22. The supplementary information set out on pages 22 to 53 does not form part of the annual
performance report and is presented as additional information. | have not audited this
information and, accordingly, | do not report thereon.
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Central Karoo Economic Development Agency SOC Ltd

23. 1 am unable to report on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance
information, as the annual performance report of the Central Karoo Economic Development
Agency SOC Ltd was not prepared, as required by section 121(4)(d) of the MFMA for
municipal entities

Compliance with legislation

24. | performed procedures to obtain evidence that the municipality had complied with
applicable legislation regarding financial matters, financial management and other related
matters. My findings on material non-compliance with specific matters in key legislation, as
set out in the general notice issued in terms of the PAA, are as follows:

Consolidated financial statements of the Central Karoo District Municipality

Consolidated annual financial statements

25. The consolidated financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all
material respects in accordance with the requirements of section 122 of the MFMA. Material
misstatements of disclosure notes and corresponding figures identified by the auditors in the
submitted consolidated financial statements were subsequently corrected, resulting in the
consolidated financial statements receiving an unqualified audit opinion.

Central Karoo District Municipality

Annual financial statements

26. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respects in
accordance with the requirements of section 122 of the MFMA. Material misstatements of
disclosure notes and corresponding figures identified by the auditors in the submitted
financial statements were subsequently corrected, resulting in the financial statements
receiving an unqualified audit opinion.

Expenditure management
27. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised expenditure, as required by
section 62(1)(d) of the Municipal Finance Management Act.

Asset management
28. Capital assets were disposed of without the approval of the council, as required by section
14(2)(a) of the MFMA.

Central Karoo Economic Development Agency SOC Ltd

Budgets
29. The 2013-14 annual budget was not approved by the board of directors before the start of
the financial year, as required by section 87(4) of the MFMA.

Annual financial statements

30. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respects in
accordance with the requirements of section 122 of the MFMA. Material misstatements of
disclosure notes and corresponding figures identified by the auditors in the submitted
financial statements were subsequently corrected, resulting in the financial statements
receiving an unqualified audit opinion.
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Expenditure management
31. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised expenditure, as required by
section 95(d) of the MFMA.

Companies Act

32. The annual return for the year 2013 was not filed with the Commissioner of the Companies
and Intellectual Property Commission, as required by section 33 of the Companies Act and
prescribed in Companies Regulations (30)1.

Internal audit
33. The internal audit unit did not function as required by section 165(2) of the MFMA, in that:

e it did not prepare a risk-based audit plan and an internal audit programme for the
financial year under review

e jt did not advise the accounting officer and/or report to the audit committee on matters
relating to internal audit, internal controls, accounting procedures and practices, risk
and risk management.

Internal control

34. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, annual
performance report and compliance with legislation. The matters reported below are limited
to the significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in the findings on the annual
performance report and the findings on compliance with legislation included in this report.

Leadership

35. The accounting officer does not exercise adequate oversight responsibility over reporting to
ensure complete and accurate reporting on the consolidated and separate financial
statements and over compliance with the relevant legislation, resulting in various instances
of misstatements in the consolidated and separate financial statements and non-compliance
being reported. In addition, an action plan was developed to address inadequacies identified
in the previous audit, but this was not fully implemented or monitored.

Financial and performance management

36. Management did not adequately review the development and implementation of internal
controls regarding financial and performance reporting, since material misstatements were
identified in the consolidated and separate financial statements.
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Governance

37. The risk assessment and oversight processes performed did not prevent repeat audit
findings during the period resulting in misstatements and non-compliance with legislation
recurring in the current year.

b fus

Cape Town

20 December 2014

Auditing to build public confidence
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